
 
 
 

 

MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Monday, December 16, 2019 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

King County Housing Authority 
700 Andover Park West 

Tukwila, WA 98188 
 
 



 

 

 

MEETING OF THE  
BOARD OF COMMISIONERS 

AGENDA 
 

December 16, 2019 
8:30 a.m. 

 

King County Housing Authority 
Snoqualmie Conference Room 

700 Andover Park West 
Tukwila, WA 98188 

 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Roll Call 
 

III. Public Comment                                                            
   

IV. Approval of Minutes                                                                                           
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes – November 18, 2019     1

    
V. Approval of Agenda 

 
VI. Consent Agenda                                                               

                                                     
A. Voucher Certification Report for October 2019     2           

          
VII. Resolution for Discussion and Possible Action  

 
A. Resolution No. 5641 –                                                   3 
Acceptance of Washington State Auditor’s Office Report on     
Financial Statements and Federal Single Audit (No. 1024670) and  
the Accountability Audit Report (No. 1025074), both for the period  
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018. 
 
 



 

 

B. Resolution No. 5642 –                                                   4 
Authorizing Approval of the Comprehensive Operating and  
Capital Budgets for Calendar Year beginning January 1, 2020. 
 
C. Resolution No. 5643 –           5 
Authorizing Higher Payment Standards for the Housing Choice    
Voucher Program. 
 
D. Resolution No. 5644 –         6 
Resolution providing for the issuance of the Authority’s     
Non-Revolving Line of Credit Revenue Note, 2019 (Hampton Greens 
Apartments) in the principal amount of not to exceed $126,500,000 to 
finance the acquisition of the Hampton Greens Apartments in Bellevue, 
Washington, and determining related matters.  

      

VIII. Briefings & Reports  
 

 A. Third Quarter CY 19 Financial Report         7 
 
 B. Third Quarter Board Dashboard          8 
              

IX. Executive Director Report 
 

X. KCHA in the News         9
                         

XI. Commissioner Comments 
 

XII. Adjournment 
 
Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the 

meeting are requested to notify the Board Coordinator in writing at 600 Andover Park West, 

Seattle, WA 98188 or by calling 206-574-1206 prior to the meeting date. 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
1 



MEETING MINUTES 
 OF THE 

KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING 
 

Monday, November 18, 2019 

 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting of the King County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners was held 
on Monday, November 18, 2019 at 700 Andover Park West, Tukwila, WA 98188. There 
being a quorum, the meeting was called to order by Chair Doug Barnes at 8:30 a.m. 

 
 
II. ROLL CALL  
 
 Present: Commissioner Doug Barnes (Chair), Commissioner Susan Palmer 

(Vice-Chair), Commissioner John Welch and Commissioner TerryLynn 
Stewart. 

  
 Excused:  Commissioner Michael Brown 
 
 
III.  Public Comment 
 

None. 
 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  

A. Board Meeting Minutes – October 14, 2019 
 

On motion by Commissioner Susan Palmer and seconded by Commissioner 
TerryLynn Stewart, the Board unanimously approved the October 14, 2019 Board of 
Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes. 

 
 
V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On motion by Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart and seconded by Commissioner 
John Welch, the Board unanimously approved the November 18, 2019 Board of 
Commissioners’ meeting agenda. 
 
 

VI.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Voucher Certification Report for September 2019 
 

On motion by Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart and seconded by Commissioner 
Susan Palmer, the Board unanimously approved the consent agenda. 

 



KCHA Board of Commissioners’ 
November 18, 2019 

Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 9 

 

 

VII.    RESOLUTONS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
A. Resolution No. 5635 – Resolution providing for the issuance of revenue bonds 
of the Authority in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed [$13,000,000], 
the proceeds of which will be used to make a loan to Somerset Gardens Apartments 
LLLP, a Washington limited liability limited partnership of which the Authority is 
the sole general partner, to refinance the costs of acquiring, rehabilitating, and 
constructing the Highland Village Apartments, and determining related matters. 
 
Dan Landes, Development Director explained the resolution in detail.  
 
When we first started the development of Highland Village and Somerset Gardens, 
the 4% tax credit bond program was in jeopardy so we closed on all tax exempt 
bonds that we needed for the project in the form of an interim loan with Bank of 
America.  
 
The Highland Village loan will be repaid with tax credit equity and the proceeds 
from the financing with this resolution. This resolution will provide up to 13 M in 
tax exempt bond financing that will be repaid over time through the revenues of 
the Highland Village Project. 
 
KCHA is not projected to come out of pocket at all.  
 
This is a classic preservation of workforce housing. 
 

 Questions of Commissioners’ were answered. 
 
 On motion by Commissioner Susan Palmer and seconded by Commissioner  
 John Welch, the Board unanimously approved Resolution No. 5635. 
 
 

B. Resolution No. 5636 - A Resolution of the Housing Authority of the County of  
King authorizing the Executive Director to approve, execute and deliver all 
documents relating to the Abbell rental housing project (Abbey Ridge and Bellevue 
Manor apartments) including but not limited to Limited Liability Limited 
Partnership Documents, Lease Documents, Low Income Housing Tax Credit 
Documents, Seller Loan Documents, Authority Loan Documents and Deferred 
Development Fee Documents and determining related matters.  
 
Dan Landes, Development Director, explained that the next four resolutions are all 
related to this tax credit project. These resolutions will allow us to execute the tax 
credit deal.  
 
5636 and 5637 are related to the Abbey Ridge, purchased in 2016 and Bellevue 
Manor, purchased in 2013. Abbey Ridge has significant capital needs that we will 
address.  



KCHA Board of Commissioners’ 
November 18, 2019 

Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 9 

 

 

Bellevue Manor is one of the few senior properties that doesn’t have a sprinkler 
system and needs full fire safety improvements and because it’s a Section 8 
building, which allows us to do income averaging in conjunction with the Abbey 
Ridge project, we can keep existing tenants that have incomes that are in the 60%-
80% area medians. This is why we wanted these two projects to stay together. 
 
We will generate 33 million in tax credit equity and 33 million in rehab.  
 
We have applied for 3.6 million that is awarded from King County TOD funds for 
Abbey Ridge. We won’t find out until the end of December if we will receive this 
award.  
 
5636 is the omnibus resolution, and allows us to execute the tax credit deal. It will 
form the tax credit partnership. 
 
At the end of the developments, approximately three years, King County Housing 
Authority expects to break even and not have to come out of pocket for any related 
expenses. 

 
 Questions of Commissioners’ were answered. 
 
 On motion by Commissioner Susan Palmer and seconded by Commissioner  
 TerryLynn Stewart, the Board unanimously approved Resolution No. 5636. 

 
 

C. Resolution No. 5637 – Resolution providing for the issuance of revenue notes 
of the Authority in a combined principal amount not to exceed [$40,000,000], the 
proceeds of which will be used to make a loan to Abbell LLLP, a Washington limited 
liability limited partnership of which the Authority is the sole general partner, to   
finance the acquisition, rehabilitation and equipping of the Bellevue Manor 
Apartments and Abbey Ridge Apartments, and determining related matters. 
 
Dan Landes, Development Director, continued explaining the details of each 
resolution.  
 
Resolution No. 5637 allows us to take out Bond Financing (both tax exempt bond 
financing) which we need to meet the 50% test to get the low income tax credits.  
24 of the 40 million will allow us to meet the 50%. 
 
The rest of it, (16 million) will be in taxable financing which allows us to bridge the 
temporary gap. This will provide us the money as we need it, but as we get the 
money, we will pay off the taxable loans.  
 

 On motion by Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart and seconded by Commissioner  
 John Welch, the Board unanimously approved Resolution No. 5637. 



KCHA Board of Commissioners’ 
November 18, 2019 

Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 9 

 

 

D. Resolution No. 5638 – A resolution of the Housing Authority of the County of 
King authorizing the Executive Director to approve, execute and deliver all 
documents relating to the Woodland North Apartments rental housing project 
including but not limited to Limited Liability Limited Partnership Documents, Lease 
Documents, Low Income Housing Tax Credit Documents, Seller Loan Documents, 
Authority Loan Documents and Deferred Development Fee Documents and 
determining related matters.      
 
Dan Landes, Development Director, explained about Woodland North.  
 
Woodland North is a property in Lake Forest Park in North King County 
comprised of 105 units and was built in 1980. We have owned and operated this as 
workforce housing. It’s built on the side of a slope and we have issues with the 
retaining wall that is threatening the housing. There is also a stream that runs 
through it. A lot of the funds in connection with this project will be used to address 
site issues.  
 
It will also be a net contributor to the Abbey Ridge and Bellevue Manor costs. We 
are generating 14.5 million in equity from Boston Capital, our tax credit investor. 
We are only doing 9.5 million in rehab.  
 

 Questions of Commissioners’ were answered. 
 
 On motion by Commissioner Susan Palmer and seconded by Commissioner  
 John Welch, the Board unanimously approved Resolution No. 5638. 
 
 

E. Resolution No. 5639 – Resolution providing for the issuance of revenue notes  
of the Authority in a combined principal amount not to exceed [$12,000,000], the  
proceeds of which will be used to make a loan to Woodland North LLLP, a  
Washington limited liability limited partnership of which the Authority is the sole  
general partner, to finance the acquisition, rehabilitation and equipping of the  
Woodland North Apartments, and determining related matters. 

 
Dan Landes, Development Director explained that this is similar to the other 
resolution.  
 

 On motion by Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart and seconded by Commissioner  
 John Welch, the Board unanimously approved Resolution No. 5639. 
 
 

F. Resolution No. 5640 – A Resolution Authorizing Acquisition of the Hampton  
Green Apartments.       
 
Tim Walter, Senior Director of Development and Asset Management gave an 
overview of the resolution.  



KCHA Board of Commissioners’ 
November 18, 2019 

Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of 9 

 

 

 
Hampton Greens is a 326 unit apartment complex located in Bellevue, just south of 
the Redmond border. It was built in 1984 and located on 148th which is the street 
that borders the Microsoft campus.  
 
Hampton Greens is not technically on the market, but the ownership is considering 
selling the property if it can close by the end of this year. It’s owned by the State of 
Massachusetts Pension Fund. They are having an investment committee meeting 
today and will decide if they would like to sell or not. 
 
We will come back to the Board in December, after we complete our due diligence 
with more details. The cost is $388,000 per unit. This is extremely expensive real 
estate. It’s this type of housing that is becoming more and more expensive. People 
that are living there now will be able to continue living there.  
 
This resolution authorizes us to move forward with the acquisition. 
 

 Questions of Commissioners’ were answered. 
 
 On motion by Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart and seconded by Commissioner  
 Susan Palmer, the Board unanimously approved Resolution No. 5640. 

 
 
VIII. BRIEFINGS AND REPORTS 
 

A. CY 2020 Budget Briefing 
Jill Stanton, Deputy Executive Director for Administration gave a presentation for 
the overview of the 2020 Budget with KCHA’s Mission and Board’s guiding 
principles. 
 
There are 16 budgets that are developed under five departments and the Executive 
Budget. The budgets are then rolled up into one agency budget.  
 
The Major Budget Initiative Goals for 2020 are: 

 Increasing HCV Program 

 Improve Shopping Success Rate 

 Acquisition & Development of Affordable Housing 

 Homeless, Education and Geographic Mobility Programs 

 Reinvestment and Upgrades to Existing Portfolio 

 Investment in our Staff 

 Technology Upgrades 

 Racial Equity, Diversity & Inclusion Efforts 
 

The 2020 Budget Expenses/Uses are: 

 HAP Costs and Voucher utilization efforts 

 Housing Management operations 



KCHA Board of Commissioners’ 
November 18, 2019 

Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 of 9 

 

 

 Personal Service Costs 

 Workforce housing operations and repositioning efforts 

 Resident Service costs including housing stability and Homelessness 

 Capital Expenditures - $36 million including 135 unit upgrades 

 Technology 

 Social Impact projects – CMTO and other research projects 

 Development and Property Acquisitions 

Craig Violante, Director of Finance, offered to meet with each of the Board of 
Commissioners to review the budget.  
 

 Questions of Commissioners’ were answered. 

 
B. Third Quarter CY 19 Write-Off Report 

Craig Violante, Director of Finance summarized that we had three accounts that 
had the majority of the write off amounts. 

 
Bill Cook, Director of Public Housing, explained the details of the amounts and if  
we were able to take the three accounts out of the report that most of the money  
was accounted for, we would see more normal write off ranges of $30,000- 
$40,000 in write-offs.  

 
One write-off had $13,000 of unreported income and the other was for $53,781 for 
cleaning/damage charges related to drug use in the unit. 

 
C. Third Quarter CY 19 Procurement Report 

Jill Stanton, Deputy Executive Director for Administration presented the  
Procurement Report. 

 
Questions of Commissioners’ were answered. 
 

 
IX.   EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT   
 

Director Norman extended kudo’s to Kristy Johnson, Helen Howell and Mike Reilly 
on recent HUD awards. 
 
KCHA received notification last week that we will be receiving 198 new Mainstream 
Vouchers, valued at $2.4 million in annual subsidy payments, under the recent HUD 
Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA). This was a national competitive process. We 
were awarded the most vouchers in Washington State, almost 1/3 of the entire state 
allocation of $8 million.  



KCHA Board of Commissioners’ 
November 18, 2019 

Meeting Minutes 
Page 7 of 9 

 

 

We have additionally received notification that we have been invited to apply for 67 
new VASH vouchers to support homeless veterans.  
 
We are now in the process of applying for additional family unification program (FUP) 
vouchers under another HUD NOFA that was recently issued. 

 
Congratulations also to Craig Violante and his team for a completely clean financial 
audit by the Washington State Auditors. There was not even a management letter or 
an exit item. Craig and his team make this appear easy although it is actually a very 
complex process. 
  
Thank you to Commissioner Stewart for attending the Auditor’s exit conference on 
behalf of the Board. We have just received the supplemental Accountability Audit 
Report and we will bring both audits reports to the Board meeting next month.  

 
Commissioner Barnes, Director Norman, Helen Howell and Andrew Calkins went to 
Washington DC subsequent to our last Board meeting. Hats off to Andrew Calkins for 
getting us in to meet in person with all five of our congressional representatives and 
both Senators.  
 
Helen Howell noted that it was great to meet with all of them and that we provided 
broad background education on housing issues and reaffirmed our partnerships. She 
noted that one key issue is increasing our VASH voucher lease-up rate and we 
discussed with the delegation how we can best support the VA in increasing the rate 
of referrals.  
 
Helen noted that we also discussed the HUD budget as it relates to KCHA - the Senate 
had just approved its THUD Appropriations Bill - and we reaffirmed the importance 
of preserving the Senate’s version of language pertaining to the ACC contract as this 
bill moves to conference. 

 
Commissioner Barnes added that he was very impressed with the Authority’s 
connection with the delegation. He felt that we are in an excellent position, our 
representatives are aware of what the authority is doing and actively asking for our 
partnership as well to assist them in certain areas. He was pleased to see the level of 
engagement. Commissioner Barnes also noted that he had a more positive feeling 
about the Federal budget this year.  
 
In closing he noted that there is real value in staying connected with our 
representatives. It’s very important to maintain those connections and to provide 
tours and contacts when they are back in the region. 

 
Director Norman noted that Congress has a two year bipartisan agreement in place 
around top line budget numbers and that both the House and Senate have passed 
THUD Appropriations Bills. The intent appears to be to combine this bill with a 
number of other appropriations bills in a “mini-bus” after it comes out of conference. 



KCHA Board of Commissioners’ 
November 18, 2019 

Meeting Minutes 
Page 8 of 9 

 

 

Confidence is pretty high that the final numbers will be between the House and Senate 
goal posts, which reduces the level of uncertainty for us in terms of what the funding 
proration for our HUD programs will be in 2020.  

 
The largest unknown and risk for us in this upcoming budget is the inflation factor for 
our Housing Choice Voucher program. This is an internal HUD decision and we will 
not know the final number until spring. 

 
Director Norman returned to the VASH issue – he noted that one of the people we met 
with in Washington DC was Matthew Doherty, who directs the US Interagency Council 
on Homelessness, which is the agency responsible for coordinating on homeless issues 
between all of the federal departments involved.  We discussed next steps in national 
strategies for increasing VASH utilization. Mr. Doherty was subsequently let go by the 
Administration, which appears to be increasingly directing the Federal approach to 
homelessness from the White House.   

 
Director Norman thanked and acknowledged Doug Barnes for giving so generously of 
his time, energy and input while the team was in in DC.  

 
He noted, moving forward, that KCHA had a very busy month ahead in terms of real 
estate transactions, finalizing the budget and submitting the application to HUD for 
this last round of housing vouchers. 

 
Helen Howell, her staff and the Housing Choice Voucher Department are also moving 
forward with the launch of KCHA’s partnership with Highline Community College. 
Stephen and Helen met with the President of Highline last week and he has committed 
a dedicated FTE to this initiative.   

 
Kristy Johnson is heading up the design and implementation of this effort with the 
assistance of David Forte from the Research Group, and the approach has been 
designed in consultation with the College’s faculty and administration as well as with 
input from students through surveys.   

 
One of KCHA’s core missions is to increase housing opportunities for students 
experiencing homelessness. This partnership is one of the programs intended to 
address this issue. KCHA will allocate 40 tenant based vouchers to homeless students 
who are enrolled at Highline in pursuit of a degree or certificate. The assistance will 
be provided for up to four years of college enrollment, with a six month “tail” of 
housing assistance to support successful transition.  
 
The initiative builds on work being done in Tacoma between the Tacoma Housing 
Authority and Tacoma Community College. KCHA intends to launch the program at 
the start of winter quarter in January 2020.  

 
 
 



KCHA Board of Commissioners’ 
November 18, 2019 

Meeting Minutes 
Page 9 of 9 

 

 

X.    KCHA IN THE NEWS 
            
 There was an article on King 5 news.  
 

 
XI.   COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 

Commissioner Welch thanked Helen Howell for meeting with him before going to DC. 
She gave him talking points of intersections between education and housing and spent 
a little time on the public charge rule. 

 
Commissioner Welch also recommended that we review the following initiatives with 
the Board next year as they are foundational as it relates to investing in people:  
 

 1) Performance management /Job Classification/Compensation 
 Think it’s important for the board to understand what that looks like. 
 
 2) Race, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion work. Would like to see how staff are   

envisioning that. Imagine there being some impacts to the board and maybe there 
will be recommendations that come out of that in terms of building our boards 
capacity for leading in that space as well. 

 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Chair Barnes adjourned the meeting at 10:02 a.m.  
 
 

 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  

COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON 
 
 

_____________________________ 
DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair  

Board of Commissioners 
 
 
 

________________________  
STEPHEN J. NORMAN 
Secretary 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
2 











T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
3 



 
 

To: Board of Commissioners           

  
From: Craig Violante, Director of Finance 
 
Date: November 13, 2019 
 
Re:       Resolution 5641: Acceptance of Washington State Auditor’s Office Report on 

Financial Statements and Federal Single Audit (No. 1024670) and the 
Accountability Audit Report (No. 1025074), both for the Period Ended December 
31, 2018 

 

  
On September 30, 2019 the Washington State Auditor’s Office (SAO) issued Financial and 
Single Audit Report Number 1024670, and on November 14, 2019 the SAO issued 
Accountability Audit Report Number 1025074.  Both reports relate to KCHA’s fiscal year 
which ended on December 31, 2018. 
 
Report 1024670 covers the Authority’s financial statements and related disclosures along 
with the Federal “Single Audit” for the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.  
Report 1025074 is a separate “Accountability” audit report for the period January 1, 2018 
through December 31, 2018, which reports on KCHA’s compliance with State laws and 
regulations and its own policies and procedures. 
 
There were no findings in this year’s Financial Audit report or Accountability Audit Report, 
and there were no management letter items.  
 
An exit conference with the SAO took place on November 6, 2019 and was attended by 
Commissioner Stewart along with several KCHA staff members.  The SAO expressed their 
appreciation for the responsiveness of KCHA staff toward the SAO audit staff. 
 
Resolution 5641 is a required element to KCHA’s audit.  Board passage is recommended. 
 
 
 
 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 5641 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF WASHINGTON STATE AUDITOR’S OFFICE REPORT ON FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS AND FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT (No. 1024670) AND THE ACCOUNTABILITY 

AUDIT REPORT (No. 1025074), BOTH FOR THE PERIOD  

JANUARY 1, 2018 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2018 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

WHEREAS, the State of Washington, Office of the State Auditor, Division of Audit Services, has 

conducted a Fiscal Audit of the Housing Authority of the County of King for the period January 1, 2018 through 

December 31, 2018 and has transmitted same to the Housing Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Washington, Office of the State Auditor, Division of Audit Services, has 

conducted an Accountability Audit of the Housing Authority of the County of King for the period January 1, 

2018 through December 31, 2018 and has transmitted same to the Housing Authority; and 

WHEREAS, a formal acceptance of the Audit is required by the Board of Commissioners; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING: 

Receipt of the official examination, Financial Statements and Federal Single Audit Report No. 1024670 

for the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, and Accountability Audit Report No. 1025074 of the 

Housing Authority of the County of King for the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 prepared 

and transmitted for filing by the State Auditor’s Division of Municipal Corporations pursuant to RCW 43.09.260, 

is hereby acknowledged and formally accepted by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of King.  

 ADOPTED AT THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING THIS 16th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2019. 

       

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  

      COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON 

 

 

___________________________________ 

       DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair 

            Board of Commissioners 

 

  _________________________________ 

  STEPHEN J. NORMAN 

  Executive Director and Secretary-Treasurer  



Financial Statements and Federal Single Audit 

Report 

Housing Authority of the County of 

King 

(King County Housing Authority) 

For the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

Published September 30, 2019 

Report No. 1024670 



Insurance Building, P.O. Box 40021  Olympia, Washington 98504-0021  (360) 902-0370  Pat.McCarthy@sao.wa.gov

Office of the Washington State Auditor 

Pat McCarthy 

September 30, 2019

Board of Commissioners 

King County Housing Authority 

Tukwila, Washington 

Report on Financial Statements and Federal Single Audit 

Please find attached our report on the King County Housing Authority’s financial statements and 

compliance with federal laws and regulations. 

We are issuing this report in order to provide information on the Housing Authority’s financial 

condition. 

Sincerely, 

Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 



Office of the Washington State Auditor 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs ................................................................................... 4 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 

and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 

Government Auditing Standards..................................................................................................... 6 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on 

Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance With the Uniform Guidance ........................... 9 

Independent Auditor's Report on Financial Statements ................................................................ 12 

Financial Section ........................................................................................................................... 16 

About the State Auditor's Office ..................................................................................................147

Page 3



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

SECTION I – SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS  

The results of our audit of the King County Housing Authority are summarized below in 

accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 

 

Financial Statements 

We issued an unmodified opinion on the fair presentation of the business-type activities and the 

aggregate discretely presented component units in accordance with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting: 

 Significant Deficiencies: We reported no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 

control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

 Material Weaknesses: We identified no deficiencies that we consider to be material 

weaknesses. 

We noted no instances of noncompliance that were material to the financial statements of the 

Housing Authority. 

 

Federal Awards 

Internal Control over Major Programs: 

 Significant Deficiencies: We reported no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 

control over major federal programs that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

 Material Weaknesses: We identified no deficiencies that we consider to be material 

weaknesses. 

Page 4



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

We issued an unmodified opinion on the Housing Authority’s compliance with requirements 

applicable to its major federal program. 

We reported no findings that are required to be disclosed in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a). 

 

Identification of Major Federal Programs 

The following program was selected as a major program in our audit of compliance in accordance 

with the Uniform Guidance. 

CFDA No. Program or Cluster Title 

14.881 Moving to Work Demonstration Program 

The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs, as prescribed by 

the Uniform Guidance, was $3,000,000. 

The Housing Authority qualified as a low-risk auditee under the Uniform Guidance. 

 

SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

None reported. 

 

SECTION III – FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED 

COSTS 

None reported. 

 

  

Page 5



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 

OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

Board of Commissioners 

King County Housing Authority 

Tukwila, Washington 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 

Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 

business-type activities and the aggregate discretely presented component units of the King County 

Housing Authority, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the 

financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority’s basic financial 

statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 11, 2019.  As discussed in Note 2 

to the financial statements, during the year ended December 31, 2018, the Housing Authority 

implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting and 

Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. 

Our report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements of Corinthian 

TOD LLLP, Eastbridge Apartments LLC, Egis Housing Limited Partnership, Fairwind 

Apartments LLLP, Green River Homes LLC, Green River Homes 2 LLC, Nia Apartments LLC, 

Salmon Creek Housing LLC, Seola Crossing LLC, Sixth Place Apartments LLLP, Somerset 

Gardens Apartments LLLP, Soosette Creek LLC, Spiritwood Manor LLLP, Vantage Point 

Apartments LLC, and Zephyr Apartments LLLP (the partnerships), as described in our report on 

the Housing Authority’s financial statements. This report includes our consideration of the results 

of the other auditors’ testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and other 

matters that are reported on separately by those other auditors. However, this report, insofar as it 

relates to the results of the other auditors, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. The 

financial statements of the partnerships were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing 

Standards and accordingly this report does not include reporting on internal controls over financial 

reporting or instances of reportable noncompliance associated with the partnerships. 

Page 6



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing 

Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 

the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the Housing Authority’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 

or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 

material misstatement of the Housing Authority's financial statements will not be prevented, or 

detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination 

of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important 

enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 

of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 

material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 

not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  

However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority’s financial 

statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of the Housing Authority’s 

compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 

noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 

statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not 

an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 

to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.   

 

  

Page 7



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Housing Authority’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Housing 

Authority’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for 

any other purpose.  However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not 

limited.  It also serves to disseminate information to the public as a reporting tool to help citizens 

assess government operations. 

 

Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

September 11, 2019 

 

  

Page 8



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 

EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

Board of Commissioners 

King County Housing Authority 

Tukwila, Washington 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 

PROGRAM 

We have audited the compliance of the King County Housing Authority, with the types of 

compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 

Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Housing 

Authority’s major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2018.  The Housing 

Authority’s major federal programs are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and 

Questioned Costs.   

 

Management’s Responsibility  

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 

conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Housing Authority’s 

major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to 

above.  We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 

accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 

audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  

Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 

Page 9



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 

referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority’s compliance 

with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 

circumstances.    

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 

federal program.  Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority’s 

compliance.  

 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program  

In our opinion, the Housing Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of 

compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major 

federal program for the year ended December 31, 2018.   

 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE  

Management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 

internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In 

planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Housing Authority’s internal 

control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect 

on each major federal program in order to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 

program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform 

Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 

over compliance.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing 

Authority’s internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 

over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 

their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 

compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal 

control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 

compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 

compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 

a timely basis.  A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 

requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 

over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Page 10



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 

first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 

that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  We did not identify any deficiencies 

in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 

our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 

requirements of the Uniform Guidance.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 

purpose.  However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.  It 

also serves to disseminate information to the public as a reporting tool to help citizens assess 

government operations. 

 

Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

September 11, 2019 

  

Page 11



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

Board of Commissioners 

King County Housing Authority 

Tukwila, Washington 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the 

aggregate discretely presented component units of the King County Housing Authority, as of and 

for the year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 

collectively comprise the Housing Authority’s basic financial statements as listed on page 16. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 

includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We did 

not audit the financial statements of Corinthian TOD LLLP, Eastbridge Apartments LLC, Egis 

Housing Limited Partnership, Fairwind Apartments LLLP, Green River Homes LLC, Green River 

Homes 2 LLC, Nia Apartments LLC, Salmon Creek Housing LLC, Seola Crossing LLC, Sixth 

Place Apartments LLLP, Somerset Gardens Apartments LLLP, Soosette Creek LLC, Spiritwood 

Manor LLLP, Vantage Point Apartments LLC, and Zephyr Apartments LLLP (the partnerships), 

which in aggregate represent 100 percent of the assets, net position and revenues of the aggregate 

discretely presented component units.  Those statements were audited by other auditors whose 

reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for 

the partnerships, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

Page 12



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards 

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 

financial statements are free from material misstatement. The financial statements of the 

partnerships were not audited in accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards.   

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 

relevant to the Housing Authority’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control.  

Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinions. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the financial statements 

referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 

business-type activities and the aggregate discretely presented component units of the King County 

Housing Authority, as of December 31, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position and, 

where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Matters of Emphasis 

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, in 2018, the Housing Authority adopted new 

accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting 

and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.  Our opinion is not 

modified with respect to this matter. 

Page 13



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 

management’s discussion and analysis and required supplementary information listed on page 16 

be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part 

of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 

who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 

statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context.  We have applied certain 

limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 

standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 

management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 

consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 

other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express 

an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 

provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 

collectively comprise the Housing Authority’s basic financial statements.  The accompanying 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 

required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  

The accompanying Financial Data Schedule and HUD forms are supplementary information 

required by HUD.  These schedules are not a required part of the basic financial statements.  Such 

information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 

underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.  The 

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 

statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 

information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 

financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 

procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 

basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

 

Page 14



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING 

STANDARDS 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 

September 11, 2019 on our consideration of the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial 

reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 

and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 

testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 

and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That 

report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

in considering the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 

Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

September 11, 2019 

 

  

Page 15



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis – 2018 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Statement of Net Position – 2018 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – 2018 

Statement of Cash Flows – 2018 

Notes to Financial Statements – 2018 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  

Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability – PERS 1, PERS 2/3 – 2018 

Schedule of Employer Contributions – PERS 1, PERS 2/3 – 2018 

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios – 2018 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY AND OTHER INFORMATION  

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards – 2018 

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards – 2018 

Financial Data Schedule – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19P002501-14 – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19R002501-14 – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19R002502-14 – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19R002501-15 – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19R002502-15 – 2018 

  

Page 16



Page 17



Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and 
Changes in Net Position

Statement of Cash Flows

ondensed Statement of Net Position

Page 18



Page 19



Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in 
Net Position

Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets

Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Low Rent Public Housing

Page 28



Tenant Based Housing Choice Vouchers

Tax-Exempt Bond and Line-Of-Credit Financed - 

Homeownership 

Tax Credit - 

Miscellaneous Local Programs 

Housing Repair and Weatherization -

Page 29



Social and Human Service Programs

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



deferred outflows of resources deferred inflows of 
resources

Page 36



Page 37



Other Information: 

Page 38



Page 39



Current 
Portion

-$                    

767,813              
Construction -                      

-                      
767,813              

2,601,843           

3,369,656$         

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Current
Portion
6,568,636$    

215,000         
41,881           

44,600,000    
6,015,633      

57,441,150$

Page 43



New Market Tax Credit 4.00% 4,445,792           -                  
Southwood Square 2.93% 351,060              -                  

Corinthian 3.07% 3,076,377           -                  
Woodcreek Lane 2.57% 4,489,491           -                  
Highland Village 2.57% 6,930,000           -                  
Abbey Ridge 2.57% 20,214,664         -                  
Southwood Square 2.57% 577,736              -                  
Vashon Terrace 2.57% 1,539,800           -                  

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Overlake 4 - Washington State Convention and Trade Center  

Overlake 5 - King County Department of Community and Health Services 

Birch Creek 

Greenbridge - Nia 

Page 47



Seola Crossing II 

Windsor Heights 

The Financial 
Reporting Entity The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus

The Financial Reporting Entity
The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus

Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Current Receivables:

Other Current Assets:

Other Noncurrent Assets:

Page 74



Other Current Liabilities:

Other Noncurrent Liabilities:

Other Revenue:

Net Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets:

Page 75



Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions

Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer 
Allocations

Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Price Inflation 

Discount Rate (Liabilities)

Health Cost Trend 

Page 92



Page 93



Projected Annual Merit and Longevity Increases

Page 94



Dental 

Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



S
ec

tio
n 

8 
P

ro
je

ct
-B

as
ed

 C
lu

st
er

H
ou

si
ng

 V
ou

ch
er

 C
lu

st
er

Page 102



Page 103



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g ) ( )
111 Cash - unrestricted -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development - - - 
113 Cash - other restricted - - 914,622 - -

114 Cash - tenant security deposits - - 17,020 - -
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability - - - - - 
100 Total cash - - 931,641.93 - -

121 AR - PHA projects - - 583  - -
122 AR - HUD other projects - - - - - 
124 Accounts receivable - other government - - - 169,952 - 
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous - - - - - 
126 Accounts receivable- tenants - - 10,044 - -
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants - - (71) - -
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other - - - 
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current - - - - - 
128 Fraud recovery - - - 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud - - - 
129 Accrued interest receivable - - - - - 
120 Total receivables, net of allowances - - 10,556 169,952 - 

131 Investments - unrestricted - - - - - 
132 Investments - restricted - - - - - 
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability - - - 
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets - - 3,980 - -
143 Inventories - - - - - 
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories - - - 
144 Interprogram - due from - - - 
145 Assets held for sale - - - 
150 Total Current Assets - - 946,178 169,952 - 

161 Land - - 521,854 - -
162 Buildings - - 2,224,408 - -
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings - - - - - 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration - - - - - 
165 Leasehold improvements - - - 
166 Accumulated depreciation - - (1,678,954) - -
167 Work in progress - - 386,792 - -
168 Infrastructure - - 10,600 - -
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation - - 1,464,701 - -

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current - - - - - 
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due - - - 
173 Grants receivable - non-current - - - 
174 Other assets - - - - - 
176 Investment in joint ventures - - - 
180 Total Noncurrent Assets - - 1,464,701 - -

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources - - 13,064 2,194 - 

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources -$  -$  2,423,943$  172,146$  -$  

311 Bank overdraft -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days - - 514,923 - -
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due - - - 
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable - - 4,411 - -
322 Accrued compensated absences - - 5,133 - -
324 Accrued contingency liability - - - 
325 Accrued interest payable - - - - - 
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs - - - 
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects - - - - - 
333 Accounts payable - other government - - - 
341 Tenant security deposits - - 17,020 - -
342 Unearned revenue - - 2,184 - -
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects 41,881 - - - -
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings - - - - - 
345 Other current liabilities - - 109,288 3,430 - 
346 Accrued liabilities - other - - - - - 
347 Interprogram - due to - - - 
348 Loan Liability - current - - - 
310 Total Current Liabilities 41,881 - 652,959 3,430 - 

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects 862,523 - - - -
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings - - 849,020 - -
353 Non-current liabilities- other - - - - - 
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current - - - 
355 Loan Liability - non-current - - - 
356 FASB 5 liabilities - - - 
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites 110,404 18,281 - 
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities 862,523 - 959,424 18,281 - 

300 Total Liabilities 904,404 - 1,612,382 21,711 - 

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources - - 28,568 4,787 - 

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets (904,404) - 1,464,701 - -
511.4 Restricted Net Position - - 914,622 - -
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position (0) - (1,596,329) 145,647 - 
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position (904,405)$  -$  782,993$  145,647$  -$  

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position -$  -$  2,423,943$  172,146$  -$  

 10.415 Rural Rental 
Housing Loans 

 14.195 Section 8 - 
Special Allocation 

 10.427 Rural Rental 
Assistance 
Payments 

 14.218 Community 
Development Block 
Grants/Entitlement 

Grants 
 14.251 Other 

Federal Programs 
Line Item 
#

Page 104



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ $ $ $ , ,$

137,436$                   -$                           -$                           -$                           4,719,756                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             976,970                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

137,436                     -                             -                             -                             5,696,726                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             247,395                     
-                             6,679                         31,957                       4,612                         14,175                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             16,491                       7,609                         885,748                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             88,386                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             0                                 
-                             6,679                         48,449                       12,221                       1,235,703                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             5,273,229                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             9,109,835                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5                                 -                             -                             175                             58,263                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

137,441                     6,679                         48,449                       12,396                       21,373,756                

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             30                               
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             30                               

-                             -                             -                             -                             25,972,811                
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             846,403                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             26,819,244                

115                             7,111                         41,417                       15,041                       807,517                     

137,555$                   13,791$                     89,866$                     27,437$                     49,000,518$              

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
7,327                         76,620                       -                             -                             542,881                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
32                               (0)                               -                             758                             269,501                     

120                             -                             -                             2,828                         646,636                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             19,395                       -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             429,713                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             132,600                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

7,478                         76,620                       -                             22,981                       2,021,332                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             846,403                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
956                             23,644                       335,686                     125,454                     6,741,107                  
956                             23,644                       335,686                     125,454                     7,587,510                  

8,434                         100,264                     335,686                     148,435                     9,608,842                  

250                             15,518                       90,037                       32,829                       1,762,707                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             30                               
-                             -                             -                             -                             8,770,293                  

128,871                     (101,992)                    (335,857)                    (153,827)                    28,858,646                
128,871$                   (101,992)$                  (335,857)$                  (153,827)$                  37,628,969$              

137,555$                   13,791$                     89,866$                     27,437$                     49,000,518$              

 14.870 Resident 
Opportunity and 

Supportive Services -
Service 

Coordinators 

 14.871 Section 8 
Housing Choice 

Vouchers 
 14.879 Mainstream 

Vouchers 

 14.881 Moving-To-
Work Demonstration 

Program 

 14.856 Lower 
Income Housing 

Assistance Program -
Section 8 - Moderate 

Rehabilitation 

Page 105



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ , ,$ , ,$ $ $

-$                           1,070,438$                74,806,806$              -$                           -$                           
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             21,571,232                -                             -                             

-                             -                             2,142,770                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             1,070,438                  98,520,807                -                             -                             

-                             -                             50,754                       -                             -                             
85,560                       -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             183,418                     43,694                       121,482                     33,323                       
-                             -                             1,252,046                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             354,951                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             (12,980)                      -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             4,089,459                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             3,369,656                  -                             -                             

85,560                       183,418                     9,147,579                  121,482                     33,323                       

-                             -                             50,510,786                -                             -                             
-                             -                             4,670,000                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             14,712                       657,866                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             314,217                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

85,560                       1,268,568                  163,821,255              121,482                     33,323                       

-                             -                             130,455,218              -                             -                             
-                             -                             361,196,470              -                             -                             
-                             -                             35,400                       -                             -                             
-                             -                             150,466                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             766,095                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             (92,278,080)               -                             -                             
-                             1,187                         40,423,793                -                             -                             
-                             -                             10,379,978                -                             -                             
-                             1,187                         451,129,339              -                             -                             

-                             209,641                     387,162,680              -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             340,393                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             210,828                     838,632,413              -                             -                             

26,391                       110,007                     1,508,478                  169                             302                             

111,951$                   1,589,403$                1,003,962,146$         121,651$                   33,625$                     

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             216,908                     3,160,326                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             39                               239,548                     -                             -                             
-                             57,645                       969,457                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             1,770,907                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             2,142,770                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             338,206                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             33,660,633                -                             -                             
-                             -                             23,738,636                -                             -                             
-                             45,976                       1,548,105                  -                             6,142                         
-                             -                             200,516                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             320,569                     67,769,104                -                             6,142                         

-                             -                             371,946,492              -                             -                             
-                             -                             129,832,720              -                             -                             
-                             -                             1,087,571                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

220,575                     917,573                     8,717,821                  1,407                         2,516                         
220,575                     917,573                     511,584,604              1,407                         2,516                         

220,575                     1,238,142                  579,353,709              1,407                         8,659                         

57,617                       240,103                     1,808,805                  368                             659                             

-                             1,187                         45,522,214                -                             -                             
-                             -                             27,087,635                -                             -                             

(166,241)                    109,970                     350,189,783              119,876                     24,308                       
(166,241)$                  111,157$                   422,799,632$            119,876$                   24,308$                     

111,951$                   1,589,403$                1,003,962,146$         121,651$                   33,625$                     

 State/Local 
Programs 

 81.042 
Weatherization 

Assistance for Low 
Income Persons  Business Activities 

 93.568 Low Income 
Home Energy 

Assistance 

 14.896 PIH Family 
Self-Sufficiency 

Program 

Page 106



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ , ,$ ,$ ,$

870,537                     1,738,431$                -$                           536,330$                   67,346$                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

2,046,131                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             

187,401                     -                             -                             22,615                       3,575                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,104,069                  1,738,431                  -                             558,945                     70,921                       

-                             -                             -                             2,244                         163                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,289                         -                             -                             10,002                       1,070                         
-                             -                             -                             (2,264)                        -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,289                         -                             -                             9,982                         1,233                         

-                             250,547                     -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

64,434                       146,126                     -                             17,198                       2,292                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,174,792                  2,135,105                  -                             586,126                     74,446                       

6,991,838                  4,529,093                  -                             1,960,510                  541,000                     
89,813,628                11,313,192                -                             11,148,706                1,469,915                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
405,719                     7,581,097                  -                             13,766                       -                             

6,968,864                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
(47,849,762)               (10,174,711)               -                             (7,599,395)                 (416,296)                    

4,129,815                  1,360                         -                             1,441,680                  -                             
-                             34,438                       -                             2,408,304                  -                             

60,460,102                13,284,468                -                             9,373,570                  1,594,619                  

-                             0                                 -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             0                                 -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

60,460,102                13,284,468                -                             9,373,570                  1,594,619                  

-                             564,680                     -                             24,168                       3,097                         

63,634,894$              15,984,253$              -$                           9,983,863$                1,672,161$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
8,200                         353,929                     -                             40,908                       5,193                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             213,802                     -                             6,959                         1,177                         
-                             503,499                     -                             19,002                       1,600                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

187,401                     -                             -                             22,615                       3,575                         
-                             -                             -                             10,379                       870                             

808,188                     -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

65,654                       -                             -                             28,040                       -                             
-                             666                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

1,069,443                  1,071,896                  -                             127,902                     12,415                       

37,039,777                -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

38,675                       -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             4,850,574                  -                             204,329                     26,263                       

37,078,452                4,850,574                  -                             204,329                     26,263                       

38,147,895                5,922,470                  -                             332,231                     38,679                       

-                             1,236,355                  52,850                       6,775                         

22,612,426                13,284,468                -                             9,373,570                  1,594,619                  
2,046,131                  -                             -                             -                             -                             

828,442                     (4,459,041)                 -                             225,211                     32,089                       
25,486,999$              8,825,428$                -$                           9,598,782$                1,626,708$                

63,634,894$              15,984,253$              -$                           9,983,863$                1,672,161$                

 COCC 
 COMPONENT 

UNITS - BLENDED  "Other Projects" 
 Ballinger Homes 

WA002000101 

 Park Royal 
Apartments 

WA002000105 

Page 107



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ ,$ ,$ ,$ ,$

-$                           320,626$                   445,949$                   192,092$                   42,078$                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

10,850                       11,589                       11,813                       -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             331,476                     457,538                     203,905                     42,078                       

-                             770                             998                             463                             -                             
-                             -                             6,381                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             1,695                         4,917                         1,066                         -                             
-                             (207)                           (996)                           (10)                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             2,257                         11,299                       1,519                         -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             11,942                       13,217                       5,081                         5,182                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             345,676                     482,055                     210,505                     47,259                       

-                             246,728                     224,064                     624,059                     114,959                     
-                             9,651,229                  8,838,816                  3,012,191                  495,198                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             (4,885,166)                 (4,523,964)                 (792,699)                    (601,721)                    
-                             299,699                     2,403,917                  176                             -                             
-                             953,463                     1,749,880                  -                             106,542                     
-                             6,265,953                  8,692,714                  2,843,727                  114,978                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             6,265,953                  8,692,714                  2,843,727                  114,978                     

-                             19,292                       19,791                       8,643                         1,369                         

-$                           6,630,921$                9,194,559$                3,062,875$                163,606$                   

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             13,881                       54,066                       18,769                       498                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             5,065                         6,923                         2,287                         579                             
-                             9,540                         13,750                       4,659                         870                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             10,850                       11,589                       11,813                       -                             
-                             4,916                         7,781                         1,138                         -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             12,179                       97,261                       -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             56,431                       191,369                     38,666                       1,947                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             160,943                     166,881                     72,088                       11,720                       
-                             160,943                     166,881                     72,088                       11,720                       

-                             217,374                     358,250                     110,754                     13,667                       

42,109                       43,262                       18,865                       2,999                         

-                             6,265,953                  8,692,714                  2,843,727                  114,978                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             105,485                     100,333                     89,529                       31,962                       
-$                           6,371,438$                8,793,046$                2,933,256$                146,940$                   

-$                           6,630,921$                9,194,559$                3,062,875$                163,606$                   

 Paramount House II 
WA002000150 

 The Lake House 
WA002000152 

 Northridge II 
WA002000153 

 Westminster 
WA002000156 

 Brookside 
WA002000180 

Page 108



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ ,$ ,$ ,$ ,$

118,874$                   184,113$                   371,923$                   93,357$                     76,240$                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

2,750                         3,100                         16,675                       1,700                         10,770                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

121,624                     187,213                     388,598                     95,057                       87,010                       

-                             1,187                         3,008                         164                             1,575                         
495                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
201                             -                             1,395                         2,335                         38                               
(35)                             (0)                               0                                 (369)                           -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
661                             1,187                         4,403                         2,130                         1,613                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,423                         1,781                         10,717                       986                             2,952                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

125,709                     190,181                     403,718                     98,174                       91,575                       

207,994                     32,191                       901,525                     1,064,290                  2,566,125                  
1,949,888                  4,259,667                  9,807,374                  481,508                     2,532,192                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             6,467                         -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

(1,248,887)                 (1,705,228)                 (5,884,691)                 (84,132)                      (605,381)                    
715,389                     345,975                     384,244                     719,172                     -                             
150,696                     1,315,518                  2,829,237                  -                             593,430                     

1,775,080                  4,254,590                  8,037,690                  2,180,838                  5,086,366                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

1,775,080                  4,254,590                  8,037,690                  2,180,838                  5,086,366                  

6,088                         7,050                         16,653                       2,751                         5,948                         

1,906,876$                4,451,821$                8,458,061$                2,281,763$                5,183,890$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
4,279                         5,049                         24,553                       6,042                         3,533                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
2,136                         2,510                         8,598                         1,168                         1,952                         
2,602                         5,013                         10,108                       1,283                         2,776                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

2,750                         3,100                         16,675                       1,700                         10,770                       
960                             2,789                         14,898                       618                             3,638                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

27,064                       14,716                       16,513                       -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

39,792                       18,460                       89,549                       27,324                       22,669                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

51,423                       61,389                       157,696                     25,897                       50,187                       
51,423                       61,389                       157,696                     25,897                       50,187                       

91,215                       79,849                       247,245                     53,221                       72,856                       

13,311                       15,483                       37,041                       6,113                         13,004                       

1,775,080                  4,254,590                  8,037,690                  2,180,838                  5,086,366                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

27,270                       101,899                     136,086                     41,592                       11,663                       
1,802,350$                4,356,489$                8,173,775$                2,222,430$                5,098,030$                

1,906,876$                4,451,821$                8,458,061$                2,281,763$                5,183,890$                

 Kirkland Place 
WA002000210 

 Forest Glen 
WA002000201 

 Norhtwood  
WA002000191 

 Island Crest 
WA002000213 

 College Place 
WA002000203 

Page 109



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ ,$ ,$ $ $

56,079$                     248,590$                   226,920$                   -$                           -$                           
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,650                         6,200                         3,250                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

62,729                       254,790                     230,170                     -                             -                             

3,763                         2,269                         222                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

1,730                         1,623                         611                             -                             -                             
-                             (68)                             (19)                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,493                         3,824                         813                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,974                         6,641                         3,801                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

72,196                       265,255                     234,785                     -                             -                             

1,900,000                  62,146                       104,054                     -                             -                             
2,960,118                  3,913,913                  1,953,295                  -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

(48,308)                      (2,681,965)                 (1,812,814)                 -                             -                             
34,149                       77,617                       37,044                       -                             -                             

-                             758,293                     565,811                     -                             -                             
4,845,960                  2,130,004                  847,391                     -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

4,845,960                  2,130,004                  847,391                     -                             -                             

1,258                         9,818                         5,963                         -                             -                             

4,919,413$                2,405,077$                1,088,138$                -$                           -$                           

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
7,683                         26,228                       69,262                       -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
801                             2,529                         1,731                         -                             -                             
974                             3,777                         2,209                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,650                         6,200                         3,250                         -                             -                             
3,778                         12,146                       1,875                         -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

19,886                       50,880                       78,327                       -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

10,938                       84,310                       50,463                       -                             -                             
10,938                       84,310                       50,463                       -                             -                             

30,824                       135,189                     128,789                     -                             -                             

2,762                         21,519                       13,042                       

4,845,960                  2,130,004                  847,391                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

39,868                       118,365                     98,917                       -                             -                             
4,885,828$                2,248,369$                946,307$                   -$                           -$                           

4,919,413$                2,405,077$                1,088,138$                -$                           -$                           

 Casa Juanita 
WA002000251 

 Seola Crossing 
WA002000340 

 Eastbridge 
WA002000341 

 Houghton Court 
WA002000215 

 Northlake House 
WA002000290 

Page 110



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ $ $ $ ,$

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           257,940$                   
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             5,775                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             263,715                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             426                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             288                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             (17)                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             697                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             5,894                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             270,306                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             72,003                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             5,763,940                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             (3,020,309)                 
-                             -                             -                             -                             468,623                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             877,549                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             4,161,807                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             4,161,807                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             13,521                       

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           4,445,634$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             -                             -                             -                             9,051                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             4,201                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             6,484                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             5,775                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             3,981                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             20,092                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             49,585                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             112,802                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             112,802                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             162,387                     

29,513                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             4,161,807                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             91,927                       
-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           4,253,734$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           4,445,634$                

 Salmon Creek 
WA002000343 

 Zephyr 
WA002000344 

 Sixth Place 
Apartments 

WA002000345 
 Fairwind 

WA002000346 
 Boulevard Manor 

WA002000350 

Page 111



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ ,$ $ ,$ ,$

205,313$                   140,406$                   -$                           293,431$                   136,778$                   
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             37,787                       -                             -                             -                             

5,625                         3,000                         -                             7,600                         17,975                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

210,938                     181,193                     -                             301,031                     154,753                     

2,843                         183                             -                             181                             2,000                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             469,174                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

4,386                         1,745                         -                             700                             6,375                         
(1,472)                        (362)                           -                             (30)                             (138)                           

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,757                         1,566                         -                             851                             477,411                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,659                         2,982                         -                             9,523                         15,185                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

222,353                     185,740                     -                             311,405                     647,348                     

227,040                     463,210                     -                             623,280                     160,827                     
5,489,460                  3,487,260                  -                             7,093,089                  16,333,748                

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             26,394                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

(2,923,428)                 (1,226,543)                 -                             (4,299,119)                 (6,679,732)                 
113,423                     742                             -                             228                             3,825,395                  
160,031                     -                             -                             906,719                     3,048,654                  

3,066,526                  2,724,668                  -                             4,324,197                  16,715,286                

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,066,526                  2,724,668                  -                             4,324,197                  16,715,286                

12,653                       6,090                         -                             20,309                       27,155                       

3,301,532$                2,916,499$                -$                           4,655,911$                17,389,789$              

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
12,662                       8,992                         -                             15,659                       24,732                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
4,224                         1,724                         -                             6,414                         8,514                         
6,427                         3,938                         -                             17,447                       17,730                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,625                         3,000                         -                             7,600                         17,975                       
6,793                         5,091                         -                             3,841                         5,597                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,765                         -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

42,497                       22,745                       -                             50,961                       74,548                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

105,569                     53,039                       -                             173,409                     227,799                     
105,569                     53,039                       -                             173,409                     227,799                     

148,065                     75,783                       -                             224,370                     302,347                     

27,617                       13,374                       -                             44,475                       59,317                       

3,066,526                  2,724,668                  -                             4,324,197                  16,715,286                
-                             37,787                       -                             -                             -                             

59,324                       64,887                       -                             62,870                       312,839                     
3,125,850$                2,827,342$                -$                           4,387,066$                17,028,124$              

3,301,532$                2,916,499$                -$                           4,655,911$                17,389,789$              

 Nia WA002000355 
 Valli Kee Homes 

WA002000401 
 Burien Park 

WA002000390 
 Yardley Arms 
WA002000352 

 Riverton Terrace 
WA002000354 

Page 112



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ ,$ ,$ $ $

-$                           361,848$                   33,754$                     -$                           -$                           
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             17,475                       1,200                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             379,323                     34,954                       -                             -                             

-                             8,406                         281                             -                             -                             
-                             (0)                               -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             25,508                       799                             -                             -                             
-                             (5,452)                        (40)                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             28,462                       1,040                         -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             11,819                       720                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             419,603                     36,714                       -                             -                             

-                             1,909,523                  50,000                       -                             -                             
-                             12,748,928                1,032,793                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             7,303                         7,143                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             (4,883,132)                 (366,692)                    -                             -                             
-                             764,949                     1,934                         -                             -                             
-                             352,940                     -                             -                             -                             
-                             10,900,511                725,178                     -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             10,900,511                725,178                     -                             -                             

-                             30,134                       1,772                         -                             -                             

-$                           11,350,248$              763,663$                   -$                           -$                           

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             26,967                       871                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             8,482                         797                             -                             -                             
-                             24,092                       1,492                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             17,475                       1,200                         -                             -                             
-                             7,549                         641                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             84,565                       5,002                         -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             265,485                     14,772                       -                             -                             
-                             265,485                     14,772                       -                             -                             

-                             350,049                     19,774                       -                             -                             

66,293                       3,866                         

-                             10,900,511                725,178                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             33,395                       14,845                       -                             -                             
-$                           10,933,905$              740,023$                   -$                           -$                           

-$                           11,350,248$              763,663$                   -$                           -$                           

 Cascade 
Apartments 

WA002000403 

 Springwood 
Apartments 

WA002000402 
 Shelcor 

WA002000409 
 Vantage Point 
WA002000452 

 Mardis Gras II 
WA002000450 

Page 113



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ ,$ ,$ $ ,$

334,008$                   220,266$                   235,328$                   -$                           225,537$                   
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

7,250                         7,900                         5,050                         -                             6,200                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

341,258                     228,166                     240,378                     -                             231,737                     

955                             -                             829                             -                             187                             
353                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,002                         1,816                         1,293                         -                             113                             
(575)                           (490)                           (65)                             -                             (20)                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,735                         1,326                         2,057                         -                             280                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,464                         6,042                         5,910                         -                             6,945                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

353,458                     235,534                     248,344                     -                             238,962                     

113,808                     154,682                     70,350                       -                             66,167                       
7,839,845                  7,124,099                  4,822,896                  -                             7,991,985                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
14,189                       13,320                       -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
(3,209,924)                 (2,905,933)                 (2,250,968)                 -                             (3,953,091)                 

134,544                     198,026                     45,613                       -                             34,522                       
1,699,059                  1,510,483                  127,940                     -                             146,656                     
6,591,521                  6,094,676                  2,815,831                  -                             4,286,239                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,591,521                  6,094,676                  2,815,831                  -                             4,286,239                  

17,411                       15,616                       5,535                         -                             13,700                       

6,962,389$                6,345,827$                3,069,712$                -$                           4,538,900$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
36,149                       19,576                       9,686                         -                             23,244                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
5,704                         4,694                         1,562                         -                             4,052                         

11,155                       11,671                       4,020                         -                             8,770                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

7,250                         7,900                         5,050                         -                             6,200                         
2,734                         1,682                         1,359                         -                             1,155                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

62,992                       45,524                       21,678                       -                             43,422                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

148,424                     130,147                     46,135                       -                             116,725                     
148,424                     130,147                     46,135                       -                             116,725                     

211,416                     175,671                     67,812                       -                             160,146                     

38,119                       34,080                       12,080                       29,992                       

6,591,521                  6,094,676                  2,815,831                  -                             4,286,239                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

121,333                     41,400                       173,988                     62,523                       
6,712,854$                6,136,076$                2,989,819$                -$                           4,348,762$                

6,962,389$                6,345,827$                3,069,712$                -$                           4,538,900$                

 Burndale Homes 
WA002000504 

 Wayland Arms 
WA002000550 

 Plaza Seventeen II 
WA002000551 

 Southridge House 
WA002000552 

 Firwood Circle 
WA002000503 

Page 114



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ , ,$ $ , ,$ , ,$

-$                           88,768,530$              -$                           88,768,530$              12,111,563$              
-                             -                             -                             
-                             25,546,742                -                             25,546,742                4,355,931                  

-                             2,543,778                  -                             2,543,778                  451,080                     
-                             -                             -                             
-                             116,859,050              -                             116,859,050              16,918,574                

-                             331,848                     -                             331,848                     30,366                       
-                             619,386                     -                             619,386                     
-                             551,869                     -                             551,869                     
-                             2,161,894                  (1,025,082)                 1,136,812                  20,332                       
-                             446,991                     -                             446,991                     115,730                     
-                             (25,680)                      -                             (25,680)                      (3,306)                        
-                             -                             -                             
-                             4,177,844                  (808,188)                    3,369,656                  
-                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             
-                             3,369,656                  -                             3,369,656                  
-                             11,633,809                (1,833,270)                 9,800,539                  163,122                     

-                             56,034,562                -                             56,034,562                
-                             13,779,835                -                             13,779,835                
-                             -                             -                             
-                             1,110,890                  (46,738)                      1,064,152                  290,025                     
-                             314,217                     -                             314,217                     -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             199,732,362              (1,880,008)                 197,852,354              17,371,721                

-                             156,958,538              -                             156,958,538              24,435,685                
-                             606,749,751              -                             606,749,751              442,798,143              
-                             35,400                       -                             35,400                       3,411,926                  
-                             8,225,863                  -                             8,225,863                  11,148,444                
-                             7,734,959                  -                             7,734,959                  -                             
-                             (220,591,025)             -                             (220,591,025)             (103,452,108)             
-                             56,990,039                -                             56,990,039                3,787,574                  
-                             30,686,220                -                             30,686,220                32,815,306                
-                             646,789,744              -                             646,789,744              414,944,970              

-                             413,345,132              (76,157,131)               337,188,002              -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             1,186,796                  1,186,796                  1,428,622                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             1,061,321,673           (76,157,131)               985,164,542              416,373,592              

-                             3,392,270                  -                             3,392,270                  -                             

-$                           1,264,446,305$         (78,037,139)$             1,186,409,167$         433,745,313$            

-$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             5,348,647                  5,348,647                  2,121,807                  
-                             -                             -                             
-                             822,878                     -                             822,878                     59,473                       
-                             2,376,709                  -                             2,376,709                  
-                             -                             -                             
-                             1,770,907                  -                             1,770,907                  11,128,903                

-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             
-                             2,543,778                  -                             2,543,778                  451,080                     
-                             465,995                     -                             465,995                     114,792                     
-                             34,510,702                (808,188)                    33,702,514                2,713,572                  
-                             23,738,636                23,738,636                
-                             2,430,938                  (1,071,820)                 1,359,118                  1,064,103                  
-                             333,781                     -                             333,781                     89,210                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             74,342,970                (1,880,008)                 72,462,962                17,742,940                

-                             409,848,792              (37,039,771)               372,809,021              295,717,592              
-                             130,681,740              (39,078,685)               91,603,055                
-                             1,972,649                  (38,675)                      1,933,974                  25,364,394                
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             24,594,831                -                             24,594,831                -                             
-                             567,098,012              (76,157,131)               490,940,881              321,081,986              

-                             641,440,982              (78,037,139)               563,403,844              338,824,926              

-                             5,926,464                  -                             5,926,464                  -                             
-                             -                             

-                             202,430,539              202,430,539              116,513,806              
-                             38,856,467                38,856,467                4,355,931                  
-                             375,791,852              375,791,852              (25,949,350)               
-$                           617,078,858$            -$                           617,078,858$            94,920,387$              

-$                           1,264,446,305$         (78,037,139)$             1,186,409,167$         433,745,313$            

 COMPONENT 
UNITS - 

DISCRETELY 
PRESENTED  Elimination  Total Authority 

 Casa Madrona II 
WA002000553  Subtotal 

Page 115



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            
70400 Tenant revenue - other -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70500 Total tenant revenue -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants 4,230,670                   139,305,946               9,897,782                   -                              -                              
70610 Capital Grants 3,724,173                   -                              -                              -                              -                              
70710 Management Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70720 Asset Management Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70730 Book-keeping Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70750 Other Fees -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70700 Total Fee Revenue -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

70800 Other Government Grants -                              -                              -                              59,915                        528,403                      
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71400 Fraud Recovery -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71500 Other Revenue -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
72000 Investment income - restricted -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70000 Total Revenue 7,954,843                   139,305,946               9,897,782                   59,915                        528,403                      

91100 Administrative salaries -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91200 Auditing fees -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91300 Management fees -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91310 Book-keeping Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91400 Advertising and Marketing -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91600 Office Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91700 Legal expense -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91800 Travel -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91900 Other -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91000 Total Operating - Administrative -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

92000 Asset Management Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

92100 Tenant services - salaries -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
92200 Relocation costs -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
92300 Employee benefits -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
92400 Tenant services - other -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
92500 Total Tenant Services -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

93100 Water -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93200 Electricity -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93300 Gas -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93400 Fuel -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93600 Sewer -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93800 Other utilities expense -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93000 Total Utilities -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
94000 Total Maintenance -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

95200 Other contract costs -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
95000 Total Protective Services -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

96110 Property Insurance -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96120 Liability Insurance -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96130 Workmen's compensation -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96100 Total Insurance Premiums -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 14.CFP Capital Fund 
Program 

 10.427 Rural Rental 
Assistance 
Payments 

 14.HCV Section 8 
Housing Choice 

Voucher 
 14.OPS Low Rent 

Public Housing 
 10.415 Rural Rental 

Housing Loans 

Page 116



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96210 Compensated absences -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96800 Severance expense -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96000 Total Other General Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term) -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96900 Total Operating Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses 7,954,843                   139,305,946               9,897,782                   59,915                        528,403                      

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
97300 Housing assistance payments -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
97350 HAP Portability-In -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
97400 Depreciation expense -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
90000 Total Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

10010 Operating transfers in -                              -                              -                              39,480                        -                              
10020 Operating transfers out (7,954,843)                  (139,305,946)              (9,897,782)                  (59,915)                       (528,403)                     
10100 Total Other Financing Sources (7,954,843)                  (139,305,946)              (9,897,782)                  (20,435)                       (528,403)                     

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses -$                            -$                            -$                            39,480$                      -$                            

11020 Required annual debt principal payments -                              -                              -                              39,480                        -                              
11030 Beginning of year equity -                              -                              -                              (943,885)                     -                              
11040 -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11170 Administrative Fee Equity -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11190 Unit Months Available -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11210 Number of unit months leased -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11270 Excess cash -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11620 Building Purchases -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 14.CFP Capital Fund 
Program 

 14.HCV Section 8 
Housing Choice 

Voucher 
 14.OPS Low Rent 

Public Housing 
 10.415 Rural Rental 

Housing Loans 
Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

 10.427 Rural Rental 
Assistance 
Payments 

Page 117



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

233,606$                    -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            
7,764                          -                              -                              100                             -                              

241,370                      -                              -                              100                             -                              

385,363                      -                              -                              93,242                        114,962                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              497,790                      -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
97                               -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
0                                  -                              -                              -                              -                              

626,831                      497,790                      -                              93,342                        114,962                      

51,970                        19,545                        -                              1,023                          -                              
-                              -                              -                              30                               -                              

41,707                        -                              -                              2,160                          -                              
-                              -                              -                              1,350                          -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

19,012                        8,819                          -                              324                             -                              
1,377                          -                              -                              248                             -                              

13,286                        -                              -                              2                                  -                              
582                             -                              -                              0                                  3,035                          

7,883                          -                              -                              232                             3,668                          
135,817                      28,364                        -                              5,371                          6,703                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              63,276                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              23,285                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              505                             
-                              -                              -                              -                              87,065                        

7,017                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
3,119                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

15,818                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
24,738                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
50,693                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

58,773                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
272,627                      429,661                      -                              1                                  -                              

46,524                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
23,605                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

401,528                      429,661                      -                              1                                  -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,679                          -                              -                              2                                  -                              
3,041                          -                              -                              5                                  -                              
2,421                          80                               -                              3                                  279                             
8,142                          80                               -                              11                               279                             

 14.195 Section 8 - 
Special Allocation 

 14.856 Section 8 - 
Moderate 

Rehabilitation 

 14.870 Resident 
Opportunity and 

Supportive Services -
Service 

Coordinators 

 14.218 Community 
Development Block 
Grants/Entitlement 

Grants 
 14.251 Other 

Federal Programs 

Page 118



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

1,163                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
15,240                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              13                               -                              

16,403                        -                              -                              13                               -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
61,824                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
61,824                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

674,407                      458,104                      -                              5,396                          94,047                        

(47,576)                       39,686                        -                              87,946                        20,915                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              75,604                        -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

28,473                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
702,880                      458,104                      -                              81,000                        94,047                        

(564)                            110,849                      -                              -                              2,497                          
-                              (7,611)                         -                              -                              -                              

(564)                            103,238                      -                              -                              2,497                          

(76,614)$                     142,924$                    -$                            12,342$                      23,412$                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
906,554                      11,957                        -                              116,797                      7,825                          
(46,947)                       (9,234)                         -                              (268)                            (133,229)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
492                             -                              -                              180                             -                              
486                             -                              -                              160                             -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 14.856 Section 8 - 
Moderate 

Rehabilitation 

 14.870 Resident 
Opportunity and 

Supportive Services -
Service 

Coordinators 
 14.195 Section 8 - 
Special Allocation 

 14.251 Other 
Federal Programs 

 14.218 Community 
Development Block 
Grants/Entitlement 

Grants 

Page 119



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

-$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            
11,787                        1,967                          109,297                      -                              -                              
11,787                        1,967                          109,297                      -                              -                              

12,836,956                 4,049,275                   -                              333,607                      -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              130,326                      -                              3,977,690                   
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

37,990,209                 1                                  2,790,258                   -                              0                                  
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              407,100                      -                              -                              

50,838,952                 4,051,243                   3,436,981                   333,607                      3,977,690                   

352,977                      139,662                      4,600,859                   (0)                                920,170                      
-                              714                             24,479                        -                              2,018                          

121,234                      43,959                        1,703,591                   -                              -                              
62,357                        32,175                        1,073,549                   -                              -                              

-                              -                              551                             -                              5,135                          
99,057                        46,512                        1,557,806                   -                              294,253                      
25,444                        8,746                          296,676                      -                              40,175                        

976                             342                             33,219                        -                              -                              
1,294                          453                             95,315                        -                              12,186                        

202,124                      46,471                        1,015,459                   -                              61,427                        
865,463                      319,034                      10,401,502                 (0)                                1,335,364                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

269                             89                               2,007,257                   214,638                      -                              
-                              -                              101,688                      -                              -                              
-                              -                              800,341                      71,001                        -                              
134                             46                               3,733,774                   18,509                        604,185                      
402                             135                             6,643,059                   304,148                      604,185                      

381                             100                             4,165                          -                              876                             
1,587                          556                             17,409                        -                              3,167                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
145                             51                               1,578                          -                              334                             
325                             114                             3,545                          -                              751                             

2,438                          821                             26,697                        -                              5,128                          

21                               7                                  203                             -                              46                               
798                             278                             15,662                        -                              2,366,631                   

3,383                          1,208                          37,881                        -                              7,883                          
-                              870                             49,967                        -                              -                              

4,202                          2,363                          103,713                      -                              2,374,560                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

330                             115                             3,550                          -                              414                             
6,225                          2,163                          69,967                        -                              13,450                        
1,444                          503                             24,837                        817                             3,116                          
7,998                          2,781                          98,354                        817                             16,980                        

 14.881 Moving-To-
Work Demonstration 

Program 
 State/Local 
Programs 

 14.871 Section 8 
Housing Choice 

Vouchers 
 14.879 Mainstream 

Vouchers 
 14.896 Family Self 

Sufficiency Program 

Page 120



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              66,018                        -                              184,397                      
-                              -                              803,640                      22,316                        80,373                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,585                          555                             29,450                        10,297                        572                             
1,585                          555                             899,108                      32,613                        265,341                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

882,088                      325,689                      18,172,434                 337,578                      4,601,559                   

49,956,865                 3,725,555                   (14,735,452)                (3,971)                         (623,868)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11,358,815                 3,637,440                   102,449,046               -                              -                              
37,990,209                 -                              4,162,587                   -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
50,231,111                 3,963,129                   124,784,067               337,578                      4,601,559                   

-                              -                              160,168,725               -                              2,048,108                   
-                              -                              (30,491,422)                -                              (1,356,552)                  
-                              -                              129,677,302               -                              691,555                      

607,841$                    88,115$                      8,330,217$                 (3,971)$                       67,687$                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
506,717                      323,385                      30,030,316                 19,654                        508,228                      

(1,450,415)                  (565,326)                     (731,564)                     (181,924)                     (464,758)                     
(1,684,674)                  -                              -                              -                              -                              
1,348,817                   -                              -                              -                              -                              

12,946                        4,497                          98,932                        -                              -                              
11,858                        4,266                          103,803                      -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 14.881 Moving-To-
Work Demonstration 

Program 
 State/Local 
Programs 

 14.871 Section 8 
Housing Choice 

Vouchers 
 14.879 Mainstream 

Vouchers 
 14.896 Family Self 

Sufficiency Program 

Page 121



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

76,709,787$               -$                            -$                            3,845,167$                 -$                            
2,373,670                   -                              -                              135,218                      -                              

79,083,457                 -                              -                              3,980,385                   -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              4,038,910                   
-                              -                              -                              -                              285,180                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              1,403,964                   

9,162,974                   -                              -                              -                              1,588,208                   
9,162,974                   -                              -                              -                              7,316,262                   

100,408                      583,556                      1,545,075                   -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              180                             -                              

7,037,706                   -                              -                              -                              -                              
(2,760,523)                  -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
4,462,553                   -                              -                              4,152,868                   3,786,365                   

19,093,587                 -                              -                              -                              -                              
15,246,916                 -                              -                              -                              11,544                        

131,427,078               583,556                      1,545,075                   8,133,433                   11,114,171                 

8,620,965                   1,506                          2,692                          149,634                      2,817,934                   
24,031                        -                              -                              6,601                          13,700                        

2,162,895                   -                              -                              130,348                      -                              
98,184                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

220,283                      -                              -                              16,980                        19,179                        
3,125,050                   606                             1,368                          98,011                        720,524                      

710,724                      -                              -                              65,541                        448,386                      
220,576                      -                              -                              2,750                          53,216                        

74,800                        2,282                          7,415                          2,990                          368,797                      
10,547,483                 5,549                          5,829                          29,334                        937,370                      
25,804,990                 9,943                          17,304                        502,189                      5,379,106                   

103,380                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
6,367                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
141,296                      -                              -                              -                              424                             
147,663                      -                              -                              -                              424                             

2,214,470                   -                              -                              4,694                          5,781                          
814,471                      -                              -                              139,125                      36,760                        

42,124                        -                              -                              837                             2,716                          
4,155                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

3,381,176                   -                              -                              28,545                        2,353                          
2,359,026                   -                              -                              115,790                      5,531                          
8,815,423                   -                              -                              288,991                      53,142                        

3,912,909                   -                              -                              136,547                      1,471,328                   
3,786,314                   407,431                      1,117,012                   470,407                      62,300                        
3,494,644                   -                              -                              -                              69,923                        

590,355                      -                              -                              -                              950,396                      
11,784,222                 407,431                      1,117,012                   606,954                      2,553,947                   

228,787                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
228,787                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

568,860                      -                              -                              108,702                      7,344                          
407,906                      -                              -                              -                              177,888                      
282,683                      3                                  11                               -                              75,148                        

1,259,449                   3                                  11                               108,702                      260,380                      

 Business Activities  COCC 

 93.568 Low Income 
Home Energy 

Assistance 
 COMPONENT UNITS 

- BLENDED 

 81.042 
Weatherization 

Assistance for Low 
Income Persons 

Page 122



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

5,732,083                   -                              -                              73,513                        -                              
626,305                      -                              -                              -                              857,860                      
429,647                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
173,202                      -                              -                              -                              119,998                      

6,961,237                   -                              -                              73,513                        977,859                      

9,232,975                   -                              -                              978,308                      -                              
7,548,705                   -                              -                              928,029                      -                              

16,781,680                 -                              -                              1,906,337                   -                              
71,886,831                 417,376                      1,134,326                   3,486,686                   9,224,858                   

59,540,247                 166,180                      410,749                      4,646,747                   1,889,313                   

2,183,904                   -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

11,237,624                 -                              -                              2,630,464                   1,264,380                   
85,308,359                 417,376                      1,134,326                   6,117,150                   10,489,239                 

80,670,421                 -                              -                              -                              2,676,353                   
(71,766,537)                (245,798)                     (390,214)                     -                              (49)                              

8,903,884                   (245,798)                     (390,214)                     -                              2,676,303                   

55,022,603$               (79,618)$                     20,535$                      2,016,283$                 3,301,236$                 

12,841,150                 -                              -                              808,188                      -                              
371,232,424               199,494                      170,731                      23,470,716                 7,971,430                   

(3,455,394)                  -                              (166,959)                     -                              (2,447,239)                  
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

73,536                        -                              -                              9,564                          -                              
72,433                        -                              -                              9,421                          -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

 Business Activities 

 93.568 Low Income 
Home Energy 

Assistance  COCC 
 COMPONENT UNITS 

- BLENDED 

 81.042 
Weatherization 

Assistance for Low 
Income Persons 

Page 123



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

-$                            650,335$                    53,734$                      -$                            332,586$                    
-                              13,209                        4,986                          -                              868                             
-                              663,544                      58,720                        -                              333,453                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              186,341                      248                             -                              2,671                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              16,493                        1,144                          -                              7,335                          
-                              866,379                      60,112                        -                              343,460                      

-                              72,274                        15,736                        -                              78,797                        
-                              3,289                          540                             -                              3,289                          
-                              248,998                      24,585                        -                              188,292                      
-                              11,948                        1,965                          -                              12,330                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              34,073                        4,751                          -                              28,761                        
-                              28,740                        996                             -                              7,517                          
-                              1,942                          1,315                          -                              7,662                          
-                              2,937                          178                             -                              722                             
-                              35,264                        2,290                          -                              17,871                        
-                              439,465                      52,356                        -                              345,243                      

-                              15,930                        2,620                          -                              16,440                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              193                             27                               -                              198                             
-                              193                             27                               -                              198                             

-                              63,628                        5,141                          -                              19,848                        
-                              9,452                          1,588                          -                              23,464                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              78,161                        7,673                          -                              62,275                        
-                              93,484                        6,955                          -                              27,308                        
-                              244,725                      21,356                        -                              132,895                      

-                              131,481                      12,278                        -                              74,663                        
-                              26,636                        13,313                        -                              52,986                        
-                              53,954                        16,565                        -                              95,662                        
-                              44,778                        6,109                          -                              37,074                        
-                              256,849                      48,265                        -                              260,384                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              15,341                        1,690                          -                              7,743                          
-                              9,913                          1,434                          -                              8,363                          
-                              6,330                          684                             -                              4,067                          
-                              31,584                        3,807                          -                              20,173                        

 Park Royal 
Apartments 

WA002000105 
 Paramount House II 

WA002000150 
 The Lake House 

WA002000152 
 Ballinger Homes 

WA002000101  Other Projects 

Page 124



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              17,661                        1,911                          -                              18,555                        
-                              23,340                        -                              -                              18,887                        
-                              27                               400                             -                              27                               
-                              41,028                        2,312                          -                              37,469                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              1,029,773                   130,743                      -                              812,802                      

-                              (163,394)                     (70,631)                       -                              (469,342)                     

20,460                        -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              415,993                      56,992                        -                              338,757                      
-                              1,466,226                   187,735                      -                              1,151,559                   

-                              1,740,243                   89,706                        -                              905,833                      
-                              (500,000)                     -                              -                              (100,000)                     
-                              1,240,243                   89,706                        -                              805,833                      

-$                            640,396$                    (37,918)$                     -$                            (2,266)$                       

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              9,005,634                   1,675,967                   -                              6,418,679                   
-                              (47,248)                       (11,341)                       -                              (44,975)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              1,631                          264                             -                              1,668                          
-                              1,593                          262                             -                              1,644                          
-                              360,499                      49,709                        -                              214,851                      
-                              1,871                          -                              -                              -                              

 The Lake House 
WA002000152 

 Paramount House II 
WA002000150 

 Ballinger Homes 
WA002000101 

 Park Royal 
Apartments 

WA002000105  Other Projects 

Page 125



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

359,121$                    195,889$                    -$                            70,629$                      98,243$                      
11,168                        15,268                        1,185                          2,403                          0                                  

370,289                      211,157                      1,185                          73,032                        98,243                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,254                          1,007                          26,688                        519                             802                             
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

8,341                          3,676                          551                             (0)                                3,657                          
380,884                      215,841                      28,423                        73,550                        102,702                      

98,246                        34,140                        8,394                          24,883                        21,563                        
3,284                          1,407                          378                             797                             938                             

164,025                      70,569                        12,426                        42,741                        52,680                        
12,353                        4,793                          -                              3,023                          2,963                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
30,331                        12,358                        2,138                          9,786                          12,112                        

8,461                          2,310                          625                             1,317                          2,167                          
2                                  1,481                          0                                  765                             9,991                          

976                             265                             124                             263                             292                             
19,966                        13,524                        2,468                          6,915                          7,428                          

337,645                      140,848                      26,553                        90,489                        110,135                      

16,470                        6,390                          -                              4,030                          3,950                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
340                             70                               19                               164                             72                               
340                             70                               19                               164                             72                               

21,309                        8,862                          3,178                          6,431                          6,767                          
24,930                        48,206                        1,901                          4,805                          3,201                          

3,563                          2,707                          -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

46,193                        20,165                        7,623                          15,829                        11,080                        
31,572                        34,445                        5,368                          8,424                          16,932                        

127,567                      114,386                      18,070                        35,489                        37,980                        

81,460                        36,537                        4,739                          27,996                        42,095                        
31,661                        15,078                        22,977                        13,565                        15,693                        

140,814                      28,101                        17,319                        30,285                        46,752                        
38,711                        15,929                        2,722                          11,465                        14,495                        

292,645                      95,645                        47,757                        83,311                        119,035                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              379                             
-                              -                              -                              -                              379                             

9,902                          2,935                          4,000                          2,101                          1,757                          
8,404                          3,826                          1,273                          2,256                          2,383                          
4,200                          1,990                          264                             1,591                          2,214                          

22,505                        8,751                          5,536                          5,948                          6,353                          

 Northridge II 
WA002000153 

 Forest Glen 
WA002000201 

 Westminster 
WA002000156 

 Brookside 
Apartments 

WA002000180 

 Northwood 
Apartments 

WA002000191 

Page 126



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              16,177                        27,796                        -                              
26,661                        7,182                          897                             4,400                          7,759                          
16,455                        7,719                          570                             733                             -                              

27                               12                               201                             402                             690                             
43,144                        14,913                        17,845                        33,332                        8,449                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

840,315                      381,004                      115,779                      252,763                      286,352                      

(459,431)                     (165,164)                     (87,356)                       (179,213)                     (183,650)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

385,596                      112,318                      1                                  58,612                        219,524                      
1,225,910                   493,322                      115,780                      311,375                      505,877                      

1,399,179                   238,748                      215,854                      818,756                      243,264                      
(50,000)                       -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,349,179                   238,748                      215,854                      818,756                      243,264                      

504,153$                    (38,734)$                     128,497$                    580,931$                    (159,910)$                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
8,354,903                   2,997,729                   24,356                        1,238,676                   4,538,940                   

(66,010)                       (25,740)                       (5,913)                         (17,257)                       (22,541)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,674                          666                             -                              405                             480                             
1,647                          639                             -                              403                             395                             

212,743                      137,272                      31,088                        62,717                        147,586                      
784,694                      -                              -                              576,331                      -                              

 Northridge II 
WA002000153 

 Forest Glen 
WA002000201 

 Westminster 
WA002000156 

 Brookside 
Apartments 

WA002000180 

 Northwood 
Apartments 

WA002000191 

Page 127



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

472,278$                    30,511$                      176,369$                    107,533$                    237,158$                    
8,903                          (0)                                3,440                          -                              0                                  

481,181                      30,511                        179,809                      107,533                      237,158                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              2,826,680                   -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,144                          163                             324                             -                              1,223                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

8,640                          244                             2,792                          (0)                                4,113                          
490,965                      30,917                        182,925                      2,934,213                   242,494                      

78,340                        7,604                          22,306                        4,782                          29,889                        
2,376                          212                             706                             353                             1,882                          

159,461                      59,296                        29,159                        29,208                        98,608                        
9,008                          675                             1,523                          60                               6,840                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
37,784                        5,852                          7,842                          1,817                          14,417                        

9,435                          459                             1,380                          206                             2,989                          
10,448                        66                               0                                  0                                  638                             

1,023                          113                             438                             18                               99                               
18,247                        1,980                          8,019                          1,649                          14,281                        

326,121                      76,258                        71,373                        38,092                        169,643                      

12,010                        900                             2,030                          80                               9,120                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
442                             11                               35                               15                               94                               
442                             11                               35                               15                               94                               

44,970                        2,204                          5,767                          3,846                          23,194                        
7,113                          916                             2,258                          791                             30,925                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              12,649                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

59,482                        4,704                          8,370                          3,032                          50,720                        
54,451                        4,459                          12,421                        5,097                          15,902                        

166,016                      12,283                        28,817                        12,765                        133,390                      

101,071                      18,903                        24,075                        8,408                          49,573                        
125,588                      21,981                        14,025                        47,011                        60,875                        

63,313                        35,993                        7,972                          20,062                        73,559                        
43,622                        6,612                          10,491                        2,347                          18,641                        

333,595                      83,489                        56,562                        77,829                        202,647                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

8,667                          809                             2,018                          664                             3,497                          
7,153                          587                             1,937                          891                             4,806                          
5,087                          1,145                          1,012                          419                             2,860                          

20,907                        2,541                          4,967                          1,975                          11,164                        

 College Place 
WA002000203 

 Island Crest 
WA002000213 

 Houghton Court 
WA002000215 

 Kirkland Place 
WA002000210 

 Casa Juanita 
WA002000251 

Page 128



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
23,962                        7,597                          7,716                          1,625                          14,328                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
20                               2                                  6                                  3                                  8,525                          

23,982                        7,599                          7,722                          1,628                          22,853                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

883,073                      183,080                      171,507                      132,384                      548,912                      

(392,108)                     (152,163)                     11,418                        2,801,829                   (306,418)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

352,920                      16,276                        138,548                      48,308                        129,875                      
1,235,993                   199,356                      310,055                      180,692                      678,787                      

1,015,916                   675,026                      35,238                        2,145,551                   441,660                      
(125,000)                     -                              (65,000)                       -                              -                              
890,916                      675,026                      (29,762)                       2,145,551                   441,660                      

145,888$                    506,587$                    (156,892)$                   4,899,072$                 5,367$                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
8,096,418                   1,735,281                   5,270,946                   -                              2,258,237                   

(68,530)                       (19,438)                       (16,025)                       (13,245)                       (15,234)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,210                          90                               360                             8                                  954                             
1,201                          90                               203                             8                                  912                             

233,673                      54,947                        35,176                        37,874                        165,010                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Kirkland Place 
WA002000210 

 Casa Juanita 
WA002000251 

 College Place 
WA002000203 

 Island Crest 
WA002000213 

 Houghton Court 
WA002000215 

Page 129



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

107,190$                    -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            
2,497                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

109,687                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
410                             -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
694                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

110,791                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

23,037                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
893                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

45,145                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
3,405                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
9,121                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
1,602                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

0                                  -                              -                              -                              -                              
294                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

10,475                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
93,972                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

4,540                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
45                               -                              -                              -                              -                              
45                               -                              -                              -                              -                              

5,153                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
9,946                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

7,644                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
8,239                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

30,982                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

30,387                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
26,715                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
94,015                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
11,753                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

162,870                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,697                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
2,366                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
1,618                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
6,681                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Salmon Creek 
WA002000343 

 Zephyr 
WA002000344 

 Seola Crossing 
WA002000340 

 Eastbridge 
WA002000341 

 Northlake House 
WA002000290 

Page 130



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

26,293                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
2,681                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
403                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

29,377                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

328,467                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

(217,677)                     -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

77,701                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
406,168                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

377,359                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
(105,289)                     -                              -                              -                              -                              
272,070                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

(23,307)$                     -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
986,524                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
(16,910)                       -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
456                             -                              -                              -                              -                              
454                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

126,720                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Seola Crossing 
WA002000340 

 Eastbridge 
WA002000341 

 Salmon Creek 
WA002000343 

 Zephyr 
WA002000344 

 Northlake House 
WA002000290 

Page 131



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

-$                            -$                            217,214$                    186,201$                    94,777$                      
-                              -                              -                              6,940                          4,255                          
-                              -                              217,214                      193,141                      99,032                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              766                             723                             345                             
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              2,616                          2,864                          2,976                          
-                              -                              220,596                      196,728                      102,353                      

-                              -                              44,838                        38,609                        23,685                        
-                              -                              1,645                          1,574                          752                             
-                              -                              127,383                      88,920                        38,481                        
-                              -                              6,195                          5,963                          2,873                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              23,172                        20,967                        10,360                        
-                              -                              3,777                          3,038                          1,397                          
-                              -                              10,598                        9,603                          2,152                          
-                              -                              1,345                          96                               76                               
-                              -                              14,752                        15,775                        10,043                        
-                              -                              233,705                      184,544                      89,818                        

-                              -                              8,260                          7,950                          3,830                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              204                             79                               1,098                          
-                              -                              204                             79                               1,098                          

-                              -                              14,383                        17,745                        6,564                          
-                              -                              10,329                        9,745                          5,016                          
-                              -                              -                              8,349                          -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              43,848                        6,381                          22,004                        
-                              -                              12,273                        13,224                        8,240                          
-                              -                              80,833                        55,443                        41,824                        

-                              -                              54,334                        61,975                        31,759                        
-                              -                              90,521                        61,929                        18,083                        
-                              -                              71,713                        78,695                        7,007                          
-                              -                              29,280                        26,680                        12,953                        
-                              -                              245,848                      229,280                      69,802                        

-                              -                              11,997                        7,498                          7,128                          
-                              -                              11,997                        7,498                          7,128                          

-                              -                              3,590                          3,819                          2,306                          
-                              -                              4,241                          3,839                          2,179                          
-                              -                              3,233                          3,227                          1,584                          
-                              -                              11,064                        10,885                        6,069                          

 Sixth Place 
Apartments 

WA002000345 
 Riverton Terrace 

WA002000354 
 Yardley Arms 
WA002000352 

 Fairwind 
WA002000346 

 Boulevard Manor 
WA002000350 

Page 132



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              21,695                        12,520                        4,880                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              13                               13                               107                             
-                              -                              21,708                        12,533                        4,987                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              613,621                      508,211                      224,555                      

-                              -                              (393,025)                     (311,483)                     (122,202)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              222,291                      165,402                      126,818                      
-                              -                              835,912                      673,614                      351,373                      

-                              -                              979,353                      497,451                      175,450                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              979,353                      497,451                      175,450                      

-$                            -$                            364,036$                    20,566$                      (73,569)$                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              3,937,995                   3,152,541                   2,916,523                   
-                              -                              (48,298)                       (47,257)                       (15,612)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              837                             804                             384                             
-                              -                              826                             795                             383                             
-                              -                              169,099                      136,290                      104,720                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Fairwind 
WA002000346 

 Riverton Terrace 
WA002000354 

 Sixth Place 
Apartments 

WA002000345 
 Boulevard Manor 

WA002000350 
 Yardley Arms 
WA002000352 

Page 133



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

-$                            265,644$                    586,750$                    -$                            562,034$                    
-                              4,635.24                     18,721                        -                              24,089                        
-                              270,279                      605,471                      -                              586,123                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              1,111                          1,621                          -                              2,590                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              2,387                          6,006                          -                              6,369                          
-                              273,778                      613,098                      -                              595,082                      

-                              82,545                        89,903                        -                              106,767                      
-                              2,396                          2,679                          -                              2,537                          
-                              120,368                      125,826                      -                              118,884                      
-                              8,730                          10,065                        -                              9,158                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              32,948                        45,635                        -                              51,838                        
-                              4,091                          4,960                          -                              6,369                          
-                              4,231                          1,378                          -                              10,650                        
-                              290                             1,021                          -                              1,329                          
-                              22,536                        31,489                        -                              26,618                        
-                              278,135                      312,956                      -                              334,148                      

-                              11,640                        13,420                        -                              12,210                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              120                             158                             -                              127                             
-                              120                             158                             -                              127                             

-                              27,760                        43,563                        -                              27,833                        
-                              14,699                        12,050                        -                              13,719                        
-                              4,228                          26,960                        -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              8,077                          77,297                        -                              81,271                        
-                              16,818                        80,436                        -                              50,906                        
-                              71,582                        240,306                      -                              173,729                      

-                              111,168                      128,715                      -                              171,914                      
-                              84,316                        75,776                        -                              60,810                        
-                              51,649                        63,065                        -                              48,631                        
-                              41,849                        57,215                        -                              64,535                        
-                              288,982                      324,771                      -                              345,890                      

-                              11,997                        -                              -                              -                              
-                              11,997                        -                              -                              -                              

-                              5,851                          14,384                        -                              9,811                          
-                              6,257                          8,239                          -                              7,676                          
-                              3,791                          7,285                          -                              8,621                          
-                              15,899                        29,908                        -                              26,108                        

 Nia
WA002000355 

 Cascade 
Apartments 

WA002000403 

 Springwood 
Apartments 

WA002000402 
 Valli Kee Homes 

WA002000401 

 Burien Park 
Apartments 

WA002000390 

Page 134



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              62,276                        -                              -                              -                              
-                              3,135                          29,195                        -                              27,310                        
-                              -                              24,928                        -                              25,866                        
-                              836                             22                               -                              21                               
-                              66,247                        54,145                        -                              53,196                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              744,602                      975,665                      -                              945,408                      

-                              (470,825)                     (362,567)                     -                              (350,326)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              1,403                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              257,897                      733,047                      -                              426,734                      
-                              1,002,499                   1,708,712                   -                              1,373,545                   

-                              601,773                      2,818,015                   -                              566,705                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              601,773                      2,818,015                   -                              566,705                      

-$                            (126,948)$                   1,722,401$                 -$                            (211,758)$                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              4,585,356                   15,401,565                 -                              11,252,154                 
-                              (71,342)                       (95,842)                       -                              (106,491)                     
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              1,217                          1,380                          -                              1,284                          
-                              1,164                          1,342                          -                              1,221                          
-                              192,725                      483,146                      -                              248,512                      
-                              -                              2,209,209                   -                              65,304                        

 Nia WA002000355 
 Valli Kee Homes 

WA002000401 

 Cascade 
Apartments 

WA002000403 

 Springwood 
Apartments 

WA002000402  Nia WA002000355 

Page 135



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

26,523$                      -$                            -$                            276,319$                    262,244$                    
2,557                          -                              -                              3,267                          0                                  

29,080                        -                              -                              279,586                      262,244                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
86                               -                              -                              561                             1,836                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
560                             -                              -                              5,351                          3,965                          

29,726                        -                              -                              285,498                      268,046                      

3,974                          -                              -                              48,507                        49,416                        
187                             -                              -                              1,175                          1,175                          

8,789                          -                              -                              57,070                        57,878                        
638                             -                              -                              4,365                          4,455                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,059                          -                              -                              23,528                        20,654                        
278                             -                              -                              3,058                          3,017                          

0                                  -                              -                              1                                  109                             
3                                  -                              -                              488                             180                             

283                             -                              -                              17,856                        13,843                        
16,210                        -                              -                              156,047                      150,728                      

850                             -                              -                              5,820                          5,940                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

9                                  -                              -                              64                               101                             
9                                  -                              -                              64                               101                             

1,290                          -                              -                              17,699                        21,438                        
501                             -                              -                              10,490                        11,278                        
-                              -                              -                              14,391                        15,337                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,387                          -                              -                              33,665                        35,496                        
4,714                          -                              -                              31,023                        31,201                        
8,892                          -                              -                              107,268                      114,749                      

10,716                        -                              -                              98,119                        78,740                        
950                             -                              -                              45,645                        67,306                        

3,857                          -                              -                              31,788                        40,233                        
2,861                          -                              -                              31,230                        27,763                        

18,384                        -                              -                              206,782                      214,041                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

648                             -                              -                              4,567                          4,862                          
677                             -                              -                              3,659                          3,686                          
424                             -                              -                              5,778                          4,120                          

1,748                          -                              -                              14,004                        12,668                        

 Mardis Gras II 
WA002000450 

 Firwood Circle 
WA002000503 

 Vantage Point 
WA002000452 

 Burndale Homes 
WA002000504 

 Shelcor 
WA002000409 

Page 136



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
1,190                          -                              -                              19,496                        9,959                          
1,976                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

2                                  -                              -                              10                               10                               
3,167                          -                              -                              19,506                        9,968                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

49,261                        -                              -                              509,490                      508,195                      

(19,535)                       -                              -                              (223,993)                     (240,149)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

28,007                        -                              -                              356,341                      300,552                      
77,267                        -                              -                              865,831                      808,747                      

34,428                        -                              -                              344,166                      270,451                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

34,428                        -                              -                              344,166                      270,451                      

(13,113)$                     -$                            -$                            (236,168)$                   (270,250)$                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
760,760                      -                              -                              7,036,999                   6,440,257                   

(7,624)                         -                              -                              (87,977)                       (33,930)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96                               -                              -                              600                             598                             
85                               -                              -                              582                             594                             

27,191                        -                              -                              244,430                      143,506                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Mardis Gras II 
WA002000450 

 Firwood Circle 
WA002000503 

 Burndale Homes 
WA002000504 

 Vantage Point 
WA002000452 

 Shelcor 
WA002000409 

Page 137



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

184,746$                    -$                            186,589$                    -$                            
1,059                          -                              4,509                          -                              

185,806                      -                              191,098                      -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

1,083                          -                              863                             -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

6,047                          -                              3,891                          -                              
192,935                      -                              195,852                      -                              

23,465                        -                              31,563                        -                              
1,574                          -                              1,882                          -                              

83,961                        -                              94,504                        -                              
5,963                          -                              7,065                          -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
7,560                          -                              22,509                        -                              
2,569                          -                              3,013                          -                              
4,666                          -                              292                             -                              

211                             -                              1,016                          -                              
15,787                        -                              17,543                        -                              

145,754                      -                              179,387                      -                              

7,950                          -                              9,420                          -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
88                               -                              94                               -                              
88                               -                              94                               -                              

7,355                          -                              9,978                          -                              
11,725                        -                              21,448                        -                              
12,475                        -                              3,504                          -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
16,993                        -                              19,857                        -                              
13,022                        -                              11,729                        -                              
61,570                        -                              66,515                        -                              

21,289                        -                              74,925                        -                              
17,365                        -                              82,589                        -                              
34,986                        -                              50,692                        -                              

9,978                          -                              28,514                        -                              
83,617                        -                              236,719                      -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

4,127                          -                              4,853                          -                              
4,005                          -                              4,677                          -                              

934                             -                              3,082                          -                              
9,066                          -                              12,613                        -                              

 Southridge House 
WA002000552 

 Casa Madrona II 
WA002000553 

 Wayland Arms 
WA002000550 

 Plaza Seventeen II 
WA002000551 

Page 138



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              
3,801                          -                              17,071                        -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
13                               -                              15                               -                              

3,814                          -                              17,086                        -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

311,860                      -                              521,834                      -                              

(118,925)                     -                              (325,983)                     -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

146,454                      -                              251,355                      -                              
458,314                      -                              773,189                      -                              

324,576                      -                              379,793                      -                              
(100,000)                     -                              -                              -                              
224,576                      -                              379,793                      -                              

(40,804)$                     -$                            (197,544)$                   -$                            

-                              -                              -                              -                              
3,035,438                   -                              4,594,664                   -                              

(4,816)                         -                              (48,358)                       -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
804                             -                              956                             -                              
795                             -                              942                             -                              

197,298                      -                              148,127                      -                              
248                             -                              -                              -                              

 Wayland Arms 
WA002000550 

 Plaza Seventeen II 
WA002000551 

 Southridge House 
WA002000552 

 Casa Madrona II 
WA002000553 

Page 139



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

86,529,176$               -$                            86,529,176$               18,597,327$               
2,773,763                   -                              2,773,763                   196,286                      

89,302,939                 -                              89,302,939                 18,793,613                 

171,247,802               -                              171,247,802               -                              
3,724,173                   -                              3,724,173                   -                              
4,038,910                   (4,038,910)                  -                              -                              

285,180                      (285,180)                     -                              -                              
1,403,964                   (1,403,964)                  -                              -                              

10,751,182                 (635,636)                     10,115,546                 -                              
16,479,236                 (6,363,690)                  10,115,546                 -                              

10,249,845                 -                              10,249,845                 -                              
180                             -                              180                             98,212                        

7,037,706                   -                              7,037,706                   -                              
(2,760,523)                  -                              (2,760,523)                  -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
53,417,732                 (6,610,251)                  46,807,480                 5,467,436                   
19,093,587                 -                              19,093,587                 -                              
15,766,271                 (1,906,337)                  13,859,934                 -                              

383,558,947               (14,880,278)                368,678,670               24,359,261                 

18,742,201                 -                              18,742,201                 1,480,918                   
109,494                      -                              109,494                      86,273                        

6,353,151                   (4,038,910)                  2,314,241                   1,231,292                   
1,403,964                   (1,403,964)                  -                              -                              

262,128                      -                              262,128                      5,387                          
6,443,715                   -                              6,443,715                   475,913                      
1,701,089                   -                              1,701,089                   208,832                      

402,358                      -                              402,358                      107,523                      
582,947                      -                              582,947                      6,114                          

13,209,730                 (3,093,020)                  10,116,710                 285,514                      
49,210,776                 (8,535,894)                  40,674,882                 3,887,766                   

285,180                      (285,180)                     -                              -                              

2,285,528                   -                              2,285,528                   -                              
108,054                      -                              108,054                      -                              
894,626                      -                              894,626                      -                              

4,502,739                   -                              4,502,739                   724                             
7,790,948                   -                              7,790,948                   724                             

2,653,389                   -                              2,653,389                   794,672                      
1,306,691                   -                              1,306,691                   240,780                      

149,839                      -                              149,839                      92,616                        
4,155                          -                              4,155                          -                              

4,160,229                   -                              4,160,229                   1,063,409                   
3,108,464                   -                              3,108,464                   655,383                      

11,382,767                 -                              11,382,767                 2,846,860                   

7,067,155                   -                              7,067,155                   1,294,555                   
10,022,513                 -                              10,022,513                 527,901                      

4,868,128                   -                              4,868,128                   1,158,784                   
2,212,798                   -                              2,212,798                   346,780                      

24,170,594                 -                              24,170,594                 3,328,020                   

267,787                      -                              267,787                      47,796                        
267,787                      -                              267,787                      47,796                        

814,633                      -                              814,633                      297,632                      
785,374                      -                              785,374                      44,721                        
466,901                      -                              466,901                      45,091                        

2,066,908                   -                              2,066,908                   387,444                      

 Elimination  TOTAL AUTHORITY 

 COMPONENT UNITS 
- DISCRETELY 
PRESENTED  SUBTOTAL 

Page 140



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

6,189,716  (4,152,867) 2,036,849  330,237 
2,698,920  - 2,698,920  - 

550,121  - 550,121  39,361 
347,478  - 347,478  1,586 

9,786,236  (4,152,867) 5,633,369  371,184 

10,211,283 (978,308) 9,232,975  1,186,920 
8,538,558  (928,029) 7,610,529  6,363,126 

18,749,841 (1,906,337) 16,843,504 7,550,046 
123,711,037               (14,880,278) 108,830,759               18,419,840 

259,847,911               - 259,847,911 5,939,421 

2,205,767  - 2,205,767  21,245 
117,520,905               - 117,520,905 - 

42,152,796 - 42,152,796 - 
20,527,257 - 20,527,257 13,588,775 

306,117,761               (14,880,278) 291,237,484               32,029,860 

263,050,360               (263,050,360)              -  - 
(263,050,360)              263,050,360               -  - 

-  - - - 

77,441,186$               -$  77,441,186$               (7,670,599)$  

13,688,818 - 13,688,818 2,713,572 
550,248,884               - 550,248,884 101,256,149               
(10,611,212)  - (10,611,212)  1,334,837 

(1,684,674)  - (1,684,674)  - 
1,348,817  - 1,348,817  - 

218,973  -  218,973  19,689 
220,607  -  220,607  17,594 

3,964,913  - 3,964,913  - 
3,637,656  3,637,656  - 

 Elimination  TOTAL AUTHORITY 

 COMPONENT UNITS 
- DISCRETELY 
PRESENTED  SUBTOTAL 

Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 

ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR’S OFFICE  

The State Auditor's Office is established in the state's Constitution and is part of the executive 

branch of state government. The State Auditor is elected by the citizens of Washington and serves 

four-year terms. 

We work with our audit clients and citizens to achieve our vision of government that works for 

citizens, by helping governments work better, cost less, deliver higher value, and earn greater 

public trust. 

In fulfilling our mission to hold state and local governments accountable for the use of public 

resources, we also hold ourselves accountable by continually improving our audit quality and 

operational efficiency and developing highly engaged and committed employees. 

As an elected agency, the State Auditor's Office has the independence necessary to objectively 

perform audits and investigations. Our audits are designed to comply with professional standards 

as well as to satisfy the requirements of federal, state, and local laws. 

Our audits look at financial information and compliance with state, federal and local laws on the 

part of all local governments, including schools, and all state agencies, including institutions of 

higher education. In addition, we conduct performance audits of state agencies and local 

governments as well as fraud, state whistleblower and citizen hotline investigations.  

The results of our work are widely distributed through a variety of reports, which are available on 

our website and through our free, electronic subscription service.  

We take our role as partners in accountability seriously, and provide training and technical 

assistance to governments, and have an extensive quality assurance program. 

Contact information for the State Auditor’s Office 

Public Records requests PublicRecords@sao.wa.gov  

Main telephone (360) 902-0370 

Toll-free Citizen Hotline (866) 902-3900 

Website www.sao.wa.gov 

 

 

  

Page 147

http://www.sao.wa.gov/investigations/Pages/FraudProgram.aspx
http://www.sao.wa.gov/investigations/Pages/Whistleblower.aspx
http://www.sao.wa.gov/investigations/Pages/CitizenHotline.aspx
http://www.sao.wa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://portal.sao.wa.gov/saoportal/Login.aspx
mailto:PublicRecords@sao.wa.gov
file:///C:/Users/cameronl/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/P7TI2Y9E/www.sao.wa.gov


 

 

 

 

 

Accountability Audit Report 

Housing Authority of the County of 

King 

(King County Housing Authority) 
 

For the period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Published November 14, 2019 

Report No. 1025074 



 

 Insurance Building, P.O. Box 40021  Olympia, Washington 98504-0021  (360) 902-0370  Pat.McCarthy@sao.wa.gov  

 
 

Office of the Washington State Auditor 

Pat McCarthy 
 

November 14, 2019 

 

Board of Commissioners 

King County Housing Authority 

Tukwila, Washington 

Report on Accountability 

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you to promote accountability, integrity and openness 

in government.  The State Auditor’s Office takes seriously our role of providing state and local 

governments with assurance and accountability as the independent auditor of public accounts.  In 

this way, we strive to help government work better, cost less, deliver higher value and earn greater 

public trust. 

Independent audits provide essential accountability and transparency for Housing Authority 

operations.  This information is valuable to management, the governing body and public 

stakeholders when assessing the government’s stewardship of public resources. 

The attached comprises our independent audit report on the Housing Authority’s compliance with 

applicable requirements and safeguarding of public resources for the areas we examined.  We 

appreciate the opportunity to work with your staff and we value your cooperation during the audit. 

Sincerely, 

 

Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 



 

 
Office of the Washington State Auditor Page 3 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Audit Results ................................................................................................................................... 4 

Related Reports ............................................................................................................................... 5 

Information about the Housing Authority....................................................................................... 6 

About the State Auditor's Office ..................................................................................................... 7 



 

 

Office of the Washington State Auditor Page 4 

AUDIT RESULTS 

This report describes the overall results and conclusions for the areas we examined.  In those 

selected areas, Housing Authority operations complied with applicable state laws, regulations, and 

its own policies, and provided adequate controls over the safeguarding of public resources. 

 

About the audit 

This report contains the results of our independent accountability audit of the King County 

Housing Authority from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.   

Management is responsible for ensuring compliance and adequate safeguarding of public resources 

from fraud, loss or abuse.  This includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal 

controls relevant to these objectives. 

This audit was conducted under the authority of RCW 43.09.260, which requires the Office of the 

State Auditor to examine the financial affairs of all local governments.  Our audit involved 

performing procedures to obtain evidence about the Housing Authority’s uses of public resources, 

compliance with state laws and regulations and its own policies and procedures, and internal 

controls over such matters. 

In keeping with general auditing practices, we do not examine every transaction, activity or area.  

Instead, based on our risk assessment for the year ended December 31, 2018, the areas examined 

were those representing the highest risk of fraud, loss, abuse, or noncompliance.  The following 

areas were examined during this audit period: 

 Purchase Cards – controls over card inventory 

 Procurement – compliance with public works contract procurement 

 Assets Susceptible to loss and theft – controls and accountability over assets 

 Travel Expenditures – controls and compliance over travel expenditures 

 Property Management Companies – controls over  property management companies 

 

  



 

 

Office of the Washington State Auditor Page 5 

RELATED REPORTS 

Financial 

Our opinion on the Housing Authority’s financial statements and compliance with federal grant 

program requirements is provided in a separate report, which includes the Housing Authority’s 

financial statements.  That report is available on our website, 

http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch. 

 

Federal grant programs 

We evaluated internal controls and tested compliance with the federal program requirements, as 

applicable, for the Housing Authority’s major federal program, which is listed in the Schedule of 

Findings and Questioned Costs section of the separate financial statement and single audit report.  

That report is available on our website, http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch. 

 

 

http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch/?qItemType=1&qItemDesc=Housing%20Authority%20of%20the%20County%20of%20King&qItemValue=2635
http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch/?qItemType=1&qItemDesc=Housing%20Authority%20of%20the%20County%20of%20King&qItemValue=2635


 

 
Office of the Washington State Auditor Page 6 

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

The Housing Authority of the County of King, doing business as King County Housing Authority, 

was created in 1939 in response to the Federal Housing Act of 1937. The Housing Authority’s 

jurisdiction encompasses an area exceeding 2,134 square miles throughout King County, except 

within the cities of Seattle and Renton, which have their own housing authorities. The Housing 

Authority operates out of a central office in Tukwila and several other offices throughout the 

county. The Housing Authority's purpose is to provide housing assistance to low-income 

households.   

A five-member Board of Commissioners governs the Housing Authority. Commissioners are 

appointed by the King County Executive and confirmed by the King County Council to serve 

five-year terms. The Board appoints management to oversee the Housing Authority’s daily 

operations as well as its approximately 406 employees. For fiscal year 2018, the Housing Authority 

operated on an annual budget of approximately $280 million. 

Contact information related to this report 

Address: King County Housing Authority 

600 Andover Park West 

Tukwila, WA  98188-3326 

Contact: Windy K. Epps, Assistant Director of Finance 

Telephone:   206-574-1166 

Website: www.kcha.org 

Information current as of report publish date. 

 

Audit history 

You can find current and past audit reports for the King County Housing Authority at 

http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch. 

 

  

http://www.kcha.org/
http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch/?qItemType=1&qItemDesc=Housing%20Authority%20of%20the%20County%20of%20King&qItemValue=2635


 

 

Office of the Washington State Auditor Page 7 

ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR’S OFFICE  

The State Auditor's Office is established in the state's Constitution and is part of the executive 

branch of state government. The State Auditor is elected by the citizens of Washington and serves 

four-year terms. 

We work with our audit clients and citizens to achieve our vision of government that works for 

citizens, by helping governments work better, cost less, deliver higher value, and earn greater 

public trust. 

In fulfilling our mission to hold state and local governments accountable for the use of public 

resources, we also hold ourselves accountable by continually improving our audit quality and 

operational efficiency and developing highly engaged and committed employees. 

As an elected agency, the State Auditor's Office has the independence necessary to objectively 

perform audits and investigations. Our audits are designed to comply with professional standards 

as well as to satisfy the requirements of federal, state, and local laws. 

Our audits look at financial information and compliance with state, federal and local laws on the 

part of all local governments, including schools, and all state agencies, including institutions of 

higher education. In addition, we conduct performance audits of state agencies and local 

governments as well as fraud, state whistleblower and citizen hotline investigations.  

The results of our work are widely distributed through a variety of reports, which are available on 

our website and through our free, electronic subscription service.  

We take our role as partners in accountability seriously, and provide training and technical 

assistance to governments, and have an extensive quality assurance program. 

Contact information for the State Auditor’s Office 

Public Records requests PublicRecords@sao.wa.gov 

Main telephone (360) 902-0370 

Toll-free Citizen Hotline (866) 902-3900 

Website www.sao.wa.gov 

 

 

https://www.sao.wa.gov/report-a-concern/how-to-report-a-concern/fraud-program/
https://www.sao.wa.gov/report-a-concern/how-to-report-a-concern/whistleblower-program/
https://www.sao.wa.gov/report-a-concern/how-to-report-a-concern/the-citizen-hotline/
https://www.sao.wa.gov/reports-data/audit-reports/
https://www.sao.wa.gov/about-sao/sign-up-for-news-alerts/
mailto:PublicRecords@sao.wa.gov
https://www.sao.wa.gov/


T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
4 



Page | 1 

 

 
 

 

 

 

TO:  Board of Commissioners 
   
FROM: Craig Violante, Director of Finance 
 
DATE: December 6, 2019 
 
RE: Resolution No. 5642: 2020 Operating and Capital Budgets 
 

 
Attached for your review are the 2020 Comprehensive Operating and Capital Budgets 
(Exhibits A and B, respectively).  The proposed budget balances the regional need for 
additional affordable housing, the proper maintenance of the current housing stock and 
the vital services provided to residents while positioning the agency for the future.  The 
budget makes significant investments in maintaining affordability and housing quality for 
current program participants while expanding housing opportunities across its programs. 
The Authority enters 2020 with over 1,600 more households, either in our existing 
programs or the 2020 pipeline, than at the beginning of 2019.  Revenue assumptions are 
based upon reasonably conservative estimates regarding final congressional pro-rations of 
the HUD budget and of the inflation factor for the Housing Choice Voucher program. 
 
Guiding this budget and the entire budgeting process are the main goals of KCHA as 
outlined by the Board: 
 

 Preserve and expand the supply of affordable housing 

 Help the region end homelessness 

 Promote economic self-sufficiency for residents 

 Strengthening the internal infrastructure of KCHA 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Comprehensive Budget is a combination of three distinct budgets: 

 Operating Budget 

 Capital Budget 

 Cash Budget 
 
Selected highlights from the Comprehensive Budget include: 
 

 $194.2 million toward the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program Housing 
Assistance Payments (HAP), supporting nearly 11,000 families funded by KCHA 
and another 3,100 expected “port-ins” to KCHA’s service area during the year.   

 $70.0 million as a placeholder for future acquisitions.  The budget assumes that 
any such acquisition will be 100% debt funded in the short term. No actual 
acquisition would move forward without separate review and approval by the 
Board.    



Page | 2 

 

 $45.9 million for construction projects at multiple properties.  Not included in 
the budget, but adding significantly to the 2020 development department 
workload, is an additional $28.0 million for the rehabilitation of Abbey Ridge 
and Woodland North.   Because these properties are both owned by tax credit 
partnerships and not managed directly by KCHA, this construction activity will 
not flow though agency accounting records. 

 $7.8 million in other development costs, primarily at Greenbridge, but also 
including pre-development work in Issaquah for the Trailhead project as well as 
several other properties. 

 A funding commitment of $2.7 million dedicated to a variety of locally designed 
homeless programs such as sponsor-based supportive housing and flexible 
rental assistance. These programs complement the extensive use of Housing 
Choice Vouchers to support the region’s rehousing efforts.  

 $6.7 million for a wide array of resident service and education programs focused 
on economic mobility, self-sufficiency, youth and senior services, student 
housing and educational outcomes for youth. 

 
Operating Budget Summary 
Below is a summary (in thousands of dollars) of the operating components of the 2020 
budget compared to the 2019 adopted budget and the 2019 midyear projection: 
 

2019 2019 2020 Dollar Percent

Adopted Midyear Proposed Change fm Change fm

Revenues Budget Projection Budget Midyear Midyear

Tenant Revenue $108,485.3 $109,063.1 $127,651.0 $18,588.0 17.1%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 10,021.4 10,941.7 10,379.0 (562.7) -5.6%

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 162,937.0 166,750.3 177,800.3 11,049.9 6.8%

Other Operating Revenue 76,436.1 78,002.0 74,231.5 (3,770.5) -4.9%

Total Operating Revenues 357,879.9 364,757.0 390,061.8 25,304.8 7.1%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits (51,481.3) (51,218.4) (54,690.6) (3,472.1) 6.7%

Routine Maint, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance (26,123.0) (25,794.7) (30,771.3) (4,976.6) 19.1%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP (193,274.3) (195,053.6) (206,609.8) (11,556.2) 6.0%

Administrative Support Expenses (23,175.7) (22,916.9) (24,498.1) (1,581.2) 6.8%

Total Operating Expenses (294,054.2) (294,983.7) (316,569.8) (21,586.1) 7.3%

   Operating Net Income 63,825.7 69,773.3 73,492.0 3,718.7 5.8%  
 
In most respects, the 2020 budget is steady-state compared to 2019, but the acquisition of 
new properties and the removal of others (those sold to tax credit partnerships not directly 
managed by KCHA) makes this hard to see.  Below is a comparison that is similar to above 
but “normalizes” the 2019 budget to account for those properties joining and exiting the 
operating budget.   
 



Page | 3 

 

2019 2019 Dollar Percent

Adopted Midyear 2019 Proposed Change fm Change fm

Revenues Budget Projection Normalized 2020 Normalized Normalized

Tenant Revenue $108,485.3 $109,063.1 $123,082.1 $127,651.0 4,568.9 3.7%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 10,021.4 10,941.7 10,941.7 10,379.0 (562.7) -5.1%

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 162,937.0 166,750.3 166,750.3 177,800.3 11,049.9 6.6%

Other Operating Revenue 76,436.1 78,002.0 78,088.5 74,231.5 (3,857.0) -4.9%

Total Operating Revenues 357,879.9 364,757.0 378,862.7 390,061.8 11,199.1 3.0%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits (51,481.3) (51,218.4) (52,151.0) (54,690.6) (2,539.6) 4.9%

Routine Maint, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance (26,123.0) (25,794.7) (27,808.9) (30,771.3) (2,962.4) 10.7%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP (193,274.3) (195,053.6) (195,094.7) (206,609.8) (11,515.1) 5.9%

Administrative Support Expenses (23,175.7) (22,916.9) (24,142.5) (24,498.1) (355.6) 1.5%

Total Operating Expenses (294,054.2) (294,983.7) (299,197.1) (316,569.8) (17,372.7) 5.8%

   Operating Net Income 63,825.7 69,773.3 79,665.6 73,492.0 (6,173.6) -7.7%  
 
The most important change between the proposed 2020 budget and the 2019 normalized 
budget is the drop in operating net income of $6.2 million, or 7.7%.  The core drivers of 
this decline include: 
 

 A $2.0 million decrease in net block grant operating income related to core HCV 
activity.  The 2019 normalized budget reflected $19.2 million left in block grant 
revenues after funding HAP and administrative fees.  This number drops to $17.2 
million in the 2020 budget. This is driven by both KCHA’s deliberate over-leasing of 
the HCV program in order to serve more households, and a conservative estimate 
regarding the HUD inflation factor for the program.  

 Other operating expenses funded by MTW (Resident Services, Homeless Initiatives, 
Social Impact) are increasing by $500k 

 A $1.7 million decrease in total COCC net operating income, driven by a $1.5 
million increase in operating expenses.  There is sufficient net cash flow from 
properties to back fill this deficit.  As revenue from management fees is largely 
constrained, increases to the COCC cost structure will continue to be funded with 
net cash flows from properties. 

 The Public Housing Operating Fund subsidy was budgeted assuming a 90% prorate 
vs. the 99% assumption used in the midyear financial forecast.  This resulted in a 
projected revenue decline of $559k over 2019 actual funding levels 

 The draw on MTW for traditional Public Housing purposes is forecast to increase by 
$1.1 million.  Maintenance cost are projected to rise by approximately $707k, 
although $239k of that are one-time costs. 

 
As is typical, KCHA will reforecast anticipated revenues as part of the 2020 mid-year 
review once Federal funding levels are known, and will make adjustments in expenditure 
levels at that point if deemed prudent.  

 
Capital Budget Summary 
The 2020 capital budget against which construction activity will be monitored is $152.0 
million.  However, as a significant amount of this budget relates to properties that are 
being sold to a tax credit partnership that KCHA will not directly manage, several technical 
budget entries were necessary and the final adopted capital budget is $107.7 million.  A 
brief reconciliation follows: 
 



Page | 4 

 

2020 Construction/Development Budget $82,018,182

Less: Sale of Properties to LIHTC Partnerships (36,062,131)

Less: Construction Activity of LIHTC partnerships  not on KCHA's books (27,957,189)

Plus: Acquisition Cost of Bellevue Manor by LIHTC Partnership 19,700,000

Plus: Cost of New Acquisition 70,000,000

Adopted 2020 Capital Budget $107,698,861

 
 
Additional information can be found in the Capital Budget section on page 10. 
 
 
Cash Budget Summary 
KCHA cash is divided into three buckets: Unrestricted, Designated and Restricted.  
Unrestricted cash can be spent on any mission-oriented activity or specific program within 
the Agency.  Designated reserves have been set aside for specific purposes by the Housing 
Authority.  Restricted reserves have legal covenants associated with them.  
 
Overall cash is slated to rise by a modest $1.3 million.  Additional information can be found 
in the Cash Budget section on page 10. 
   
  

OPERATING BUDGET DETAIL 
KCHA’s operating budget can be broken out into three broad categories: 
 

 MTW-Funded Properties and Programs 

 Agency Overhead Aggregated in the Central Office Cost Center 

 Non-MTW-Funded Properties and Programs 
 
Of these three, the first two require the greatest levels of decision making during the 
budget process as they are either Federally-supported and thus dependent upon uncertain 
congressional appropriations, or rely on the cash flows of other programs to sustain them.  
While the non-MTW-funded properties and programs are vitally important to KCHA as 
they pay a significant portion of agency overhead, they are self-sustaining and in many 
cases budget decisions are limited by agreements with bondholders and equity investors. 
  
MTW-funded Properties and Programs 
 

KCHA entered the MTW Program in 2003.  Participation in the program gives KCHA three 
distinct financial benefits: 

 
1) It allows the funding for the bulk of the vouchers in the Housing Choice Voucher 

(HCV) program (also known at the Section 8 program) to be received as a block 
grant. 
 

2) Since funding is received as a block grant, savings realized in  Housing Assistance 
Payment (HAP) or Section 8 administrative costs can be retained, and in 
combination with revenues from the Public Housing program (Operating Fund 



Page | 5 

 

Subsidy and Capital Fund grants), can be used for any purpose allowed under the 
MTW program. 

 
3) Full funding (subject to Congressional pro-ration) for all vouchers that are part of 

the block grant is automatically renewed each year, enabling KCHA to continue to 
receive the benefit of savings realized through efficiencies in program operations.  
This is in contrast to non-block-grant programs where renewal funding is limited to 
the actual cost of vouchers leased in the prior year. 

 
Using a combination of 2020 program sources and existing reserves, funding for the range 
of programs and departments that utilize the MTW block grant will be sufficient in 2020 
based on current assumptions.  
 
The following table is a summary of 2020 Sources and Uses of MTW funding: 
 
Projected Unrestricted MTW Cash, 1/1/2020 $10,512,085 (1)

Housing Choice Voucher Block Grant

Block Grant Eligibility, 2020 155,188,712

Loss Due to Estimated Prorate (1,551,890)

   Budgeted Block Grant Revenue 153,636,822

Other Available Resources

Resources Returned to MTW Program from Lending Activities 1,352,115

Resources Returned to MTW Program from Collateral Activities 1,143,636

Public Housing Operating Fund Subsidy for Resident Services 434,615

Other Revenue Sources 1,204,666

  Total Other Available Resources 4,135,032

     Total Sources 157,771,854

Core Operating Uses

HAP Payments to Landlords (127,250,678)

Administative Expenses of HCV Program (9,130,416)

Backfill of Underfunded Special Purpose HCV Vouchers (752,579)

Additional Support of Public Housing Operations (2,212,255)

Resident Services (4,436,236)

Social Impact (2,257,900)

Homeless Programs (2,705,962)

Policy and Administrative Expenses (825,020)

Other Programmatic Uses (387,274)

   Total Core Operating Uses (149,958,321)

      Total Net Resources after Operations 7,813,533

Other Uses

Additional Support of Public Housing for Capital Needs (10,664,721)

   Total Other Uses (10,664,721)

Change in 2020 MTW Resources ($2,851,188)

Projected Unrestricted MTW Cash, 12/31/2020 $7,660,898 (1)

1) Includes cash held by both  KCHA and HUD on behalf of KCHA

 



Page | 6 

 

 
Programs that fall under the MTW umbrella include: 
 

 Block-granted Housing Choice Vouchers 

 Public Housing 

 Resident Service programs 

 Social Impact 

 Homeless Initiatives 
 
Block-granted Housing Choice Vouchers 
80% of the vouchers administered under of the Housing Choice Voucher Program are 
“Block Granted” and are part of the MTW program.  The Block Grant supports 8,253 
vouchers with funding received from HUD in a monthly “block” of cash. Assuming a 6% 
RFIF inflation adjustment in 2020, KCHA will be eligible to receive $155.2 million in 
funding.  The pro-rate is estimated to deteriorate slightly, down to 99.0% from 99.5% in 
2019. There is a possibility that the pro-rate could be lower if Congress funds the entirety 
of the 2020 Federal fiscal year on a continuing resolution. If the RFIF differs from 6% or 
the pro-rate differs from 99%, each respective percentage point change results in a funding 
variance of approximately $1.4 million. 
 
Out of this revenue, KCHA subsidizes the rent of program participants by making monthly 
payments directly to landlords and pays the administrative costs of the program.  Within 
the HCV program, the Authority uses its MTW authority in two key ways:   
 

 KCHA currently supports more households than the baseline number of households 
for which it is funded.  This “over-leasing” is projected to remain robust, driven by 
lease-up targets for eligible families under the Creating Moves to Opportunities 
(CMTO) research project.  A chart showing actual and projected over-leasing from 
2017 to 2020 follows. 
 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Block Grant Overleasing

Actual Overleasing Projected Overleasing

 
 

When all locally-designed programs are factored in, KCHA anticipates housing 623 
households above the number called for in the HUD baseline throughout 2020 at an 
annualized cost of $10.1 million. 



Page | 7 

 

 

 KCHA has the flexibility to set different maximum values for vouchers, depending 
upon the number of bedrooms in the rental unit and its geographic location. These 
voucher values are known as Payment Standards. MTW allows KCHA to provide 
payment standards in high cost (and high opportunity) neighborhoods significantly 
above the regional Fair Market Rents. This expands geographic choice for program 
participants and supports KCHA’s goal of increasing the number of households 
living in these neighborhoods.  The Board last adopted a change in payment 
standards at the December 2018 board meeting, and another update will be 
presented for consideration at the December 2019 meeting.  The 2020 budget 
includes the effects of the proposed changes, estimated at $1.7 million. 

 
To administer the HCV program, HUD pays a fee for every voucher leased based on pre-
determined published rates.  For non-block grant vouchers, these fees are received 
monthly after leasing information is reported to HUD.  For MTW vouchers, fees are 
embedded as part of KCHA’s monthly block grant payment from HUD, and the revenue is 
recorded in the MTW fund.  The Section 8 fund internally bills the MTW fund each month 
for MTW vouchers leased.  The billing rate of this internal charge is determined by KCHA 
during the budget process and, as an operating metric, the value is compared to the non-
block grant fee rate.  For 2020, it is estimated that HUD’s published fee will be $97.44 per 
unit per month (PUM) while KCHA’s internal rate is being set at $85.51, meaning that 
KCHA is operating its Section 8 program within the cost parameters established by HUD 
although not necessarily within the actual funding provided by HUD, as the administrative 
fee for non-block grant vouchers has been subject to significant proration in recent funding 
cycles. 

 
Public Housing 
The Public Housing program operates on a combination of tenant revenue and Operating 
Fund Subsidy provided by HUD.  In 2020, KCHA is eligible, based on HUD’s funding 
formula, to receive $11.1 million of Operating Fund Subsidy. Excluding extraordinary 
capital work performed by internal staff, this funding level can fully support the budgeted 
operations of Public Housing. However, due to chronic congressional underfunding, it is 
estimated that only 90% of eligible funding, or $10.4 million, will actually be received.  Of 
this amount, $435,000 is dedicated toward the cost of resident service programs, and $3.4 
million will be used for debt repayment and other costs associated with the Energy 
Performance Contract. The remaining $6.6 million will be used to partially offset the gap 
between the costs of the properties and the rents received from tenants, but a deficit of $1.4 
million will remain. This deficit will be funded with transfers from the MTW program. 
 
Resident Services 
The Resident Services department has budget authority for 34.6 full-time equivalent (FTE) 
employees in 2020.  It has an overall department budget of $5.4 million, of which 89.2% is 
funded from the MTW block grant, 8.0% from Public Housing Operating Fund subsidy, 
and the remainder from other sources.  There will be a continued focus on housing stability 
and workforce development in 2020.   
 
Homeless Initiatives 
KCHA’s Public Housing and Section 8 programs continue their focus on ending regional 
homelessness.  The Homeless Housing Initiatives (HHI) department both oversees use of 
Section 8 vouchers in partnership with regional efforts and develops innovative new 



Page | 8 

 

initiatives serving those who, for a variety of reasons, cannot use traditional federal 
programs.  HHI’s 2020 budget of $3.1 million includes a wide array of locally designed 
rental assistance programs. Highlights of the 2020 work plan include: 

 

 In partnership with the Section 8 department, achieve high utilization and housing 
stability rates across KCHA’s special purpose vouchers.  Special emphasis will be 
focused on leasing the 265 newly-awarded vouchers in the Near-Elderly Disabled 
(NED) and Veteran Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) programs.   

 Implement the Keeping Families Together program.  Using supportive housing case 
management services funded by Building Changes, this initiative aims to safely 
preserve and reunify families facing housing stability, trauma and child welfare 
involvement. 

 Implement the new partnership with Highline Community College to house 
homeless students. This initiative will dedicate 40 vouchers to an initial pilot to 
support this effort. 

 
Central Office Cost Center (COCC) 
 

Expenses for most administrative departments are aggregated in the COCC, and the costs 
are then recovered through a series of fees charged to properties and programs, plus the 
transfer of excess cash flow from workforce housing properties.  The COCC covers most 
activities within the Human Resources, Information Technology, Administrative Services, 
Communications and Executive departments, as well as certain functions within Asset 
Management, Housing Management and Capital Construction. 
 
A summary of the core COCC budget is below, and excludes the activities of the Central 
Maintenance and Vehicle funds as those are not considered part of KCHA’s general 
overhead activities. Although the budget reflects a $6.3 million reduction in unrestricted 
cash, $4.2 million is due to development activity at Greenbridge and $3.9 million is for 
loans to fund pre-development work at several properties.  There are sufficient reserves to 
cover any additional shortfalls. 
  



Page | 9 

 

Projected COCC Unrestricted Cash, 1/1/2020 $41,716,449

Core Operating Revenues

Fees and Other Revenue 11,902,889

Cash from Asset-Managed Properties 8,640,000

  Total Operating Resources 20,542,889

Core Operating Uses

Operating Expenses (18,032,051)

      Net Excess/(Deficit) Related to Core Overhead Activities 2,510,838

Other Resources

Resources Related to COCC Lending Activities 2,217,032

  Total Other Resources 2,217,032

Other Uses

Greenbridge Development (4,223,930)

Funding Capital Projects (1,032,173)

Repayment and Interest on Borrowings (1,654,784)

Loans to Development Projects (3,900,000)

Support of Wx Program 0

Support of Local Properties (209,238)

  Total Other Uses of Unrestricted Cash (11,020,125)

Net Change in Unrestricted Cash (6,292,255)

Projected COCC Unrestricted Cash, 12/31/2020 $35,424,194

 
 

75% of COCC operating costs are attributable to personnel, making it a challenge to reduce 
costs.  The complexity of the organization generally requires the staffing level the Authority 
currently maintains.  KCHA will need to continue to identify operational efficiencies or 
additional sources of revenue in future years to support operations at this level. 

 
Non-MTW-funded Properties and Programs 

 
In its Workforce Housing portfolio, which includes properties under the ownership of 
tax credit investors but excludes the mobile home and Nike portfolio, KCHA currently has 
40 separate properties with 6,758 apartments (including Hampton Greens).  These 
properties are managed by outside fee-based property management companies.  All 
properties have some form of debt outstanding, and the servicing of this debt comes from 
the cash flow of each of the properties.  In addition, each property makes monthly 
contributions to replacement reserve accounts and annually self-funds capital repair and 
rehabilitation projects.  After all such expenses, the 2020 net cash flow from these 
properties transferred to general KCHA cash accounts is projected to be $6.7 million. 
 
 



Page | 10 

 

The Weatherization and Housing Repair program provides energy conservation 
improvements to low income residents of King County living in single family residences, 
mobile homes, and multifamily housing. It also provides repairs to single-family homes 
through the City of Bellevue Housing Repair program. The 2020 budget includes 
construction activity of $4.3 million to weatherize or repair 550 housing units and is 
funded through six separate federal, state and local grants and contracts. 

 
CAPITAL BUDGET 
 
Below is a summary of the capital budget. Full detail can be found on Attachment B. 
 

Category Budgeted Amount Managed by Funding Sources

$12,176,039 
Capital Construction 

Department

MTW, CFP grant, 

COCC, MKCRF 

cash flow

$5,592,083 
Housing Management 

Department

MTW, Operating 

Fund subsidy, site 

cash flow

$18,909,395 
Asset Management 

Department

Replacement 

reserves and site 

cash flow

$37,185,641 Development Department
COCC, debt, 

investor equity

Pre-development Activities $2,900,000 Development Department
COCC, debt, 

investor equity

Work at Greenbridge sites $4,908,024 Development Department Internal loans

Other $347,000 Various Various

Total $82,018,182 

Less: disposition of properties to LIHTC (36,062,131)

Less: construction costs not flowing through KCHA (27,957,189) (1)

Plus: Cost of new acquisition 70,000,000 

Plus: Acquisition costs of Bellevue Manor by partnership 19,700,000 

Net Budgeted Change in Capital Assets 107,698,861 

Rehabilitation of existing properties

1) $24.5 million of capital work at Abbey Ridge and Woodland North to be performed by outside contruction firms, and $2.6 
million for the interior upgrade of 57 units at Woodland North to be performed by KCHA's unit upgrade crews.  Amounts are 
excluded from the budget as these two properties are neither owned nor managed by KCHA.

 
 

CASH BUDGET 
 
Below is the 2020 cash budget: 
 

Unrestricted &

Program Designated Restricted Total

Projected Cash, 1/1/2020 $83,505,103 $82,545,102 $33,532,765 $199,582,970 (1)

Projected 2020 Change (1,166,076) 3,512,108 (1,027,396) 1,318,636

Projected Cash, 12/31/2020 $82,339,028 $86,057,210 $32,505,369 $200,901,606 (1)

1) Including cash held by HUD

 
 

 



Page | 11 

 

 
KCHA is also awarded annual Capital Fund Program grants.  These grants are on a 
reimbursement-only basis and thus are not shown as an asset of KCHA.  However, it is 
forecast that as of the end of 2020, $21.4 million in untapped grant awards will be 
available for capital purposes. 

 
 
THE INVESTMENT IN KCHA’S EMPLOYEE INFRASTRUCTURE 

 
Overview 
KCHA will continue to invest in its employees on several fronts during 2020.  In addition 
to staffing increases and boosts in compensation and benefits, the budget includes support 
for the following key initiatives: 
 

 Phase 2 of the review of KCHA’s compensation, classification and employee 
performance management structures and implementation of key components of 
consultant’s recommendations 

 Comprehensive review of the agency’s current technology systems with emphasis on 
future needs 

 Acquisition and installation of new budgeting and financial planning software 

 Acquisition and installation of new Human Resources Information System software 

 Continued efforts to advance racial equity, diversity and inclusion throughout 
KCHA 

 Significant investments in training and tuition reimbursement 
 

 
Employee Count 
The 2020 budget includes 438.7 full-time equivalent (FTE) positions, a net increase of 16 
positions over the 2019 budget.  
 
 
FTE Count, 2019 Budget 422.7

New FTEs Hired during 2019 5.0

Current FTE Count 427.7

Newly-Proposed Recurring Positions 6.5

Newly-Proposed Temporary Positions 12.5 (1)

Elimnate Recurring Positions (1.0)

Eliminate Temporary Positions (7.0)

FTE Count, 2020 Budget 438.7

1) Includes 10 temporary positions to supplement the unit 
upgrade crew capacity to meet the increased demands 
stemming from the Woodland North project

 
 

 



Page | 12 

 

 
 
 
Personnel Costs 
A Board-approved Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) wage increase of 2.2% was awarded 
to non-represented employees in November 2019.  An estimated COLA of 2.5% has been 
factored into the budget for November, 2020. 
   
The Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) contribution rate hit 12.86% during 2019, 
up from 12.83%.  It is projected this rate will remain unchanged through 2020.  Although the 
average estimated health insurance cost per employee is rising from $14,556 to $14,609, a 
modest 0.3% increase, the financial impact was not included in the budget as the mix of health 
insurance plans employees will opt into is not currently known and any resulting changes is 
likely to be immaterial.   



KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY EXHIBIT A

2020 Budget (Cash Basis)

(In $1,000's; excludes non-KCHA-managed component units)

Other Other 2020 2019

Public Low Inc Workforce Low Inc Section 8 MTW Development Other Proposed Adopted Dollar Percent

Housing Housing Housing Housing Program Program Activities Activities COCC Budget Budget Change Change

Beginning Balance, Unrestricted Cash $8,348.0 $5,399.4 $4,445.9 $8,134.7 $318.2 $10,512.1 $1,178.7 $2,872.1 $42,296.1 $83,505.1

Revenues

Tenant Revenue $8,194.0 $15,130.7 $88,249.2 $15,952.1 $125.0 $.0 $.0 $.0 $.0 $127,651.0 $108,485.3 $19,165.7 17.7%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 6,057.4 322.4 .0 186.1 .0 434.6 .0 3,378.4 .0 10,379.0 10,021.4 357.6 3.6%

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD .0 399.0 .0 .0 160,145.5 17,255.7 .0 .0 .0 177,800.3 162,937.0 14,863.3 9.1%

Other Operating Revenue 1,110.4 5,736.6 108.8 60.8 45,424.2 20.9 108.7 6,293.4 15,367.6 74,231.5 76,436.1 (2,204.6) -2.9%

Total Operating Revenues 15,361.8 21,588.7 88,358.0 16,199.1 205,694.8 17,711.2 108.7 9,671.8 15,367.6 390,061.8 357,879.9 32,181.9 9.0%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits (5,925.9) (3,071.5) (11,159.9) (2,441.0) (8,276.3) (5,040.2) (306.2) (2,072.8) (16,396.7) (54,690.6) (51,481.3) (3,209.3) 6.2%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance (6,514.9) (4,745.6) (14,409.6) (4,038.3) (267.6) .0 .0 (22.3) (772.9) (30,771.3) (26,123.0) (4,648.3) 17.8%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP (1,300.8) (549.6) (249.1) (492.6) (195,024.9) (4,665.8) .0 (4,327.1) .0 (206,609.8) (193,274.3) (13,335.5) 6.9%

Administrative Support Expenses (4,352.4) (1,553.5) (7,246.2) (1,363.2) (4,317.9) (659.1) (152.5) (154.2) (4,698.8) (24,498.1) (23,175.7) (1,322.4) 5.7%

Total Operating Expenses (18,094.1) (9,920.3) (33,064.8) (8,335.2) (207,886.7) (10,365.1) (458.7) (6,576.4) (21,868.4) (316,569.8) (294,054.2) (22,515.6) 7.7%

   Operating Net Income (2,732.2) 11,668.4 55,293.2 7,863.9 (2,191.9) 7,346.1 (350.0) 3,095.4 (6,500.9) 73,492.0 63,825.7 9,666.3 15.1%

Non-operating Revenue 3,634.3 1,620.6 11,628.7 3,919.2 38.3 1,183.8 229.5 80.8 2,622.5 24,957.6 20,960.4 3,997.2 19.1%

Non-operating Expenses (477.1) (6,903.4) (26,096.5) (3,839.3) .0 .0 .0 (1,357.8) (754.8) (39,428.9) (29,849.1) (9,579.7) 32.1%

Net Income 424.9 6,385.6 40,825.4 7,943.8 (2,153.6) 8,529.9 (120.5) 1,818.4 (4,633.2) 59,020.7 54,936.9 4,083.8 7.4%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Cash

Capital Projects and Acquisitions (10,270.1) (7,821.1) 10,253.1 8,895.6 .0 (796.3) (106,736.5) (25.0) (1,198.5) (107,698.9) (192,535.2) 84,836.3 -44.1%

Changes in Designated Cash (.8) (243.9) (2,005.2) (347.1) .0 .0 (19.0) (896.0) .0 (3,512.1) 1,430.4 (4,942.5) -345.5%

Changes in Restricted Cash (73.4) 12.0 469.5 (176.4) (200.3) 1,143.6 (147.6) .0 .0 1,027.4 13,533.2 (12,505.8) -92.4%

Changes in Receivables (456.6) (330.2) (78,094.0) 2,944.8 .0 1,352.1 .0 .0 (7,354.3) (81,938.2) 13,423.9 (95,362.1) -710.4%

Changes in Other Assets .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 n/a

Changes in Debt .0 (1,941.8) 34,426.6 (6,256.3) .0 .0 98,629.3 .0 (900.0) 123,957.9 95,378.8 28,579.1 30.0%

Changes in Other Liabilities 477.1 889.7 (10.6) 604.5 .0 .0 7,030.6 (942.0) .0 8,049.3 6,828.7 1,220.7 17.9%

Changes in Equity .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 n/a

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Cash (10,323.9) (9,435.3) (34,960.6) 5,665.0 (200.3) 1,699.5 (1,243.2) (1,863.0) (9,452.8) (60,114.5) (61,940.2) 1,825.7 -2.9%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 9,984.8 5,909.6 36,062.1 21.0 752.6 .0 785.8 1,520.9 8,640.0 63,676.8 26,805.2 36,871.6 137.6%

Transfers Out to Other Funds .0 (3,947.8) (31,690.1) (13,144.7) .0 (13,080.6) .0 (1,520.9) (364.9) (63,749.0) (26,805.2) (36,943.8) 137.8%

Net Transfer In/(Out) 9,984.8 1,961.8 4,372.0 (13,123.7) 752.6 (13,080.6) 785.8 .0 8,275.1 (72.2) .0 (72.2) n/a

Net Change in Unrestricted Cash 85.8 (1,087.9) 10,236.9 485.1 (1,601.3) (2,851.2) (577.9) (44.6) (5,810.9) (1,166.1) (7,003.3) 5,837.2 -83.3%

Ending Balance, Unrestricted Cash $8,433.9 $4,311.5 $14,682.8 $8,619.8 $(1,283.2) $7,660.9 $600.8 $2,827.5 $36,485.2 $82,339.0

Beginning Balance, Designated Cash $675.1 $3,740.9 $35,670.4 $24,829.8 $(10.7) $.0 $1,478.8 $153.3 $16,007.6 $82,545.1

Changes in Designated Cash .8 243.9 2,005.2 347.1 .0 .0 19.0 896.0 .0 3,512.1

Ending Balance, Designated Cash $675.9 $3,984.8 $37,675.5 $25,177.0 $(10.7) $.0 $1,497.8 $1,049.2 $16,007.6 $86,057.2

Beginning Balance, Restricted Cash $708.7 $1,261.0 $9,413.1 $974.7 $1,709.6 $8,009.5 $11,456.2 $.0 $.0 $33,532.8

Changes in Restricted Cash 73.4 (12.0) (469.5) 176.4 200.3 (1,143.6) 147.6 .0 .0 (1,027.4)

Ending Balance, Restricted Cash $782.1 $1,249.0 $8,943.6 $1,151.1 $1,909.9 $6,865.9 $11,603.8 $.0 $.0 $32,505.4

Neutral Cash Flow Positive Cash Flow Other Programs

Page 13



 EXHIBIT B

Capital Budget

By Responsible Department

2020 Budget

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

Managed by the Capital Construction Department

Public Housing Properties $7,274,288

MKCRF Properties 3,013,001

600 Building Remodel 726,500

Other Properties 796,250

11,810,039

Managed by the Resident Services Department

Projects at Public Housing properties 125,000

Projects at MKCRF properties 216,000

Final relocation for EPC project 25,000

366,000

Managed by the Housing Management Department

Unit Upgrade Program 6,764,931

Other Projects 1,391,960

8,156,891

Managed by the Asset Management Department

Projects at Workforce Housing Properties 16,215,925

Energy Performance Contract Upgrades 197,250

Projects at Mobile Home Properties and Other 2,496,220

18,909,395

Managed by the Development Department

Projects at Tax Credit Properties 34,620,833

34,620,833

DEVELOPMENT/ACQUISITION ACTIVITIES

Managed by the Development Department

Hope VI Properties 4,908,024

Pre-development Activities-Issaquah Trailhead 1,500,000

Pre-development Activities-Other 1,400,000

7,808,024

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Vehicles 197,000

Other 150,000

347,000

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $82,018,182

Less: Sales of Properties to Tax Credit Partnerships (36,062,131)

Less: Construction Costs not Flowing through KCHA (27,957,189)

Plus: Cost of New Acquisition 70,000,000

Plus: Acquisition Costs of Bellevue Manor by partnership 19,700,000

NET CAPITAL BUDGET $107,698,861

Page 14



1 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 5642 

 

AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE OPERATING AND 

CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2020 

 

  

WHEREAS, the Executive Director has submitted Comprehensive Operating and 

Capital Budget for the Calendar Year beginning January 1, 2020  (Calendar Year 2020); and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that the proposed 

expenditures are necessary for the efficient and economical operation of the Housing Authority 

for the purpose of serving low-income families; and 

 WHEREAS, the Budget indicates sources of funding adequate to cover all proposed 

expenditures; and 

 WHEREAS, all proposed rental charges and expenditures will be consistent with 

provisions of the Washington State Housing Authority Law (RCW 35.82) and the Annual 

Contributions Contract (where applicable); and  

 WHEREAS, the Authority hereby certifies that no employee of the Housing Authority is 

serving in a variety of positions which will exceed 100% of his/her time.  This certification 

includes the proration of an employee’s time between the various programs administered by the 

Housing Authority of the County of King; and  

 WHEREAS, the Authority certifies that none of the funds in the budget authorized 

under Section 8 (only with respect to the tenant-based rental assistance program) and Section 9 

of the United States Housing Act of 1937 will be used for any amount of salary for any employee 

that exceeds the annual rate of basic pay payable for a position at Level IV of the Federal 

Executive Schedule; and 

 WHEREAS, the Authority certifies that a drug-free workplace is provided to employees 

as required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988; and 

 WHEREAS, the Authority certifies that no Federally appropriated funds will be paid on 

behalf of the Housing Authority to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an 

officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of 

any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the 

entering into of any cooperative agreement and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment 

or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement. 

 



2 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING: 

 

SECTION 1:  The following expenditures are hereby authorized for the Calendar Year beginning 

January 1, 2020: 

Fund Groups Expenses Capital Total

Public Housing $21,442,013 $7,399,288 $28,841,301

Other Non-Profit Housing 25,363,671 3,229,001 28,592,672

Workforce Housing 106,538,476 (25,940,101) 80,598,375

Other Subsidized Housing 26,545,661 (10,122,030) 16,423,631

Housing Choice Voucher Program 207,886,704 0 207,886,704

MTW Program 23,445,698 796,250 24,241,948

Development Activities 458,700 106,736,476 107,195,176

Other Activities 9,455,114 25,000 9,480,114

Central Services 23,113,113 1,073,500 24,186,613

  Total 2020 Expenditures $444,249,149 $83,197,383 $527,446,532

 

SECTION 2:  The Detail of Budgeted Revenues and Expenses as found in Exhibit A are hereby 

incorporated into this resolution. 

 

ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 

THE 16TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2019. 

 

      THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  

      COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON 

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair 

      Board of Commissioners 

________________________________ 

STEPHEN J. NORMAN 

Executive Director and Secretary-Treasurer 



KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY EXHIBIT A

2020 Budget (Cash Basis)

(In $1,000's; excludes non-KCHA-managed component units)

Other Other 2020 2019

Public Low Inc Workforce Low Inc Section 8 MTW Development Other Proposed Adopted Dollar Percent

Housing Housing Housing Housing Program Program Activities Activities COCC Budget Budget Change Change

Beginning Balance, Unrestricted Cash $8,348.0 $5,399.4 $4,445.9 $8,134.7 $318.2 $10,512.1 $1,178.7 $2,872.1 $42,296.1 $83,505.1

Revenues

Tenant Revenue $8,194.0 $15,130.7 $88,249.2 $15,952.1 $125.0 $.0 $.0 $.0 $.0 $127,651.0 $108,485.3 $19,165.7 17.7%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 6,057.4 322.4 .0 186.1 .0 434.6 .0 3,378.4 .0 10,379.0 10,021.4 357.6 3.6%

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD .0 399.0 .0 .0 160,145.5 17,255.7 .0 .0 .0 177,800.3 162,937.0 14,863.3 9.1%

Other Operating Revenue 1,110.4 5,736.6 108.8 60.8 45,424.2 20.9 108.7 6,293.4 15,367.6 74,231.5 76,436.1 (2,204.6) -2.9%

Total Operating Revenues 15,361.8 21,588.7 88,358.0 16,199.1 205,694.8 17,711.2 108.7 9,671.8 15,367.6 390,061.8 357,879.9 32,181.9 9.0%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits (5,925.9) (3,071.5) (11,159.9) (2,441.0) (8,276.3) (5,040.2) (306.2) (2,072.8) (16,396.7) (54,690.6) (51,481.3) (3,209.3) 6.2%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance (6,514.9) (4,745.6) (14,409.6) (4,038.3) (267.6) .0 .0 (22.3) (772.9) (30,771.3) (26,123.0) (4,648.3) 17.8%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP (1,300.8) (549.6) (249.1) (492.6) (195,024.9) (4,665.8) .0 (4,327.1) .0 (206,609.8) (193,274.3) (13,335.5) 6.9%

Administrative Support Expenses (4,352.4) (1,553.5) (7,246.2) (1,363.2) (4,317.9) (659.1) (152.5) (154.2) (4,698.8) (24,498.1) (23,175.7) (1,322.4) 5.7%

Total Operating Expenses (18,094.1) (9,920.3) (33,064.8) (8,335.2) (207,886.7) (10,365.1) (458.7) (6,576.4) (21,868.4) (316,569.8) (294,054.2) (22,515.6) 7.7%

   Operating Net Income (2,732.2) 11,668.4 55,293.2 7,863.9 (2,191.9) 7,346.1 (350.0) 3,095.4 (6,500.9) 73,492.0 63,825.7 9,666.3 15.1%

Non-operating Revenue 3,634.3 1,620.6 11,628.7 3,919.2 38.3 1,183.8 229.5 80.8 2,622.5 24,957.6 20,960.4 3,997.2 19.1%

Non-operating Expenses (477.1) (6,903.4) (26,096.5) (3,839.3) .0 .0 .0 (1,357.8) (754.8) (39,428.9) (29,849.1) (9,579.7) 32.1%

Net Income 424.9 6,385.6 40,825.4 7,943.8 (2,153.6) 8,529.9 (120.5) 1,818.4 (4,633.2) 59,020.7 54,936.9 4,083.8 7.4%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Cash

Capital Projects and Acquisitions (10,270.1) (7,821.1) 10,253.1 8,895.6 .0 (796.3) (106,736.5) (25.0) (1,198.5) (107,698.9) (192,535.2) 84,836.3 -44.1%

Changes in Designated Cash (.8) (243.9) (2,005.2) (347.1) .0 .0 (19.0) (896.0) .0 (3,512.1) 1,430.4 (4,942.5) -345.5%

Changes in Restricted Cash (73.4) 12.0 469.5 (176.4) (200.3) 1,143.6 (147.6) .0 .0 1,027.4 13,533.2 (12,505.8) -92.4%

Changes in Receivables (456.6) (330.2) (78,094.0) 2,944.8 .0 1,352.1 .0 .0 (7,354.3) (81,938.2) 13,423.9 (95,362.1) -710.4%

Changes in Other Assets .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 n/a

Changes in Debt .0 (1,941.8) 34,426.6 (6,256.3) .0 .0 98,629.3 .0 (900.0) 123,957.9 95,378.8 28,579.1 30.0%

Changes in Other Liabilities 477.1 889.7 (10.6) 604.5 .0 .0 7,030.6 (942.0) .0 8,049.3 6,828.7 1,220.7 17.9%

Changes in Equity .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 n/a

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Cash (10,323.9) (9,435.3) (34,960.6) 5,665.0 (200.3) 1,699.5 (1,243.2) (1,863.0) (9,452.8) (60,114.5) (61,940.2) 1,825.7 -2.9%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 9,984.8 5,909.6 36,062.1 21.0 752.6 .0 785.8 1,520.9 8,640.0 63,676.8 26,805.2 36,871.6 137.6%

Transfers Out to Other Funds .0 (3,947.8) (31,690.1) (13,144.7) .0 (13,080.6) .0 (1,520.9) (364.9) (63,749.0) (26,805.2) (36,943.8) 137.8%

Net Transfer In/(Out) 9,984.8 1,961.8 4,372.0 (13,123.7) 752.6 (13,080.6) 785.8 .0 8,275.1 (72.2) .0 (72.2) n/a

Net Change in Unrestricted Cash 85.8 (1,087.9) 10,236.9 485.1 (1,601.3) (2,851.2) (577.9) (44.6) (5,810.9) (1,166.1) (7,003.3) 5,837.2 -83.3%

Ending Balance, Unrestricted Cash $8,433.9 $4,311.5 $14,682.8 $8,619.8 $(1,283.2) $7,660.9 $600.8 $2,827.5 $36,485.2 $82,339.0

Beginning Balance, Designated Cash $675.1 $3,740.9 $35,670.4 $24,829.8 $(10.7) $.0 $1,478.8 $153.3 $16,007.6 $82,545.1

Changes in Designated Cash .8 243.9 2,005.2 347.1 .0 .0 19.0 896.0 .0 3,512.1

Ending Balance, Designated Cash $675.9 $3,984.8 $37,675.5 $25,177.0 $(10.7) $.0 $1,497.8 $1,049.2 $16,007.6 $86,057.2

Beginning Balance, Restricted Cash $708.7 $1,261.0 $9,413.1 $974.7 $1,709.6 $8,009.5 $11,456.2 $.0 $.0 $33,532.8

Changes in Restricted Cash 73.4 (12.0) (469.5) 176.4 200.3 (1,143.6) 147.6 .0 .0 (1,027.4)

Ending Balance, Restricted Cash $782.1 $1,249.0 $8,943.6 $1,151.1 $1,909.9 $6,865.9 $11,603.8 $.0 $.0 $32,505.4

Neutral Cash Flow Positive Cash Flow Other Programs



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
5 



 
 

 

To: Board of Commissioners           

  

From: Andrew Calkins, Manager of Policy & Legislative Affairs 

 Tyler Shannon, Research Analyst  
 

Date: December 16, 2019 

 

Re:       Resolution No. 5643 Authorizing Higher Payment Standards for the Housing 

Choice Voucher Program 

 

Executive Summary 

Every night, KCHA supports over 10,200 households across the county through the tenant-based 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV or Section 8). The payment standard, which determines 

the maximum subsidy amount KCHA will provide to a participating household, is a central 

component of the HCV program. Payment standards both control program costs and ensure that 

KCHA provides a sufficient subsidy so that households can secure and maintain safe and 

affordable housing in all regions of the county. Staff last reviewed payment standard amounts in 

July 2019 but did not recommend an adjustment. At the December 2019 Board of Commissioners 

meeting staff will present a proposal to moderately increase payment standards and make 

adjustments to the grouping of ZIP codes within different payment standard tiers. The proposed 

payment standards, combined with previous adjustments and an expected market rent escalation 

of 6%, are expected to increase annualized housing assistance payments (HAP) funded through 

the Moving to Work block grant by $7.3 million annually at full implementation.  

 

Background & Methodology 

Payment standards set the maximum amount that a housing authority will provide to a voucher 

holder, based on household size and market costs, to assist with rent and utilities. While most 

housing authorities typically have a single payment standard set at a level between 90% and 110% 

of the area’s HUD determined Fair Market Rent, since 1999 KCHA has maintained multiple 

payment standards. In 2016, the Board expanded the two-tiered system of payments standards 

(which involved a regular standard and an “exception area” standard that covered East King 

County) to create a ZIP code-based, multi-tiered structure with five payment standard levels. Since 

implementation, the Board has approved additional increases in payment standards, and in 

November 2017 approved the creation of a new (sixth) tier. 

 

The creation of multiple payment standard tiers reflects the reality that King County is not a single 

housing market and that housing costs vary dramatically from one sub-market to another. The 

HUD Fair Market Rent is set at the estimated 40% percentile of rents for the entire region. KCHA’s 



Authorizing Higher Payment Standards 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 5 

 
approach essentially establishes a Fair Market Rent at the 40th percentile for each ZIP code in the 

county, which are then grouped into six tiers. 

 

The Board’s initial adoption of multi-tiered payment standards recognized the importance of 

closely aligning payment standards to local rental sub-markets as a means of achieving four key 

aims: (1) increasing access to high opportunity areas and affirmatively furthering fair housing 

goals; (2) containing program costs by “right-sizing” subsidies in lower and middle cost markets; 

(3) ensuring that new and existing voucher holders can secure and maintain their housing in 

competitive and increasingly costly rental markets; and (4) limiting the number of households 

experiencing a housing cost burden and spending more than 40% of their income to rent.  

 

Staff’s year-end review of payment standards contemplates adjustments to payment standard 

amounts and the grouping of ZIP codes within the six tier matrix that will help achieve these four 

aims. As with prior reviews, we have examined a range of indicators, including: shopping success 

rates, rents paid by currently leased and newly leased voucher holders, household shelter burden, 

and market rent trends from multiple external data sources. After a thorough review of rent data 

providers, KCHA recently subscribed to CoStar for its leading data on market rents. We have used 

CoStar as the primary source for determining payment standards while also consulting Zillow and 

Apartment Insights. 

 

Findings from the Market Analysis 

King County has seen a record amount of new multifamily construction in recent years, but these 

new units have only partially moderated rent increases, particularly at the low end of the market. 

While East King County’s rents have risen at a slower pace, South King County rents continue to 

rise aggressively. CoStar reports that two bedroom rents rose by 6% in Kent and 6.5% in Federal 

Way over the last 12 months. Conversely, Redmond’s rents rose slightly slower at 4% for two-

bedroom units and 3% for one-bedroom units. Market-wide vacancy rates have risen slightly with 

the advent of new units coming online – South and East King County have added 3,017 and 5,170 

units over the last two years, respectively. However, the availability of low cost rental units 

remains limited. CoStar reports that vacancy rates at properties with units priced below the 

proposed payment standards are considerably lower than at higher cost properties, raising concerns 

about shopping success rates for new households entering the program.  

 

When market rents exceed allowable subsidy levels provided under the payment standard, the 

participating HCV household must pay the overage directly out of pocket. Therefore, the failure 

of the payment standards to reflect rising housing costs impacts the amount paid directly by 

program participants and can also hamper the ability of some households to secure new housing.  

 

Currently, existing households are experiencing a limited amount of shelter burden, with only 14% 

of tenant-based households paying more than 40% of their income on rent.1 Rents for many 

households remain at or below the payment standard. As of November 1, 2019, two-bedroom 

voucher holders in Tier 3 (which encompasses much of Kent and West Federal Way) are paying a 

median rent of $1,548, just above the payment standard of $1,540. Property owners leasing to 

voucher holders also increased rents at slower rates than in prior years, 5.0% during 2019 versus 

                                                 
1 This calculation excludes households who are in a larger unit than their voucher will appropriately subsidize.  



Authorizing Higher Payment Standards 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 5 

 
7.1% in 2018. For new participants searching for an affordable unit, however, the rental market 

appears considerably tighter, with few units available with rents below the payment standard. 

Newly leased tenants frequently exceed the current payment standard by between 5% and 7% in 

Tiers 1 and 3, and to a lesser degree in other tiers. Shopping success rates have also fallen slightly 

for recent cohorts of one-bedroom voucher holders.  

 

Staff also spent considerable time analyzing individual ZIP codes to ensure they are properly 

placed in a tier with similar 40th percentile rents. Data from our review of market rents and 

existing voucher holder rents suggested a need to move nine ZIP codes to a different tier. These 

changes will be discussed at greater depth at the December board meeting. 

 

Recommended Payment Standard Adjustments 

To account for the continued increase in 40th percentile rents observed during 2019, staff is 

recommending a moderate increase in payment standard amounts in all tiers. This recommendation 

balances the needs of new or moving voucher holders searching for housing with cost concerns 

associated with raising payment standards for existing participants. Staff is also taking a 

conservative approach given the lack of historical 40th percentile rents from CoStar and uncertainty 

as to what HUD will be providing in the way of a 2020 inflation factor, which determines KCHA’s 

funding eligibility. There are three components to the recommendation: 

 

1. Studio Payment Standards: KCHA has less than 100 tenant-based vouchers leased in studio 

units in King County, though all recipients of a one bedroom voucher are able to lease a studio 

if it is affordable and meets KCHA’s housing quality standards (HQS). KCHA’s studio 

payment standard has traditionally averaged at 83% of the one-bedroom standard. The market 

is now starting to provide “open one-bedroom” units in newer buildings that tend to be larger 

than a traditional studio and closer in cost to a one-bedroom unit. These units often do not have 

a window or door in the bedroom and therefore do not meet the standard required for a one-

bedroom payment standard. To ensure residents have access to these units, staff is proposing 

to increase the studio payment standards to 95% of the one-bedroom standard in all tiers. As 

households renting studios are also eligible to rent one bedroom units, this change is anticipated 

to have only a nominal cost impact at most. 

 

2. Sub-Market Groupings: Local sub-markets have seen varying levels of rent growth over the 

last two years, when KCHA last adjusted the grouping of ZIP codes. Staff has identified eight 

ZIP codes to move into more costly tiers and one ZIP code to move to a lower tier. These 

decision points reflect consistent indicators that suggest a ZIP code’s 40th percentile has shifted 

relative to other ZIP codes in a tier. These nine ZIP codes are identified in Appendix A. 

 

3. Payment Standard Amounts: The proposed payment standard amounts are calculated based 

on the ZIP code weighted average of the 40th percentile rent estimates within each tier. The 

increases are then moderated to account for budgetary considerations, shopping success rate 

concerns and the limited history we have in setting standards based on CoStar estimates. 

 

 

 

 



Authorizing Higher Payment Standards 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 4 of 5 

 
 

PROPOSED PAYMENT STANDARDS TO BE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2020 
  Studios 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR* 

Tier 1 
Current $980 +$190 $1,180 +$50 $1,400 +$50 $1,820 +$70 $2,440 +$30 

Proposed $1,170  $1,230  $1,450  $1,890  $2,470  

Tier 2 
Current $1,010 +$210 $1,220 +$60 $1,490 +$50 $1,940 +$60 $2,470 +$230 

Proposed $1,220  $1,280  $1,540  $2,000  $2,700  

Tier 3 
Current $1,110 +$150 $1,270 +$60 $1,540 +$50 $2,000 +$70 $2,690 +$40 

Proposed $1,260  $1,330  $1,590  $2,070  $2,730  

Tier 4 
Current $1,200 +$210 $1,460 +$20 $1,710 +$40 $2,230 +$50 $2,900 +$80 

Proposed $1,410  $1,480  $1,750  $2,280  $2,980  

Tier 5 
Current $1,340 +$270 $1,630 +$60 $1,850 +$70 $2,400 +$100 $3,190 +$70 

Proposed $1,610  $1,690  $1,920  $2,500  $3,260  

Tier 6 
Current $1,660 +$80 $1,800 +$30 $2,110 +$30 $2,750 +$30 $3,490 +$150 

Proposed $1,740  $1,830  $2,140  $2,780  $3,640  

 

* Five and six bedroom payment standards are determined by applying a factor of 1.15 and 1.30 to the four-bedroom payment 

standard. 

 

While the 2020 payment standard proposal represents a moderate increase for most existing 

households, staff believes it will provide sufficient purchasing power for new participants 

searching for housing to enable and prevent significant increases in household shelter burdens for 

existing households. Staff will continue to monitor rental costs, shelter burden, and shopping 

success trends over the next six months in advance of our mid-year review. 

 

As with past adjustments, staff is proposing to implement new payment standards on a rolling basis 

and at a households’ next interim or annual reexamination. 

 

Budgetary Impact 

Increasing payment standards involves a substantial investment from the housing authority’s 

budget. In addition to increasing the costs associated with current households and existing rent 

levels, higher payment standards also raise the ceiling on the amount of HAP costs that KCHA 

may incur as a result of future rent increases. When modeling the full implementation of the 

payment standard increase with expected voucher-level rent increases of 6.0% across the program, 

it is expected that HAP costs will increase by $7.3 million on an annualized basis. The increase in 

HCV program costs driven by implementation of these new payment standards is assumed in the 

2020 agency budget. 

 

Approval of Resolution 5643 is recommended. 



Authorizing Higher Payment Standards 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 5 of 5 

 
APPENDIX A:  2020 Multi-Tiered Payment Standards 

 
Proposed Tier Configuration 

 

Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 Tier 5 Tier 6 

98002 98047 98031 98001 98008 98059 

98010 98070 98030 98028 98056 98007 

98051 98108 98023 98058 98038 98006 

 98022 98065 98133 98074 98004 

 98166 98045 98057 98075 98040 

 98146 98032 98055 98053 98005 

 98168 98024  98011 98033 

 98092 98019  98034 98029 

 98003 98014  98077 98052 

 98106 98177   98039 

 98126 98042   98072 

 98178 98155   98027 

 98354 98188    

 98288 98198    

 98224 98148    
 

Proposed Payment Standards Amounts Effective January 1, 2020 

 
 Studios 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 

Tier 1 $1,170 $1,230 $1,450 $1,890 $2,470 

Tier 2 $1,220 $1,280 $1,540 $2,000 $2,700 

Tier 3 $1,260 $1,330 $1,590 $2,070 $2,730 

Tier 4 $1,410 $1,480 $1,750 $2,280 $2,980 

Tier 5 $1,610 $1,690 $1,920 $2,500 $3,260 

Tier 6 $1,740 $1,830 $2,140 $2,780 $3,640 

 

 ZIP Code Adjustments 

 

Tier Direction 

98047 Tier 1   ↑ Tier 2 

98178 Tier 3   ↓ Tier 2 

98198, 98188, 98042, 98148 Tier 2   ↑ Tier 3 

98072, 98027 Tier 5   ↑ Tier 6 

98008 Tier 4   ↑ Tier 5 

 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 
 

RESOLUTION No. 5643 
 

AUTHORIZING HIGHER PAYMENT STANDARDS FOR THE  
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Housing Choice Voucher payment standards are the maximum 

subsidy levels used to calculate the housing assistance a household will receive under the 

Housing Choice Voucher program; and 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners authorized 

implementation of a multi-tiered payment standard system with five tiers by passing 

Resolution No. 5531 dated the 16th of February 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority last made adjustments to the grouping of 

ZIP codes and created a sixth tier by passing Resolution No. 5576 dated the 20th of 

November 2017; and 

WHERAS, the Housing Authority last increased payment standards by passing 

Resolution No. 5615 dated the 17th of December 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority has committed to reviewing the multi-tiered 

payment standards system twice a year; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that an additional increase in payment 

standards is necessary to keep pace with regional rental market trends, maintain 

voucher holder lease-up rates, and limit shelter burden; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that an adjustment to the ZIP code groupings 

under the multi-tiered payment standard system will more closely align subsidy levels 

with submarket rents and continue to ensure efficient expenditure of taxpayer dollars; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority has sufficient resources to fund higher 

payment standards in 2020; and, 



WHEREAS, increased payment standard amounts will Affirmatively Further Fair 

Housing objectives in the Seattle Metropolitan region;  

NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

KING THAT: 

The Payment Standards for the Housing Authority’s Housing Choice Voucher 

program are hereby adjusted in accordance with the proposed recommendations, set 

forth at the December 16th Board of Commissioners meeting and attached hereto, and 

effective immediately. 

ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF THE 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

KING THIS 16th DAY OF DECEMBER 2019. 

 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON 

 
 
 

     ___________________________ 
     DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair 

     Board of Commissioners 
 
 
 
 

_______________________ 
STEPHEN J. NORMAN 
Executive Director and Secretary-Treasurer 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
6 



   
 

 
T0:  Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Tim Walter, Sr. Director of Development & Asset Management  
 
Date December 16, 2019 
 
Re:  Resolution 5644 authorizing the issuance of the Authority’s Non-Revolving Line 

of Credit Revenue Note, 2019 (Hampton Greens Apartments) to finance 
acquisition of the Hampton Greens Apartments 

 

 
At the November 18, 2019 Board meeting, the Board of Commissioners passed Resolution 
#5640 authorizing the acquisition of the Hampton Greens Apartments in Bellevue, subject to 
the successful negotiation of a purchase contract containing terms that are customary and 
deemed by the Executive Director to be in the best interests of KCHA.  A purchase agreement 
has now been signed and KCHA’s due diligence has been completed.  A determination has been 
made to proceed with the acquisition.  A project profile for the Hampton Greens Apartments 
is attached.   
 
The sale is expected to close on or before December 31, 2019.  KCHA intends to acquire the 
property with a short-term line of credit and then convert the financing to long-term 
permanent financing on or before the end of calendar year 2020. This financing plan is 
consistent with KCHA’s customary approach for property acquisitions. 

 
The short-term financing will be structured as a non-revolving line of credit (“LOC”) with 
KeyBank Government Finance, Inc. in the amount of $126.5 million.  The LOC matures 
December 30, 2020 and has no origination fee.  Interest payments are interest only and the 
interest rate is indexed to the 3 month LIBOR rate and is equal to (3 month LIBOR x .7901%) 
+ .67% which produces an indicative rate of 2.18% (based on the 3 month LIBOR rate at the 
end of November of 1.91%).   
 
Staff recommends passage of Resolution #5644. 
 



 1 

 

Hampton Greens Apartments 
Project Profile 

 
 

Hampton Greens is a 326-unit multifamily transit-oriented development (TOD) apartment 
community located on the Bellevue/Redmond border directly to the west of the Microsoft campus.   
Built in 1986, the development consists of 34 two-story buildings located on two parcels (167 one-
bedroom units with 1 bath, 66 two-bedroom units with 1 bath, and 93 two-bedroom units with two 
baths), a leasing office/clubhouse, two swimming pools, play areas and tennis courts.  KCHA has 
completed pre-acquisition due diligence including appraisal, title review, survey and physical 
investigation of the condition of the land and buildings.   

 
 
Purchase Status  
 
This property is currently owned by the State of Massachusetts’ pension fund and overseen by a 
private investment management company located in Chicago.   KCHA approached the ownership 
directly to discuss our interest in acquiring the property.  Following a series of discussions, the 
ownership appears amenable to selling the property to KCHA on the terms approved in November 
by KCHA’s Board of Commissioners, subject to successful resolution of the specific details of the 
agreement and the satisfaction of the Executive Director with the results of KCHA’s due diligence 
review. 
 
As presented to the Board last month, the terms of the signed purchase and sale agreement 
contemplated a sales price of $126,500,000 ($388,037/unit) and provided for a 30-day due 
diligence inspection window in order for KCHA to complete a thorough review of title, valuation, 
environmental concerns, physical condition and the overall feasibility of the project. Closing, at the 
request of the seller, is to occur before the end of the year. An earnest money deposit has been 
provided to the seller.   
 
 
Due Diligence Status  
 
KCHA has completed an appraisal, capital needs assessment, Phase I environmental assessment, 
zoning, and title review and received a land survey from third party consultants.  The completed 
MAI appraisal reflects a valuation of $130 million which is approximately 103% of the purchase 
price for the property.  Results from the due diligence inspection reports have been reviewed by 
KCHA staff and the property appears to be in average to good condition.  Two issues identified 
include numerous trees located near the building structures, creating a risk to foundations, and 
clay tile roofs that may be near the end of their useful life expectancy.  A separate roof inspection 
has been ordered and will be received prior to the December Board meeting.  
 
 
Property Description & Building Condition  
 
Hampton Greens is a multifamily residential development located at 4747 148th Ave NE in Bellevue 
on two parcels that together form a 16.37 acre site.  The property was built in 1986 for multifamily 
residential use, consistent with current zoning.  It has been operated as a rental apartment complex 
since that time.   
 
The property consists of 34 multifamily buildings with a leasing office/fitness center, outdoor 
playgrounds, two swimming pools, tennis courts and mature landscaping.  The wood frame 
buildings, totaling 250,880 square feet, are two-story garden style flats with pitched roofs. The 



 2 

 

buildings provide in-unit laundry facilities and extra storage for the tenants. There are 326 covered 
parking spaces and 254 open parking spaces, with a parking ratio of 1.78 spaces per unit.   One-
bedroom units range in size between 644-678 sq. feet and two-bedroom units are between 850-912 
sq. feet. 
 
KCHA’s Asset Management and Capital Construction staff, along with third party consultants, have 
performed inspections of the buildings, including interior inspections of residential units.  Based 
on the resulting reports, KCHA anticipates short-term repairs (repairs to be made within the first 
12 months) to cost in the neighborhood of $400,000 and medium-term repairs and improvements 
to cost between $3 million and $5 million. 
 
 
Unit Configuration 
 
The unit mix includes: 

 103 one-bedroom, one bath units at 644 square feet each, 

 64 one-bedroom, one bath units of 678 square feet each,  

 56 two-bedroom, one bath units of approximately 850 square feet,  

 10 two-bedroom, one bath units of approximately 884 feet,  

 25 two-bedroom, two bath units of approximately 908 square feet,  

 68 two-bedroom, two bath units of approximately 912 square feet. 

 
Neighborhood Description  
 
Hampton Greens is located near the Bridle Trails neighborhood of Bellevue immediately west of 
the 148th Avenue NE corridor that divides the Bellevue and Redmond city limits and just north of 
NE 40th Street.  The site adjoins the Bellevue Municipal Golf Course to the west, is one block north 
of the Pro Club Bellevue and is directly across 148th Ave NE from the Microsoft campus.  The 
property has excellent access to public transportation, with a Metro Rapid Ride B line stop located 
at the site’s southwest corner that will connect with the Eastlink light rail line scheduled to open in 
2023 about one mile to the south.   The site is located approximately 5-10 minutes from retail 
shopping, restaurant and office space and many outdoor amenities located nearby including Grass 
Lawn Park and Bridle Trails State Park.    
 
Hampton Greens is within the highly regarded Bellevue School District.  Local schools for the 
children living within the property include Ardmore Elementary, Highland Middle School and 
Interlake High School. 43%, 52% and 24% respectively of the student bodies in these schools are 
eligible to receive free and reduced meal subsidies.   
 
The site is accessed by a separate roadway (NE 46th Street) that serves as the primary entrance off 
148th Avenue.  NE 46th Street connects the two separate parcels that comprise the site and were 
built out as a 2-phase development.   The bus stop for Metro Rapid Ride Route B is located adjacent 
to the entrance and provides frequent all day access to downtown Redmond, Bellevue and Seattle 
through a direct connection with the Overlake Village Park and Ride which is adjacent the Overlake 
Village light rail station that will begin operation in 2023.   
 
Hampton Greens is surrounded by residential condominiums and other multi-family rental 
developments, including KCHA’s Timberwood Apartments, Somerset Gardens and Village at 
Overlake Station developments and is in close proximity to major Eastside employers including 
Nintendo, Microsoft and an emerging employment center in Bellevue’s Spring District.  
 
 
 



 3 

 

 
Strategic Rationale for Acquisition 
 
KCHA’s Board of Commissioners has identified the acquisition and development of affordable 
housing in high opportunity areas near or adjacent to transit (transit-oriented development or 
“TOD”) as a priority in order to address a shortage of affordable housing within easy access to 
reliable public transportation and other neighborhood amenities and services.  Hampton Green’s 
convenient access to local transit, downtown Seattle, the Overlake Village Park and Ride and future 
Redmond and Spring District light rail stations strategically positions the property to provide easy 
and convenient transportation to not only Bellevue and Redmond, but the larger region as well. 
 
Multifamily housing properties located in high opportunity areas with convenient access to transit, 
in good school districts and near expanding job centers have experienced continued rent escalation 
as demand for these locations continues to grow.  This is especially acute for existing properties 
whose rents have been relatively affordable compared to new construction in the same location.  
Hampton Greens, while operating as a market rate apartment complex, currently provides housing 
generally affordable to households at or below 80% of the Area Median Income (AMI).  
Preservation of existing naturally occurring affordable housing is a key strategy for ensuring that, 
over the long-term, rents in these communities do not continue to escalate to the point where they 
are no longer affordable to households earning at or below 80% of AMI and existing residents are 
displaced.  Amazon’s recent announcement that they intend to locate offices for up to 25,000 
employees on the Eastside has accelerated market demand – making the need to acquire and 
preserve housing such as Hampton Greens all the more pressing. The high valuation of this 
property reflects market expectations that rents will continue to rise aggressively in this submarket.   
 
Hampton Greens is also located in a high opportunity community, which is defined by King County 
as a “community where households have access to good schools, transportation and economic 
opportunities to promote upward mobility.”  159 of the 326 apartments at Hampton Greens are 
two-bedroom units, providing continued housing stability for lower income families with children 
and protecting these families from being priced out of their homes and losing access to excellent 
schools. 
 
 
Proposed Financing 
 
Interim Financing – KeyBank has issued a term sheet to KCHA for $126.5 million in interim 
acquisition financing from a draw on a proposed line of credit.  This is KCHA’s standard and 
preferred way to finance acquisitions.  The line of credit will bear an approximate interest rate of 
2.17% and is subject to changes in the 3-month LIBOR rate. 
 
Permanent Financing – KCHA has a number of different options for the permanent financing of 
the development.  The three most likely scenarios include: 1) a public sale of municipal bonds in 
the full amount of the interim financing backed by a general revenue pledge of KCHA; 2) a public 
sale of the amount of governmental housing bonds that can be supported directly by the net rental 
revenues of the property (approximately $82 million) and the balance (approximately $44.5 
million) of the interim loan refinanced with a public sale of municipal bonds backed by a 
combination of a general revenue pledge by KCHA and a King County loan guarantee (as part of 
KCHA’s $200 million credit enhancement program with King County) or 3) a public sale of the 
amount of governmental housing bonds that can be supported directly by the net rental revenues 
of the property, and the balance of the interim loan refinanced by a below market mezzanine loan 
from public or private sources; or through a combination of scenarios one and three that reflects 
the amount of below market capital KCHA is  able to leverage.    
 
 



 4 

 

 
All of the above financing structures rely in part on KCHA’s AA credit rating from Standards & 
Poor’s.  It is KCHA’s intention to put the permanent financing in place as soon as reasonably 
possible after closing to take advantage of the currently very favorable interest rate environment.  
The financing terms for the primary loan in each of the three scenarios mentioned above assumes 
a 30-year amortizing facility with a 20-year maturity and an interest rate of 3.5%. 
 
It is important to note that similar to other KCHA private market acquisitions, the net rental income 
generated by the operations of the property can only support tax exempt financing for 
approximately 55% of the purchase price.  The remainder of the purchase price will need to be 
covered through some combination of a 0%-2% interest only mezzanine loan instrument from a 
public or social impact investor such as Microsoft, or long-term tax exempt debt where the debt 
service is paid through an internal reallocation of net operating income from other Asset 
Management Department properties or from KCHA corporate reserves. 
 
Sources & Uses 
 

USES  
Acquisition 

Closing Costs 

$126,500,000 

$50,000 

TOTAL $126,550,000 

  
  
SOURCES  
KeyBank Line of Credit 

KCHA Cash 

$126,500,000 

$50,000 

TOTAL $126,550,000 

 
 
Risks & Mitigation 
 
Acquisition Risks & Mitigation 
 

 (Risk) The condition of the property has title or physical defects unforeseen/unknown. 
 

 (Mitigation) KCHA has obtained a full title report from a title insurance company and has 
conducted extensive engineering and environmental due diligence on the property. KCHA will 
ensure that, upon closing, KCHA will be able to obtain a full owner’s policy insuring clean title with 
extended coverage.  KCHA has conducted a Phase 1 environmental assessment and an ALTA survey 
of the property that raise no red flags.  
 
 
Financing Risk & Mitigation 
 
 (Risk) Short-term/Long-term interest rates spike.  
 

 (Mitigation) KCHA expects to replace the interim loan with permanent financing within the 
next 4 – 9 months. Increases in short-term interest rates, although possible during this period, have 
a very little overall impact on the long-term financial viability of the project. Long-term rates have 
been very stable in the last 12 months and are not predicted to increase significantly in 2020.  
Securing permanent financing as soon as reasonably possible will help mitigate potential exposure 
to increases in long-term interest rates.  



 5 

 

 
 
Rehab Risk & Mitigation 
 

 (Risk) Additional repair and improvement costs are needed beyond what is visible from due 
diligence inspections.  
 

 (Mitigation) KCHA has completed its due diligence of the property.  Staff estimates that of the 
$3 to $5 million in projected repairs and improvements, the property will require approximately 
$400,000 in short-term repairs that can be financed with project net cash flow. The additional 
improvements can be made over the next 3 – 8 years without negatively impacting the physical 
viability of the property. On-going routine repairs and replacements can be paid for through net 
cash flow from property operations.  Unforeseen repairs not able to be paid for from property 
operations could also be funded from additional draws on a KCHA line of credit or from KCHA 
reserves. KCHA has extensive experience in assessing this type of property and in undertaking 
needed repairs and upgrades.  

 

Concessionary Capital Risk 
 

 (Risk) KCHA is unsuccessful in securing additional concessionary capital from the public or 
public sectors to assist in financing this acquisition. 
 

 (Mitigation) Revenue from Hampton Greens is expected to support approximately 55% of long-
term acquisition debt modeled at a 3.5% interest rate. A 1%-2% interest only concessionary 
capital loan could fill most if not all of the remaining gap. If no concessionary capital is secured 
and conventional tax exempt debt is substituted, the resulting debt service will need to be paid 
from cash flow from other KCHA properties or from KCHA corporate reserves.    Financial 
modeling of KCHA’s finances indicates that there is sufficient cash flow from other KCHA 
properties to make the principal and interest payments on the full Hampton Greens acquisition 
debt.  This would consume nearly all of KCHA surplus cash flow but would not adversely impact 
KCHA’s current operations. KCHA’s ability to borrow additional funds for future development, 
when backed by its general revenues, would be limited.  

 

Balance Sheet Impact 
 

 (Risk) The combined additional debt from acquisition of Kirkland Heights, Juanita View, 
Kendall Ridge, Emerson Apartments and now Hampton Greens pushes KCHA’s debt service 
coverage (“DSCR”) below the 1.1 ratio required under existing debt covenants or jeopardizes 
KCHA’s current Standard and Poor’s AA rating. 
 

 (Mitigation) While the additional debt will incrementally impact the debt service coverage ratio, 
KCHA’s DSCR remains significantly above the 1.1 required ratio and the additional debt will not 
impact KCHA’s ability to meet this covenant. KCHA’s DSCR with the acquisition of Hampton 
Greens is estimated to be 1.86. 
 
 
KCHA has modeled the effect of the increased debt on the financial ratios used to establish and 
maintain KCHA’s AA rating and believes that the ratios will still be within the target ranges 
consistent with prior ratings. However, if the assumptions used or rating criteria change, it is 
possible that these ratios may fall slightly outside the target ranges. S&P has indicated that KCHA’s 
rating is based on both quantitative ratios and qualitative factors related to our mission driven 
activity and management strategy. For this reason, no change to KCHA’s AA rating is expected due 
to the increase in the KCHA’s debt related transactions. 



  

FG:53557007.2 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 

RESOLUTION NO. 5644 

 A RESOLUTION of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority 

of the County of King providing for the issuance of the Authority’s Non-Revolving 

Line of Credit Revenue Note, 2019 (Hampton Greens Apartments), in the principal 

amount of not to exceed $126,500,000, the proceeds of which will be used to 

finance the acquisition of a 326-unit apartment complex located in Bellevue, 

Washington, known as the Hampton Greens Apartments; determining the form, 

terms and covenants of the note; creating a note fund; approving the sale and 

providing for the delivery of the note to Key Government Finance, Inc. or an 

affiliate thereof; authorizing and directing appropriate officers of the Authority to 

negotiate, execute and deliver such other documents as are useful or necessary to 

the purposes of this resolution; and determining related matters. 

 

Adopted December 16, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This document was prepared by: 

 

FOSTER GARVEY P.C. 

1111 Third Avenue, Suite 3000 

Seattle, Washington 98101 

(206) 447-4400 



1 

FG:53557007.2 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 5644 

 A RESOLUTION of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority 

of the County of King providing for the issuance of the Authority’s Non-Revolving 

Line of Credit Revenue Note, 2019 (Hampton Greens Apartments), in the principal 

amount of not to exceed $126,500,000, the proceeds of which will be used to 

finance the acquisition of a 326-unit apartment complex located in Bellevue, 

Washington, known as the Hampton Greens Apartments; determining the form, 

terms and covenants of the note; creating a note fund; approving the sale and 

providing for the delivery of the note to Key Government Finance, Inc. or an 

affiliate thereof; authorizing and directing appropriate officers of the Authority to 

negotiate, execute and deliver such other documents as are useful or necessary to 

the purposes of this resolution; and determining related matters. 

 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of King (the “Authority”) seeks to 

encourage the provision of housing for low-income persons residing in King County, Washington 

(the “County”); and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.070(5) provides that a housing authority may, among other things 

and if certain conditions are met, “own, hold, and improve real or personal property . . .,” “purchase, 

lease, obtain options upon . . . any real or personal property or any interest therein” and “lease or 

rent any dwellings, houses, accommodations, lands, buildings, structures or facilities embraced in 

any housing project”; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.070(2) provides that a housing authority may acquire and provide 

for the construction, reconstruction, improvement, alternation or repair of housing projects; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.020 defines “housing project” to include, among other things, 

“any work or undertaking . . . to provide decent, safe and sanitary urban or rural dwellings, 

apartments, mobile home parks, or other living accommodations for persons of low income” and 

provides that the term “housing project” may be applied to the “acquisition of property, the 



2 

FG:53557007.2 

demolition of existing structures, the construction, reconstruction, alteration and repair of 

improvements and all other work in connection therewith”; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.020(11) and 35.82.130 together provide that a housing authority 

may issue bonds, notes or other obligations for any of its corporate purposes; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.070(1) permits a housing authority to “make and execute contracts 

and other instruments . . . necessary or convenient to the exercise of the powers of the authority”; and  

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.040 authorizes the Authority to “delegate to one or more of its 

agents or employees such powers or duties as it may deem proper”; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has entered into an agreement to purchase a 326-unit apartment 

complex located at 4747 148th Avenue, NE, Bellevue, Washington, known as the Hampton Greens 

Apartments, to be a housing project of the Authority (the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the location of the Project is within the area of operation of the Authority, as it 

is within the County and was not within the territorial boundaries of any city, including the City of 

Bellevue (incorporated in 1953), on the date on which the Authority was activated under the Act (as 

hereinafter defined); and   

 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority has determined that it is 

necessary and advisable and in the best interest of the Authority to issue the Note (as hereinafter 

defined), in a principal amount not to exceed $126,500,000 to finance all or a portion of the costs 

of acquiring the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, Key Government Finance, Inc. or an affiliate thereof (the “Lender”) has 

proposed to extend a non-revolving line of credit evidenced by a line of credit note of the Authority 

on the terms set forth in this resolution to provide money for that purpose;  



3 

FG:53557007.2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Definitions. As used in this resolution, the following terms have the following 

meanings: 

“Act” means chapter 35.82 of the Revised Code of Washington. 

“Authority” means the Housing Authority of the County of King, a public body 

corporate and politic duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of 

Washington. 

“Authorized Officers” means the Executive Director of the Authority and any 

Deputy Executive Director of the Authority.  

“Board” means the Board of Commissioners of the Authority. 

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and applicable 

rules and regulations promulgated thereunder. 

“County” means King County, Washington.  

“General Revenues” means all revenues of the Authority from any source, but only 

to the extent that those revenues are available to pay debt service on the Note and are not now or 

hereafter pledged, by law, regulation, contract, covenant, resolution, deed of trust or otherwise 

(including restrictions relating to funds made available to the Authority under the U.S. Housing 

Act of 1937), solely to another particular purpose. 

“Lender” means Key Government Finance, Inc., or an affiliate thereof, as registered 

owner of the Note. 

“Note” means the Authority’s Non-Revolving Line of Credit Revenue Note, 2019 

(Hampton Greens Apartments). 



4 

FG:53557007.2 

“Note Fund” means the Authority’s Non-Revolving Line of Credit Revenue Note 

Fund, 2019 (Hampton Greens Apartments), created by this resolution for the purpose of paying 

principal of and interest on the Note. 

“Note Register” means the books or records maintained by the Note Registrar 

containing the name and mailing address of the Registered Owner of the Note. 

“Note Registrar” means the Executive Director of the Authority. 

“Project” means, depending on the context, (1) acquisition of the apartment complex 

located at 4747 148th Avenue NE, Bellevue, Washington known as the Hampton Greens Apartments, 

or (2) the Hampton Greens Apartments.  

“Proposal Letter” means the proposal letter to the Authority from the Lender 

provided on November 15, 2019, as it may be amended, proposing to purchase the Note on the 

terms set forth therein and herein. 

Section 2. Authorization of the Project; Authorization and Description of the Note. 

The Board approves the acquisition of the Project. The Board declares the Project to be a “housing 

project” of the Authority for purposes of the Act. The Authority shall issue the Note in a principal 

amount not to exceed $126,500,000 for the purpose of providing funds with which to pay and/or 

reimburse the Authority for all or part of the costs of the Project. Such Note financing is declared 

and determined to be important for the feasibility of the Project. The Board finds that it is in the 

best interest of the Authority to issue the Note for the purpose set forth in this resolution. 

Section 3.  Description of the Note. The Note shall be called the Authority’s Non-

Revolving Line of Credit Revenue Note, 2019 (Hampton Greens Apartments); shall be in a 

principal amount of not to exceed $126,500,000; shall be dated its date of delivery; shall be 

numbered R-1; and shall mature not more than 364 days from its date of issue. The Note shall bear 



5 

FG:53557007.2 

interest payable on such dates and at such rate or rates selected by the Authority as described in 

the Proposal Letter (which may include, without limitation, a variable rate based London interbank 

offered rate), shall mature at such time (subject to the limitation set forth above), shall have such 

prepayment or redemption provisions and shall have such other provisions consistent with the 

purposes of this resolution as are set forth in the Note. The Authority finds that the fixing of the 

interest rate index described in the Proposal Letter is in the best interest of the Authority. Interest 

on the Note shall be computed on the basis on a 360 day year with twelve 30-day months.  

The Note shall be subject to redemption, in whole, on dates set forth in the Note upon 30 

days’ prior notice (or such shorter period acceptable to the Lender), at a redemption price equal to 

par plus accrued interest.  

If the Note is not paid when properly presented at its maturity date, the Authority shall be 

obligated to pay interest on the Note at then-applicable default rate of interest thereon from and 

after the maturity date until the Note, both principal and interest, is paid in full.  

At the election of the Lender, the interest rate on the Note will increase by 400 basis points 

(4.00%) during the continuance of an Event of Default. Further, if an Event of Default occurs then, 

at the option of the Lender, the principal of and interest on the Note shall become immediately due 

and payable. “Event of Default” means the declaration by the Lender of an event of default as a 

result of a determination by the Lender that:  

(i) there has been a failure to pay principal or interest on the Note when due, 

as provided in the Note; 

(ii)  there has been a failure by the Authority to comply with any of its 

obligations, or to perform any of its duties, under the Note, which failure continues, and is 



6 

FG:53557007.2 

not cured, for a period of more than 60 days after the Lender has made written demand on 

the Authority to cure such failure;  

(iii)  there has been a material misrepresentation to the Lender by the Authority 

in the purchase of the Note, as reasonably concluded by the Lender after investigation and 

discussion with the Authority;  

(iv)  any event of default under any other debt or capital lease obligation with 

Lender or an affiliate of Lender under which the Authority is an obligor where there is 

outstanding, owing or committed an aggregate amount in excess of $500,000 has occurred, 

if such default continues, and is not cured, or otherwise waived by the Lender or such 

affiliate within 15 days after written demand is made on the Authority to cure such default;  

(v)  the Authority shall (a) apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver, 

trustee, custodian or liquidator of the Authority, or of all or a substantial part of the assets 

of the Authority, (b) be unable, fail or admit in writing its inability generally to pay its 

debts as they become due, (c) make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, 

(d) have an order for relief entered against it under applicable federal bankruptcy law, or 

(e) file a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or a petition or an answer seeking reorganization 

or an arrangement with creditors or taking advantage of any insolvency law or any answer 

admitting the material allegations of a petition filed against the Authority in any 

bankruptcy, reorganization, moratorium or insolvency proceeding; or 

(vi)  an order, judgment or decree shall be entered by any court of competent 

jurisdiction, approving a petition or appointing a receiver, trustee, custodian or liquidator 

for the Authority or of all or a substantial part of the assets of the Authority, in each case 



7 

FG:53557007.2 

without its application, approval or consent, and such order, judgment or decree shall 

continue unstayed and in effect for any period of 30 consecutive days. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, as to item (iv), if the default is not a payment default and is not 

associated with the Authority’s material ability to pay, when due, its obligations to the Lender (or 

affiliate of Lender, if applicable), the Authority may have up to 180 days to cure such default by 

providing the Lender (and the affiliate of Lender, if applicable) a written plan within 15 days after 

written notice of default is made to the Authority, describing the Authority’s planned timeframe 

for the cure of the default. Item (iv) is not intended to preempt the terms set forth in any other 

agreement relating to borrowing money, lease financing of property, or provision of credit.  

 The Authorized Officers, and each of them acting alone, are authorized to determine and 

approve the final terms of the Note. The execution or authentication of the Note by an Authorized 

Officer shall be conclusive evidence of approval of the terms of the Note as set forth therein.  

Section 4. Authorization for Extension and Modification of the Note. The Authorized 

Officers, and each of them acting alone, are authorized on behalf of the Authority to negotiate the 

terms of one or more extensions of maturity date and/or modifications of the terms of the Note 

with the Lender. The Authorized Officers, and each of them acting alone, are authorized, without 

further action of the Board of the Authority, to extend the maturity date of the Note to any date on 

or before December 31, 2028, and/or to modify the interest rate or interest rate formula applicable 

to the Note, if such Authorized Officer determines that such extension and/or modification is in 

the best interest of the Authority, all so long as no other material terms of the Note is revised 

(unless otherwise authorized by the Board of the Authority). The Authorized Officers, and each of 

them acting alone, are authorized to do everything necessary for the execution and delivery of such 

documents as are useful or necessary to such extension of maturity and/or modification of interest 



8 

FG:53557007.2 

rate or interest rate formula. An Authorized Officer’s execution of documents in connection with 

the modification and/or extension of the Note will constitute conclusive evidence of his or her 

approval of the extensions, modifications and/or other terms described therein and the approval by 

the Authority of such extensions, modifications and/or other terms. 

Section 5. Note Registrar; Registration and Transfer of the Note. The Executive 

Director of the Authority shall serve as Note Registrar for the Note. The Note Registrar shall keep, 

or cause to be kept, at his or her office in Tukwila, Washington, sufficient books for the registration 

of the Note (the “Note Register”), which shall contain the name and mailing address of the 

registered owner of the Note. The Note Registrar is authorized, on behalf of the Authority, to 

authenticate and deliver the Note in accordance with the provisions of the Note and this resolution, 

to serve as the Authority’s paying agent for the Note and to carry out all of the Note Registrar’s 

powers and duties under this resolution. 

 The Note shall be issued only in registered form as to both principal and interest and 

recorded on the Note Register. The Note may not be assigned or transferred by the Lender, except 

that the Lender may assign or transfer the Note to any successor to the business and assets of the 

Lender.  

Section 6. Place, Manner and Medium of Payment. Both principal of and interest on 

the Note shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America and shall be paid by 

check mailed to arrive on or before each payment date, or in immediately available funds delivered 

on or before each payment date, to the Registered Owner at the address appearing on the Note 

Register on the date payment is mailed or delivered. Upon the final payment of principal of and 

interest on the Note, the Registered Owner shall surrender the Note at the principal office of the 

Note Registrar, for destruction or cancellation in accordance with law.  



9 

FG:53557007.2 

Section 7. Note Fund; Security for the Note. The Note Fund is hereby established as a 

special fund of the Authority and is to be known as the Non-Revolving Line of Credit Revenue 

Note Fund, 2019 (Hampton Greens Apartments). The Note Fund shall be drawn upon for the sole 

purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Note. The Authority pledges to deposit 

General Revenues into the Note Fund in amounts sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on 

the Note when due. This pledge of General Revenues shall be valid and binding from the time 

when it is made. The General Revenues so pledged and thereafter received by the Authority shall 

immediately be subject to the lien of the pledge without any physical delivery thereof or further 

action, and lien of such pledge shall be valid and binding as against all parties having claims of 

any kind in tort, contract, or otherwise against the Authority, irrespective of whether the parties 

have notice thereof.  

 The Authority reserves without limitation the right to issue other obligations, the principal 

of and interest on which are to be paid from the General Revenues on a parity with payments on 

the Note. At its option, the Authority may pledge any portion of the General Revenues to the 

payment of other obligations of the Authority, such payments to have priority over the payments 

to be made on the Note with respect to that portion of the General Revenues so pledged. 

 The Note shall not be a debt of the County, the State of Washington or any political 

subdivision thereof (except the Authority from the source specified herein), and the Note shall so state 

on its face. Neither the County, the State of Washington nor any political subdivision thereof (except 

the Authority from the source specified herein) shall be liable for payment of the Note nor in any 

event shall principal of and interest on the Note be payable out of any funds other than the Note Fund 

of the Authority established herein. The owner of the Note shall not have recourse to any other fund 



10 

FG:53557007.2 

of the Authority other than the Note Fund, or to any other receipts, revenues or properties of the 

Authority other than as described herein and in the Note. The Authority has no taxing power. 

 Neither the Authority (except to the extent of the pledge of its General Revenues) nor any 

of the Commissioners, officers or employees of the Authority shall be personally liable for the 

payment of the Note. 

Section 8. Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Note. In case the Note shall be lost, stolen or 

destroyed after delivery to the Registered Owner, the Note Registrar may execute and deliver a 

new Note of like date and tenor to the Registered owner upon the Registered Owner paying the 

expenses and charges of the Authority and upon filing with the Note Registrar evidence 

satisfactory to the Note Registrar that such Note was actually lost, stolen or destroyed and of the 

Registered Owner’s ownership thereof, and upon furnishing the Authority with indemnity 

reasonably satisfactory to the Authority. 

Section 9. Form and Execution of Note. The Note shall in a form consistent with the 

provisions of this resolution and state law, shall bear the manual or facsimile signatures of the Chair 

of the Board and the Executive Director and shall be impressed with the seal of the Authority or 

shall bear a manual or facsimile thereof. The Note shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose, 

or entitled to the benefits of this resolution, unless the Note bears a Certificate of Authentication 

manually signed by the Note Registrar stating “This Note is the fully registered Non-Revolving 

Line of Credit Revenue Note, 2019 (Hampton Greens Apartments), of the Authority described in 

the Note Resolution.” A minor deviation in the language of such certificate shall not void a 

Certificate of Authentication that otherwise is substantially in the form of the foregoing. The 

authorized signing of a Certificate of Authentication shall be conclusive evidence that the Note so 



11 

FG:53557007.2 

authenticated has been duly executed, authenticated and delivered and is entitled to the benefits of 

this resolution.  

If any officer whose facsimile signature appears on the Note ceases to be an officer of the 

Authority authorized to sign notes before the Note bearing his or her facsimile signature is 

authenticated or delivered by the Note Registrar or issued by the Authority, the Note nevertheless 

may be authenticated, issued and delivered and, when authenticated, issued and delivered, shall be 

as binding on the Authority as though that person had continued to be an officer of the Authority 

authorized to sign notes. The Note also may be signed on behalf of the Authority by any person 

who, on the actual date of signing of the Note, is an officer of the Authority authorized to sign 

notes, although he or she did not hold the required office on the date of issuance of the Note. 

Section 10. Preservation of Tax Exemption for Interest on Note. The Authority 

covenants that it will take all actions necessary to prevent interest on the Note from being included 

in gross income for federal income tax purposes, and it will neither take any action nor make or 

permit any use of proceeds of the Note or other funds of the Authority treated as proceeds of the 

Note at any time during the term of the Note which would cause interest on the Note to be included 

in gross income for federal income tax purposes. The Authority also covenants that it will, to the 

extent the arbitrage rebate requirement of Section 148 of the Code is applicable to the Note, take 

all actions necessary to comply (or to be treated as having complied) with that requirement in 

connection with the Note, including the calculation and payment of any penalties that the Authority 

has elected to pay as an alternative to calculating rebatable arbitrage, and the payment of any other 

penalties if required under Section 148 of the Code to prevent interest on the Note from being 

included in gross income for federal income tax purposes.  



12 

FG:53557007.2 

Section 11. Authorization of Documents and Execution Thereof. The Authority 

authorizes and approves the execution and delivery of, and the performance by the Authority of 

its obligations contained in, the Note and this resolution and the consummation by the Authority 

of all other transactions contemplated by this resolution in connection with the issuance of the 

Note. The Board further authorizes the Authorized Officers, and each of them acting alone, to 

negotiate, approve, execute and deliver any credit agreement, loan agreement, and or such other 

instruments and agreements as may be necessary or desirable in connection with the sale of the 

Note to the Lender. The Executive Director of the Authority is authorized to execute the Note and 

the Authorized Officers, and each of them acting alone, are authorized to negotiate, execute and 

deliver documents reasonably required to be executed in connection with the issuance of the Note 

and to ensure the proper use and application of the proceeds of the Note, and to effect any extension 

of the maturity of the Note and modification of interest rate and/ or interest rate formula applicable 

to the Note as described in Section 4. 

 The Note will be prepared at the Authority’s expense and will be delivered to the Lender 

together with the approving legal opinion of Foster Garvey P.C., municipal bond counsel of 

Seattle, Washington, regarding the Note. 

Section 12. Approval of Transaction. The Lender has offered to purchase the Note at a 

price of par, under the terms and conditions contained in this resolution and the Proposal Letter, 

including the payment of a fee to the Lender, if any, plus the fees and expenses of the Lender’s 

legal counsel, and any other out-of-pocket costs incurred by the Lender, each payable at closing. 

The Board finds that the Lender’s offer is in the best interest of the Authority and accepts such 

offer, and covenants that it will comply with all terms and conditions of the Proposal Letter. 



13 

FG:53557007.2 

Section 13. Reporting Requirements; Covenants. The Authority covenants and agrees 

for so long as the Note remains outstanding, and unless otherwise waived by the Lender, the 

Authority shall maintain a Debt Service Coverage Ratio of not less than 1.10 to 1.0, to be calculated 

at the end of each fiscal year of the Authority. “Debt Service Coverage Ratio” means, as of any 

applicable date, the sum of (a) the change in Authority (primary government) net assets, plus (b) 

interest expense, plus (c) depreciation expense, plus (d) amortization expense, plus (or minus) (e) 

the loss (or gain) on capital assets, plus (f) any non-cash charges to the extent deducted in 

determining the change in net assets, plus (g) payments from reserves or prior years’ revenues for 

programs or facilities, including, without limitation, as examples, payments made to forestall 

evictions due to delayed Section 8 housing payments from the federal government, mission driven 

initiatives or non-capitalized payments from reserves for replacement costs related to facilities, 

plus (h) non-recurring, one-time costs and expenses, not to exceed $1,000,000 in any one fiscal 

year, minus (i) capital grants or contributions in any form; divided by the sum of interest expense 

and Scheduled principal payments made or incurred by the Authority during the preceding fiscal 

year, all as shown on the audited financial statements delivered to the Lender. “Scheduled” means 

all mandatory scheduled amortization payments (including without limitation mandatory 

redemptions) of outstanding indebtedness for borrowed money and excludes (a) voluntary 

prepayments, (b) revolver pay-downs, or (c) the refinance of existing debt. 

The Authority further covenants and agrees for so long as the Note remains outstanding, 

and unless otherwise waived by the Lender, to shall provide financial information to the Lender as 

follows: 

(A) the Authority’s internally prepared financial statements for such fiscal year 

within 180 days after the fiscal year end, prepared in accordance with generally accepted 



14 

FG:53557007.2 

accounting principles applicable to housing authorities, which shall be accompanied by a 

certificate regarding compliance with the Debt Service Coverage Ratio covenant set forth 

above;  

(B) the Authority’s audited financial statements within 10 days after receipt of 

the Washington State Auditor’s opinion letter, but no later than 290 days after fiscal year 

end; 

(C) the Authority’s internally prepared quarterly financial statements within 45 

days after fiscal quarter end; 

(D) the Authority’s annual budget or any material amendments thereto within 

45 days of adoption; and 

(E) such other information relating to the ability of the Authority to satisfy its 

obligations under the Note, as may be reasonably requested by the Lender from time to 

time. 

Section 14. Acting Officers Authorized. Any action authorized by this resolution to be 

taken by the Executive Director of the Authority, may in his absence be taken by a duly authorized 

Deputy Executive Director of the Authority. Any action authorized by this resolution to be taken 

by a Deputy Executive Director of the Authority, may in his or her absence be taken by a duly 

authorized acting Deputy Executive Director of the Authority. 

Section 15. Ratification and Confirmation. Any actions of the Authority or its officers 

prior to the date hereof and consistent with the terms of this resolution are ratified and confirmed. 

Section 16. Severability. If any provision in this resolution is declared by any court of 

competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law, then such provision shall be null and void and shall 



15 

FG:53557007.2 

be deemed separable from the remaining provision of this resolution and shall in no way affect the 

validity of the other provisions of this resolution or of the Note. 

Section 17. Effective Date. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and 

after its adoption and approval. 

 

 ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 

AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING AT AN OPEN PUBLIC MEETING THIS 16TH 

DAY OF DECEMBER, 2019. 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

COUNTY OF KING 

 

 

 

By:        

 Douglas J. Barnes, Chair 

Board of Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

Stephen J. Norman 

Executive Director and Secretary-Treasurer 



FG:53557007.2 

CERTIFICATE 

 

 I, the undersigned, the duly chosen, qualified and acting Executive Director and Secretary-

Treasurer of the Housing Authority of the County of King (the “Authority”), and keeper of the records 

of the Authority, CERTIFY: 

 1. That the attached Resolution No. 5644 (the “Resolution”) is a true and correct copy 

of the resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Authority as adopted at a meeting of the 

Authority held on December 16, 2019, and duly recorded in the minute books of the Authority. 

 2. That such meeting was duly convened and held in all respects in accordance with law, 

and, to the extent required by law, due and proper notice of such meeting was given; that a quorum 

was present throughout the meeting and a majority of the members of the Board of Commissioners 

of the Authority present at the meeting voted in the proper manner for the adoption of the Resolution; 

that all other requirements and proceedings incident to the proper adoption of the Resolution have 

been duly fulfilled, carried out and otherwise observed, and that I am authorized to execute this 

Certificate. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 16th day of December, 2019. 

 

 

 

Stephen J. Norman 

Executive Director and Secretary-Treasurer 

 

 

 

 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
7 



 
 

To: Board of Commissioners           

  
From: Windy K. Epps, Assistant Director of Finance 
 
Date: November 22, 2019 
 
Re:       Third Quarter 2019 Financial Statements 

 

 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

Third quarter financial results tracked well against budget projections. Operating revenue 
exceeded the adopted 2019 budget by 1.2% while operating expenses were under budget 
by 3.3%.  Most of the positive results in operating revenue stem from the Housing Choice 
Voucher program which has exceeded budget projections by $2.5 million.  Operating 
expenses have lagged budget in several categories, most notably in Administrative and 
Maintenance/Utility and Expenses. Projected year end reserve levels are within 
anticipated parameters and all balance sheet metrics are in compliance with required 
covenants. 
 
Throughout the first three quarters of 2019, HUD used an interim proration of 97.18% for 
the Public Housing Operating Fund Subsidy, which is significantly above the budgeted 
proration of 90%.  Earlier in the year, HUD projected that 2019 proration levels were 
expected to reach 99.15%. Revised projections now peg proration at 96.33%.  This 
proration level will result in 2019 revenue that is $609,000 higher than included in the 
original 2019 adopted budget but $311,000 lower than found in the mid-year financial 
projection. 
 
Earlier in 2019, KCHA was awarded a 2019 Housing Choice Voucher program inflation 
factor of 2.173% with a 99.5% prorate.  Compared to the budgeted 1.0% inflation and 
99.0% prorate, total HCV funding for 2019 reflects an increase of $2.9 million in block 
grant funding over 2018 receipts and a positive variance of $2.4 million vs. the 2019 
budget.   
 
Through the first three quarters of 2019, Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Housing 
Assistance Payments (HAP), excluding payments made to landlords on behalf of tenants 
who have moved into KCHA’s service area (ports-in), are over budget by $749,000 or 
0.75% due to rising rental costs beyond initial budget projections. KCHA is a cumulative 
234 unit months under target for the year with the over-leasing of vouchers funded 
through our MTW block grant offset by lower than forecast leasing of incremental Special 
Purpose Vouchers.  Throughout the first nine months of the year, the average HAP 
payment per voucher was $10.91 higher than budget estimates.  For September HAP 
payments, this variance was down to $2.75 per voucher. 



Third Quarter 2019 Financial Report 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 9 
 
QUARTERLY HIGHLIGHTS 
 
In July, a ribbon cutting was held at Windsor Heights by Puget Sound Energy, Washington 
State University and KCHA to commemorate the installation of solar panels at three KCHA 
properties: Windsor Heights, the Village at Overlake Station and Meadows on Lea Hill. 
Collectively these new installations will generate 82 Kw annually. A $247,000 grant 
provided jointly through PSE’s Green Power Program and Washington State University’s 
Energy Program covered installation costs. 
 
The acquisitions of the Emerson and Kendall Ridge Apartments closed in the third quarter 
or shortly thereafter.  Microsoft has committed $60 million in 15 year, 1% interest only 
mezzanine financing for KCHA’s acquisition pipeline.  Based upon this commitment 
KCHA went to market in October with $135.75 million in tax exempt bonds to provide the 
final piece of the debt structure for these acquisitions.  $63.2 million of these bonds were 
KCHA AA issuances and an additional $72.5 million were King County enhanced AAA 
bonds. The all-in cost of this debt has been fixed for 20 years at 2.97%. 
 
Due to certain debt covenants, KCHA must maintain a debt service coverage ratio of 1.1 or 
better.  The debt service coverage ratio is calculated by dividing net operating income by 
the annual required debt service payments and is a measure of the ability of a borrower to 
meet current debt obligations. A ratio of 1.0 or greater means the borrower has sufficient 
income to cover its obligations. KCHA is meeting this covenant.  Below is a chart detailing 
the recent history of this important metric: 
 

 
 
 
  

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

2018
Q1

2018
Q2

2018
Q3

2018
Q4

2019
Q1

2019
Q2

2019
Q3

2019
Q4

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

DSCR Required Actual DSCR



Third Quarter 2019 Financial Report 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 9 
 
CASH AND INVESTMENT SUMMARIES 

  
Overall cash balances were up by $8.6 million during the quarter, primarily due to cash 
generated from the bond properties.  For a complete report on KCHA’s overall cash 
position at the end of the quarter, please see page 10. 
 
Investment Summary (in millions) as of September 30, 2019 Amount Yield % of Total

Invested in the Local Government Investment Pool & Masterfund $81.5 2.19% 36.8%

Invested by KCHA 66.4 2.01% 30.0%

Cash held by trustees 13.3 0.10% * 6.0%

Cash held in checking and savings accounts 37.2 0.10% * 16.8%

  Invested by KCHA $198.3 1.70% 89.6%

Cash loaned for low income housing & EPC project purposes 23.0 4.97% 10.4%

  Loaned by KCHA 23.0 4.97% 10.4%

Total $221.4 1.95% 100.0%

*Estimate  
 
The overall Return on Investment (ROI) on KCHA investments, including loans made 
for low income housing and EPC project purposes, was 1.95%, down from 2.13% last 
quarter.  This drop is attributable to the overall decline in interest rates as the Fed 
continues to lower its target rate, currently set at 1.50%.  The Fed has lowered the rate 
three times in recent months, with the most recent cut occurring on October 31st. The 
Washington State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) average 
interest rate for the quarter was 2.18%. Total investment returns through the third 
quarter were $3,329,363 million against a projected return of $2,859,499.  



Third Quarter 2019 Financial Report 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 4 of 9 
 
Balances and quarterly activity for MTW and COCC cash reserves are: 
 
Reserve Balances

(in millions of dollars)

MTW Cash, Beginning of Quarter $19.3

Quarterly change:

Block grant cash receipts from HUD 35.6

Operating Fund subsidy related to resident service activities 0.1

Quarterly HAP payments sourced from the block grant (29.5)

Quarterly block grant administrative fees paid to Section 8 (2.3)

Additional subsidy transferred to Public Housing properties (0.2)

Capital construction projects (3.0)

Unit upgrades (0.8)

Direct social service expenses (1.0)

Homeless Housing expenses (0.6)

Other net changes (0.2)

MTW Cash, End of Quarter $17.4 (1)

Less Reserves:

Restricted reserve-Green River collateral (5.2)

Restricted reserve-FHLB collateral (3.9)

FSS reserves (0.3)

MTW Available Cash, End of Quarter $8.0

COCC Cash, Beginning of Quarter $56.0

Quarterly change:

Fee revenue 2.5

Transfer in General Support 3.0

Net lending activity (0.2)

Used for construction projects 0.4

Short-term receivable (1.8)

Administrative expenses (3.4)

Other net change 2.3

COCC Cash, End of Quarter $58.8

Less Reserves:

Liquidity reserves for King County credit enhancement (16.0)

COCC Working Capital Cash, End of Quarter $42.7

1) Excludes $9.5M of the MTW block grant held by HUD.

 



Third Quarter 2019 Financial Report 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 5 of 9 
 
CAPITAL INVESTMENTS (Including tax credit partnerships) 

  
The following schedule shows the budget versus actual costs of both KCHA-owned 
properties and KCHA-managed tax credit partnerships’ capital projects through the 
third quarter.   
 

Actuals Budget Percent of 2019

Thru Thru YTD Annual Annual 

9/30/2019 9/30/2019 Variance Budget Budget

CONSTRUCTION  ACTIVITIES

Managed by Capital  Construction Department

Public Housing $5,579,389 $9,579,688 ($4,000,299) (1) 54.8% $10,175,023

509 Properties 1,536,753 1,136,851        399,902 (2) 123.2% 1,247,422

Other Properties 1,264,577 1,200,842        63,735             71.6% 1,766,049        

8,380,719           11,917,381       (3,536,662)       63.5% 13,188,494       

Managed by Housing Management Department

Unit Upgrade Program 3,058,718           3,185,856        (127,138)          72.1% 4,244,411        

Energy Performance Contract 3,222,285           3,576,780        (354,495)          75.9% 4,247,414        

Other Projects 4,057                 -                 4,057              N/A -                 

6,285,060           6,762,636        (477,576)          74.0% 8,491,825        

Managed by Asset Management Department

Bond Properties-managed by KCHA staff 819,870              953,701           (133,831)          (3) 86.0% 953,701           

Bond Properties-managed by external property mgt 2,666,741           4,555,094        (1,888,353)       (4) 52.5% 5,078,600        

3,486,611           5,508,795        (2,022,184)       57.8% 6,032,301        

Subtotal Construction Activities 18,152,389       24,188,812    (6,036,423)     65.5% 27,712,620    

DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY

Managed by Hope VI Department

Greenbridge 3,096,050           4,490,993        (1,394,943)       (5) 58.9% 5,252,925        

Notch 14,631               28,900             (14,269)           38.3% 38,200             

3,110,681           4,519,893        (1,409,212)       58.8% 5,291,125        

Managed by Development Department

Other Projects 951,466              2,796,885        (1,845,419)       (6) 25.5% 3,726,200        

951,466              2,796,885        (1,845,419)       25.5% 3,726,200        

Subtotal Development Activity 4,062,147         7,316,778      (3,254,631)     45.0% 9,017,325      

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT $22,214,537 $31,505,590 ($9,291,053) 60.5% $36,729,945

PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS & OTHER ASSETS

Acquisitions 249,975,140        

Egis and Valley Park disposals (64,838,276)        

Other adjustments 158,513              

TOTAL PER CASH RECONCILATION REPORT 207,509,914     

1) The start date for the Forest Glen and Southridge projects was delayed.  Wayland Arms roof replacement and waste lines projects were completed and 
came in under budget due to scope of work changes. The Houghton project and Wayland Arms ventilation project were both pushed back to the end of 
2019/Spring of 2020.  

2) The Eastridge House roofing project cost of $295K was unbudgeted. The Greenleaf envelope & deck project was budgeted in 2018, but the project was 
completed in 2019.

3) $200K was budgeted for Vanatge Glen rockeries & garden design project. The actual project work is expected to start in November. This is partially 
offset as the Nike siding project exceeded budget.

4) $3.5M was budgeted for parking lot/asphalt, plumbing, ventilation and roofing projects at various bond projects. The projects had started in the third 
quarter and now expected to be completed in the fourth quarter.  

5) The Fourth Avenue enhancement project is expected to come in under budget due to a favorable construction bid by Northwest Cascade.  Other 
Greenbridge project costs were under target but expect to catch up to budget in the 4th quarter.

6) Much of the Woodland North, Abbey Ridge and Bellevue Manor predevelopment work has not yet occured in 2019 and will be rolled  into 2020. The 
Issaquah TOD project was delayed but management expects to resume spending by the end of the year.

  



Third Quarter 2019 Financial Report 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 6 of 9 
 
PROGRAM ACTIVITIES 

 
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS 

 
The average quarterly HAP payment to landlords for all HCV vouchers was $1,107.41, 
compared to $1,093.17 last quarter and $1,025.95 one year ago.   
 

$900.00

$950.00

$1,000.00

$1,050.00

$1,100.00

$1,150.00

2017-Q3 2017-Q4 2018-Q1 2018-Q2 2018-Q3 2018-Q4 2019-Q1 2019-Q3

Two Year History of Average Monthly
HAP Payments (per voucher)

 
 
KCHA’s average HAP cost has continued to rise during the 2019.  With continued rising 
market rents for lower priced units, continued low vacancy rates and KCHA’s 
commitment to adequately sizing subsidy payments to enable program participants to 
reside in higher priced sub-markets, the increase in average HAP costs is expected to 
continue.  
 
Total Tenant Payment (TTP) is the tenant’s monthly contribution towards rent and 
utilities and is benchmarked at 28.3% of their income.   Average TTP for the quarter 
was $494.20, up from $488.98 the previous quarter and $464.91 one year ago. As 
indicated by the chart below, this increase appears to be influenced by higher average 
tenant annual income. 
 

 



Third Quarter 2019 Financial Report 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 7 of 9 
 

 
MTW PROGRAM 

 
In the MOVING TO WORK (MTW) FUND, KCHA combines certain HUD Public Housing 
revenues with Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) Block Grant funding.  Out of these 
aggregated revenues, there are five distinct uses: 
 
1. Transfers to the Section 8 program to pay for Housing Assistance 

Payments to landlords and administrative expenses 
 
Through the first nine months, block grant payments from HUD have closely 
tracked against budget projections with a 0.6% positive variance.  Amounts used 
for HAP payments have also been close to the budget, with a small negative variance 
0.5%.  An additional $3 million of block grant cash was requested and received from 
HUD in November.  Current projections indicate that KCHA may finish 2019 with 
$3 million of HUD-held block grant cash. 

 
Variance

Favorable

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget (Unfavorable) %Var

HCV Block Grant Revenue 105,893.5 105,308.4 $585.2 0.6%

Funding of HAP Payments to Landlords (86,705.3) (86,308.5) (396.8) (0.5%)

Funding of Section 8 Administrative Costs (6,717.1) (6,686.7) (30.4) (0.5%)

  Excess of HCV Block Grant Funding over Expenses 12,471.2$      12,313.2$    158.0$           1.3%

 
 

2. Payments to Public Housing sites to subsidize the difference between 
operating costs and tenant revenue   

 
Throughout the first nine months, traditional Public Housing properties have needed 
no additional amounts from MTW in support of operations.  Of the year-to-date 
transfer of $1.7 million indicated below, $840,000 was for the ongoing support of 
certain additional expenses at Public Housing properties owned by Low Income 
Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) partnerships, and $900,000 was a one-time transfer to 
correct a cash shortfall in certain funds due to the effects of a 2019 budgeting error.    
 

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance %Var

Transfers to PH AMPs Based on Need ($1,741.0) ($994.9) $746.1 (75.0%) (1)

  Net Flow of Cash(from)/to MTW from/(to) PH ($1,741.0) ($994.9) ($746.1) 75.0%

1) $900K of the above amount due to a one-time transfer to clear negative cash balances 

 
 
  



Third Quarter 2019 Financial Report 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 8 of 9 
 
 

3. Expenditures for homeless and resident service programs 
 
MTW dollars support nearly all resident service programs and various initiatives 
designed to alleviate and prevent homelessness: 

 

 
 
4.  Other uses of MTW funds 

 
MTW working capital is used for a variety of other purposes. Year-to-date expenditures 
include: 
 
(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance %Var

Construction Activity & Management Fees $6,441.4 $10,974.6 ($4,533.3) (41.3%) (1)

Green River and Birch Creek debt payments 3,870.8 0.0 3,870.8 n/a (2)

Misc. Other Uses 2,521.7 2,249.1 272.5 12.1%

$12,833.8 $13,223.7 ($389.9) (2.9%)

1) The College Place envelope and the Forest Glen site improvement projects were budgeted to be funded using  MTW funds. 
However, management decision was made to fund the projects using CFP grant.  Also, MTW funded unit upgrade projects are 
below target as actual projects depend on unit availability and is expected to finish the year slightly under target and under 
budget.

2) Due to MTW cash used to pay for Green River Homes and Birch Creek bond payments.  
 
 

5. Costs to administer the MTW program 
 
Administrative costs are primarily salaries and benefits of those who manage or 
analyze MTW-funded programs, with year-to-date expenses of $553,921 or 0.52% 
of program gross revenues. Expenses are below the year-to-date budget of $783,547 
due mainly to timing issues. 

 
AGENCY OVERHEAD 
 
The Central Office Cost Center (COCC) aggregates overhead costs for the Authority. 
The COCC is supported by fees charged to both Federal and non-Federal programs and 
housing properties, and by transfers of excess cash from non-Federal housing 
programs.  KCHA continues to administer its programs in a fiscally-prudent manner 
and within HUD guidelines. The net change in available COCC resources is higher than 
anticipated due to greater than expected transfers of excess cash from bond properties 
and the transfer of Egis exit tax reserve of $3 million and other restricted cash of $1.5 
million.  The chart below reflects a summary of COCC activity. 

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance %Var

Public Housing Subsidy earmarked for resident services $356.1 $326.1 $30.0 9.2% (1)

Homeless Initiatives (1,392.2) (1,893.5) $501.2 (26.5%) (2)

Resident Services (3,067.9) (3,250.7) $182.9 (5.6%)

Use of MTW Funds for Special Programs ($4,103.9) ($4,818.0) $714.1 (14.8%)

1) Public Housing subsidy was higher than target as the interim prorate of 97.2% exceeded the budgeted prorate of 90%.
2) Homeless program service providers have been slow in billing the Authority. Program expenses are expected to catch up by year-

end.



Third Quarter 2019 Financial Report 
December 16, 2019 Board Meeting 
Page 9 of 9 
 
(In thousands of dollars)

YTD YTD

Revenues Actual Budget Variance %Var

Management fees 7,965.8 8,349.9 ($384.1) (4.8%)

Cash transferred-in from properties 10,220.0 4,637.2 5,582.8           54.6% (1)

Investment income 2,008.2 1,978.4 29.8 1.5%

Other income 6,268.0          974.9          5,293.0 84.4% (2)

$26,462.0 $15,940.5 $10,521.5 39.8%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 8,585.8 9,336.5 ($750.7) (8.7%) (3)

Administrative Expenses 1,966.0 2,988.4 (1,022.4) (52.0%) (4)

Occupancy Expenses 170.3 185.7 (15.4) (9.0%)

Other Expenses 533.6 503.3 30.4 5.7%

$11,255.7 $13,013.8 ($1,758.1) (15.6%)

Net Change in Available COCC Resources $15,206.3 $2,926.7 $12,279.6

1) Excess cash transfer from local properties was higher than budgeted as a planned transfer in December 2018 did not occur until 
2019.

2) Due to unbudgeted transfer of Egis exit tax reserve of $3M and other restricted cash totaling $1.5M to COCC.  Also, transfer of 
Egis bond defeasance totaling $581K to COCC.

3) Due to unfilled positions. 
4) Various administrative categories are under target.

 
 



Summary Reports

Cash Report 10

Statements of Financial Position 11

 Budget vs. Actual Cash Reconciliation Reports

   Combined 12

   Public Housing, Not-for-Profit 13

   Other Low Income Housing, Not-for-Profit 14

   Workforce Housing with Net Cash Flow 15

   Other Low Income Housing with Net Cash Flow 16

   Section 8 Program 17

   MTW Program 18

   Development Activities 19

   Other Activities 20

   Central Office Cost Center 21

REPORTS TABLE OF CONTENTS



King County Housing Authority

Consolidated Cash Report Cash of

As of 9/30/2019 Current Prior Other

Quarter Quarter Entities

Unrestricted $50,784,961 $47,787,068 $3,980,826

Designated, but Available for General Use

   Excess Cash Flow from Birch Creek 11,600,433 11,588,000 0

   Excess Cash Flow from Green River 4,803,316 4,800,000 0

   Voluntary Debt Service Reserve-Birch Creek 2,491,234 2,487,521 0

   Exit Tax Reserve, Birch Creek 3,004,973 3,000,000 0

   Exit Tax Reserve, Egis 3,000,000 3,000,000 0

   Liquidity Reserve-County Credit Enhancement Program 13,000,000 13,000,000 0

     Total Cash Available for General Use 88,684,917 85,662,589 3,980,826

Other Designated Cash

   Voluntary Replacement Reserves 23,422,340 22,257,622 0

   Funds Held by Outside Property Management Companies 28,411,052 19,547,763 0

   Excess Cash Reserve 136,900 136,900 400,000

   EPC Project Reserves 1,625,000 1,450,000 0

   Unspent Debt Proceeds Reserves 297,535 1,382,569 0

   Hope VI Loan Interest Income Reserves 1,397,901 (6,464,396) 0

   Other Designated Funds 16,883 83,890 268,919

     Total Other Designated Cash 55,307,611 38,394,348 668,919

 Programmatic Cash

   MTW Program 8,036,127 9,887,428 0

   Public Housing 5,687,232 3,869,261 479,480

   Housing Choice Voucher Program 1,299,675 (52,111) 0

   Energy Performance Contract Project 986,326 887,980 0

   Greenbridge/Seola Gardens General Cash Balances 1,938,321 1,748,648 0

   Other Programmatic Cash 2,620,956 2,763,952 0

     Total Programmatic Cash 20,568,638 19,105,157 479,480

Restricted Cash

   MTW Pledged as Collateral 9,116,347 9,109,835 0

   Bond Reserves-1 Year Payment 2,294,699 2,291,494 0

   Bond Reserves-P & I 4,083,845 1,807,145 0

   Hope VI Lot Sales Proceeds 11,374,405 18,911,701 0

   Replacement Reserves 573,896 784,970 928,533

   Highland Village/Somerset Projects (478,514) 5,550,867 0

   FSS Reserves 1,459,580 1,500,098 0

   Overlake Interest Mitigation Reserve 709,182 963,736 0

   Residual Receipts 116,124 116,124 0

   Security Deposits 2,798,673 2,655,505 109,723

   Other Restricted Cash 1,739,799 2,851,543 0

     Total Restricted Cash 33,788,036 46,543,019 1,038,256

TOTAL CASH $198,349,202 $189,705,113 $6,167,482

KCHA Cash

Page 10



King County Housing Authority Public Housing Other LIH Housing Other LIH Housing Choice

Statements of Financial Position Not For Profit Not for Profit Net Cash Flow Net Cash Flow Voucher MTW Development Other COCC

As of September 30, 2019 Properties Properties Properties Properties Program Program Program Funds Overhead Total

Assets

Cash-Unrestricted $8,303,184 $4,789,988 ($151,789) $7,734,198 $1,299,675 $7,194,312 $1,358,216 $2,539,484 $42,746,637 $75,813,905

Cash-Designated 668,919 3,843,661 44,395,930 25,192,172 (10,679) 0 1,397,901 2,381,020 16,007,562 93,876,486

Cash-Restricted 654,238 1,294,366 9,413,070 925,925 1,709,639 9,373,149 11,455,907 0 0 34,826,293

Accounts Receivable 183,878 713,744 804,012 5,172,499 268,097 1,079,823 0 847,383 960,308 10,029,745

Other Short-term Assets 3,711 279,172 58,044 9,319 7,774 (315) 0 7,096 22,775 387,575

Long-term Receivables 29,463,997 27,012,392 115,828,867 111,678,858 0 25,051,310 347,109 209,641 34,300,267 343,892,441

Capital Assets 228,233,507 134,683,678 480,660,456 176,241,388 0 13,772 21,481,359 26,329,042 13,557,751 1,081,200,951

Other Assets 536,430 (725) (900) 260,402 (117) 0 49,550 2,258 662,939 1,509,837

  Total Assets $268,047,864 $172,616,276 $651,007,689 $327,214,761 $3,274,389 $42,712,050 $36,090,042 $32,315,924 $108,258,240 $1,641,537,234

Liabilities and Equity

Short-term Liabilities $1,030,184 $855,388 $5,949,167 $1,871,648 $1,690,925 $1,253,348 $271,050 $3,185,866 $1,612,266 $17,719,842

Current Portion of Long-term Debt 0 25,639,098 12,597,852 6,640,010 0 0 0 0 900,000 45,776,960

Long-term Debt 25,231,476 32,618,247 549,869,612 139,695,232 0 0 0 0 22,152,432 769,566,999

Other Long-term Liabilities 2,522,796 1,753,685 527,427 4,360,439 0 0 13,088,810 26,703,486 0 48,956,644

  Total Liabilities 28,784,457 60,866,419 568,944,058 152,567,329 1,690,925 1,253,348 13,359,861 29,889,352 24,664,698 882,020,445

Equity 239,263,407 111,749,857 82,063,632 174,647,432 1,583,464 41,458,703 22,730,181 2,426,572 83,593,541 759,516,789

  Total Liabilities and Equity $268,047,864 $172,616,276 $651,007,689 $327,214,761 $3,274,389 $42,712,050 $36,090,042 $32,315,924 $108,258,240 $1,641,537,234

Page 11



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

Combined Operations (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actuals Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $85,201,366

Rental Revenue and Subsidy

Tenant Revenue $81,261,763 $80,847,101 $414,662 0.5%

Federal Operating Support 8,043,214 7,516,089 527,125 7.0%

  Total Rental Revenue and Federal Support 89,304,977 88,363,190 941,787 1.1%

Other Operating Revenue

Federal Support for HCV Program 121,650,816 120,345,592 1,305,224 1.1%

Other Revenue 56,350,306 55,396,474 953,832 1.7%

  Total Other Operating Revenue 178,001,122 175,742,066 2,259,056 1.3%

    Total Operating Revenue 267,306,099 264,105,256 3,200,843 1.2%

Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (35,594,016) (37,801,699) 2,207,683 5.8%

Administrative Expenses (8,208,564) (10,065,518) 1,856,954 18.4% (1)

Maintenance Expenses, Utilities, Taxes (25,118,804) (29,301,385) 4,182,581 14.3% (2)

Management Fees Charged to Properties and Programs (6,283,244) (6,080,571) (202,673) -3.3%

HCV Housing Assistance Payments to Landlords (131,812,455) (130,593,711) (1,218,744) -0.9%

Other Programmatic Expenses (7,515,681) (8,029,660) 513,979 6.4%

Other Expenses 55,702 0 55,702 n/a (3)

  Total Operating Expenses (214,477,062) (221,872,544) 7,395,482 3.3%

     Net Operating Income 52,829,036 42,232,712 10,596,324 25.1%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Interest Income from Loans 8,056,761 8,756,338 (699,577) -8.0%

Interest Expense (18,020,910) (19,467,327) 1,446,417 7.4%

Transfers-in 108,133,918 22,079,356 86,054,562 389.8% (4)

Transfers-out (108,133,918) (22,079,374) (86,054,544) -389.8% (4)

Other Non-operating Income/(Expense) 7,732,958 (424,802) 8,157,760 1920.4% (5)

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) (2,231,190) (11,135,809) 8,904,619 80.0%

Capital Activity

Capital Project Funding, Excluding Debt Issuance 2,442,911 0 2,442,911 n/a (6)

Capital Project Expenditures (207,509,914) (174,684,019) (32,825,895) -18.8% (7)

  Total Change in Capital Assets, net of Direct Funding and Debt (205,067,003) (174,684,019) (30,382,984) -17.4%

Change in Assets/Liabilities

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (19,283,455) 13,137,431 (32,420,886) -246.8% (8,16,17)

Change in Short-term Assets 2,778,528 264,049 2,514,479 952.3% (9)

Change in Long-term Receivables 69,452,691 12,638,285 56,814,406 449.5% (10)

Change in Other Assets 216,502 0 216,502 n/a (11)

Change in Short-term Liabilities (17,064,183) (180,970) (16,883,213) -9329.3% (12)

Change in Long-term Debt 120,675,577 107,561,692 13,113,885 12.2% (13)

Change in Other Liabilities (7,265,564) 5,445,345 (12,710,909) -233.4% (14)

Change in Equity (4,427,995) 0 (4,427,995) n/a (15)

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities 145,082,099 138,865,832 6,216,267 4.5%

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash ($9,387,058) ($4,721,284) ($4,665,774) -98.8%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $75,814,308

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $109,419,324

Change in Replacement Reserves 1,400,769 1,696,545 (295,776) -17.4% (16)

Change in Debt Service Reserves 1,114,634 0 1,114,634 n/a (17)

Change in Other Reserves 16,768,052 (14,833,976) 31,602,028 213.0% (8)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 19,283,455 (13,137,431) 32,420,886 246.8%

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $128,702,779

1) Various categories are under target (professional services, admin contracts, computer equipment, and agency-wide training).  $200K EPC one-time fee was budgeted as an 
administrative expense but was instead capitalized.

2) Seasonal and periodic contracts are below target due to timing but are expected to catch up by year-end. 
3) Most of the Nike fire loss insurance reimbursement was received in 2018 while the actual repair invoices were paid in 2019. A lso, due to casualty loss insurance proceeds for 

Carriage House fire loss. 
4) Transfer of capital assets to KCHA Egis tax credit properties $64M, Wonderland and Tall Cedars $10.3M and Valley Park $4.5M.  Also, transfer of MTW cash totaling $3.8M to 

make Birch Creek and Green River Homes 2 bond payments. Finally, unbudgeted transfer of $1.3M from KCHA local properties to p ay down Northwood Square LOC. 
5) Due to transfer of Egis exit tax reserve balance of $3M to COCC as KCHA took ownership of the properties. Unbudgeted. Also, due to technical accounting entries to write-off 

Egis, Valley Park and Wonderland and Tall Cedars receivables and other assets.
6) Forest Glen and College Place capital projects were budgeted to be financed using MTW funds. However, management decision was made to use CFP funds.
7) Unbudgeted acquisition of Emerson Apartments for $66M.  This is partially offset as three IAM 751 properties budgeted to be a cquired by KCHA for $33M were directly 

purchased by the Seattle Housing Authority 
8) Due to $22.5M increase in management depository accounts for the Bond properties which are reflected as "designated".  Amount s are periodically transferred to the KCHA 

Master Fund bank account. In addition, draw from Somerset project reserve account is less than anticipated in the budget by $ 2.6M. Also, due to transfer of Egis exit tax 
reserve and other restricted cash totaling $4.5M to KCHA. Unbudgeted. Finally, due to deposit of Birch Creek net cash flow distribution and excess cash totaling $3M into 
excess cash reserve account.

9) Due to collection of HUD Grant Receivable from 2018 accruals and port-in receivables. Elimination of the Egis, Tall Cedars, Wonderland Estate and Valley Park short term 
receivables as KCHA  took ownership. Unbudgeted. Also, due to decrease in tenant receivables. Unbudgeted.

10) Elimination Egis, Tall Cedars, Wonderland Estate and Valley Park related party loan receivables/Payables as KCHA  took owners hip. 
11) Elimination of the Egis Other Assets as KCHA  took ownership in May 2019.
12) Unbudgeted new $66M Line of credit for the acquisition of Emerson Apartments. See note 7.   Also, due to unbudgeted Somerset Key Bank Tax exempt loan totaling $15M. 

This is partially offset as the budgeted $33M long term debt for the acquisition of three IAM 751 properties was not used as the properties were directly purchased by the 
Seattle Housing Authority . 

13) Unbudgeted new $66M Line of credit for the acquisition of Emerson Apartments. See note 8.   Also, due to unbudgeted Somerset Key Bank Tax exempt loan totaling $15M 
and budgeting error on Higland Village bonda payable $8.5M.  See note 10. This is partially offset as the budgeted $33M long term debt for the acquisition of three IAM 751 
properties was not used as the properties were directly purchased by the Seattle Housing Authority. 

14) Due to elimination of the Egis Tax Credit Partnership interest on lease payable as KCHA  took ownership in May 2019.  Also, due to decrease in accounts payable.
15) Technical accounting entry to record the acquisition of properties from tax credit partnerships.
16) Increase reserves accounts from acqusition of Tall Cedars, Wonderland Estates and Riverstone Apartments.  Also, higher than b udgeted deposits into replacement reserve 

accounts for Newporter and Village at South Station. This is netted by decrease in Egis replacement reserves as the balances were transferred to COCC. 
17) Unbudgeted bond payment from the 2018 Bond Pool Trustee account.

Page 12



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

Public Housing Not for Profit (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $8,136,831

Rental Revenue and Subsidy

Tenant Revenue $6,138,142 $5,798,772 $339,370 5.9%

Federal Operating Support 5,790,333 5,665,671 124,662 2.2%

  Total Rental Revenue and Federal Support 11,928,475 11,464,443 464,032 4.0%

Other Operating Revenue

Other Revenue 212,245 197,577 14,668 7.4%

  Total Other Operating Revenue 212,245 197,577 14,668 7.4%

    Total Operating Revenue 12,140,720 11,662,020 478,700 4.1%

Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (4,237,345) (4,244,261) 6,916 0.2%

Administrative Expenses (819,108) (836,814) 17,706 2.1%

Maintenance Expenses, Utilities, Taxes (4,441,637) (4,519,944) 78,307 1.7%

Management Fees Charged to Properties and Programs (1,421,339) (1,264,563) (156,776) -12.4%

Other Programmatic Expenses (53,038) (52,478) (560) -1.1%

Other Expenses (27,450) 0 (27,450) n/a

Transfers Out for Operating Purposes (3,031,651) 0 (3,031,651) n/a (1)

  Total Operating Expenses (14,031,569) (10,918,060) (3,113,509) -28.5%

     Net Operating Income (1,890,848) 743,960 (2,634,808) -354.2%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Interest Income from Loans 863,113 1,281,087 (417,974) -32.6% (2)

Interest Expense (887,861) (1,301,013) 413,152 31.8% (2)

Other Non-operating Income/(Expense) 4,512,417 (100,467) 4,612,884 4,591.4% (3)

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) 4,487,669 (120,393) 4,608,062 3827.5%

Capital Activity

Capital Project Funding, Excluding Debt Issuance 7,229,885 11,437,756 (4,207,871) -36.8% (4,5)

Capital Project Expenditures (7,150,823) (11,582,962) 4,432,139 38.3% (4,5)

  Total Change in Capital Assets, net of Direct Funding and Debt 79,062 (145,206) 224,268 154.4%

Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 4,398,482 (163,278) 4,561,760 2793.9% (6)

Change in Receivables 56,605,592 (1,285,722) 57,891,314 4502.6% (7)

Change in Other Assets 1,093,274 0 1,093,274 n/a (8)

Change in Debt (49,328,418) 0 (49,328,418) n/a (9)

Change in Other Liabilities (11,125,623) 1,301,013 (12,426,636) -955.2% (10)

Change in Equity (4,152,837) 0 (4,152,837) n/a (11)

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity (2,509,528) (147,987) (2,361,541) -1595.8%

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash $166,354 $330,374 ($164,020) -49.6%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $8,303,184

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $5,721,638

Change in Replacement Reserves (1,345,796) 163,278 (1,509,074) -924.2% (6)

Change in Debt Service Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Other Reserves (3,052,686) 0 (3,052,686) n/a (6)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (4,398,482) 163,278 (4,561,760) -2793.9%

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $1,323,157

1) Due to unbudgeted transfer of Egis exit tax reserve balance of $3M to COCC as KCHA took ownership of the properties.
2) Full year of interest on financing lease was budgeted for EGIS properties, but actuals stopped in June when KCHA took ownership in May.
3) $2.8M gain on write off of loan from COCC to EGIS and net gain of $1.7M on acquisition of EGIS capital assets and restricted cash.
4) Forest Glen and Southridge projects were delayed resulting in costs coming in below target.  Wayland Arms roof replacement and waste lines 

projects were completed and were under target due to scope of work changes. Also, the Houghton project and Wayland Arms ventilation 
projects were pushed back to the end of 2019/Spring of 2020.  Unit upgrade revenue and expenditures are below target as actual projects 
depend on unit availability. 

5) EGIS EPC elevator upgrade project is below target. Work is still in progress, but expenses will now be coded to the EPC project in Fund Group 8 as 
KCHA acquired Egis properties in May 2019.

6) Due to unbudgeted transfer of Egis exit tax reserve $3M and other restricted cash totaling $1.5M to COCC fund group.
7) Due to the elimination of the Egis related party receivables as KCHA took ownership in May 2019.
8) Elimination of the Egis other assets as KCHA  took ownership in May 2019.
9) Elimination of the Egis debt as KCHA  took ownership in May 2019.
10) Elimination of the Egis Tax Credit Partnership interest on lease payable as KCHA  took ownership in May 2019.  Also, due to decrease in accounts 

payable.
11) Technical accounting entry to record the Egis properties exit from the tax credit partnership.

Page 13



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

Other Low Income Housing-Not for Profit (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $5,228,787

Rental Revenue and Subsidy

Tenant Revenue $10,972,987 $11,417,551 ($444,564) -3.9%

Federal Operating Support 1,194,601 338,220 856,381 253.2% (1)

  Total Rental Revenue and Federal Support 12,167,588 11,755,771 411,817 3.5%

Other Operating Revenue

Federal Support for HCV Program 291,822 327,195 (35,373) -10.8%

Other Revenue 3,772,905 3,978,429 (205,524) -5.2%

  Total Other Operating Revenue 4,064,727 4,305,624 (240,897) -5.6%

    Total Operating Revenue 16,232,315 16,061,395 170,920 1.1%

Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (2,202,256) (2,227,240) 24,984 1.1%

Administrative Expenses (380,795) (349,427) (31,368) -9.0%

Maintenance Expenses, Utilities, Taxes (3,788,471) (4,077,496) 289,025 7.1%

Management Fees Charged to Properties and Programs (805,901) (807,516) 1,615 0.2%

Other Programmatic Expenses (17,509) (20,247) 2,738 13.5%

Other Expenses (30,089) 0 (30,089) n/a

Transfers Out for Operating Purposes (1,300,000) 0 (1,300,000) n/a (2)

  Total Operating Expenses (8,525,021) (7,481,926) (1,043,095) -13.9%

     Net Operating Income 7,707,294 8,579,469 (872,175) -10.2%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Interest Income from Loans 1,071,948 1,072,800 (852) -0.1%

Interest Expense (1,596,215) (1,982,785) 386,570 19.5% (3)

Other Non-operating Income/(Expense) (4,230,857) (4,462,373) 231,516 5.2%

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) (4,755,124) (5,372,358) 617,234 11.5%

Capital Activity

Capital Project Funding, Excluding Debt Issuance 12,155,724 1,783,235 10,372,489 581.7% (4)

Capital Project Expenditures (17,255,603) (3,007,779) (14,247,824) -473.7% (4)

  Total Change in Capital Assets, net of Direct Funding and Debt (5,099,879) (1,224,544) (3,875,335) -316.5%

Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (823,046) 108,333 (931,379) -859.7% (5)

Change in Receivables (134,394) (242,690) 108,296 44.6% (6)

Change in Other Assets 169,945 0 169,945 n/a (7)

Change in Debt 3,614,828 (1,530,959) 5,145,787 336.1% (8)

Change in Other Liabilities (1,118,422) (78,210) (1,040,212) -1330.0% (9)

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity 1,708,910 (1,743,526) 3,452,436 198.0%

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash ($438,799) $239,041 ($677,840) -283.6%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $4,789,988

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $4,314,980

Change in Replacement Reserves 679,963 (108,333) 788,296 727.7% (5)

Change in Debt Service Reserves (36,185) 0 (36,185) n/a

Change in Other Reserves 179,268 0 179,268 n/a (5)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 823,046 (108,333) 931,379 859.7%

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $5,138,026

1) Due to unbudgeted transfer from MTW to Seola Crossing and Nia GP funds to clear negative cash balances arising from a technical adjustment.
2) Unbudgeted transfer of $1.3M proceeds from the sale of the Seola Garden Head Start building for payment of Northwood Square debt.
3) Friendly Village is to be added to the 2013 pool late this year. Interest and principal payments were budgeted in anticipation of the refinancing 

beginning in January. 
4) Mainly due to Tall Cedars and Wonderland Estates returning to KCHA ownership.
5) Unbudgeted increase in Tall Cedars and Wonderland Estates restricted cash accounts as the properties returned to KCHA ownership.
6) Mainly due to collection of tenant receivables.
7) Mainly due to decreases in prepaid insurance.
8) Due to the transfer of Tall Cedars and Wonderland Estates debt as the properties returned to KCHA ownership.
9) Mainly due to decreases in accounts payable and prepaid rent.

Page 14



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

Workforce Housing-Net Cash Flow (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $10,740,481

Rental Revenue and Subsidy

Tenant Revenue $52,189,176 $51,537,092 $652,084 1.3%

  Total Rental Revenue and Federal Support 52,189,176 51,537,092 652,084 1.3%

Other Operating Revenue

Other Revenue 2,054,356 953,336 1,101,020 115.5% (1)

  Total Other Operating Revenue 2,054,356 953,336 1,101,020 115.5%

    Total Operating Revenue 54,243,532 52,490,428 1,753,104 3.3%

Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (6,228,821) (6,856,766) 627,945 9.2%

Administrative Expenses (3,387,925) (3,560,260) 172,335 4.8%

Maintenance Expenses, Utilities, Taxes (13,729,015) (17,251,703) 3,522,688 20.4% (2)

Management Fees Charged to Properties and Programs (1,100,430) (1,196,712) 96,282 8.0%

Other Programmatic Expenses (145,872) (256,569) 110,697 43.1% (3)

Other Expenses 245,389 0 245,389 n/a (4)

Transfers Out for Operating Purposes (4,557,252) (2,603,835) (1,953,417) -75.0% (5)

  Total Operating Expenses (28,903,926) (31,725,845) 2,821,919 8.9%

     Net Operating Income 25,339,606 20,764,583 4,575,023 22.0%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Interest Income from Loans 1,985,800 1,882,390 103,410 5.5%

Interest Expense (10,640,686) (11,233,081) 592,395 5.3%

Other Non-operating Income/(Expense) 1,248,937 0 1,248,937 n/a (6)

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) (7,405,949) (9,350,691) 1,944,742 20.8%

Capital Activity

Capital Project Funding, Excluding Debt Issuance 1,300,000 0 1,300,000 n/a (7)

Capital Project Expenditures (173,513,598) (141,260,494) (32,253,104) -22.8% (8)

  Total Change in Capital Assets, net of Direct Funding and Debt (172,213,598) (141,260,494) (30,953,104) -21.9%

Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (16,933,900) 11,176,689 (28,110,589) -251.5% (9,14,15)

Change in Receivables (7,021,576) 15,143,587 (22,165,163) -146.4% (10)

Change in Other Assets 398,284 0 398,284 n/a (11)

Change in Debt 165,123,305 109,715,162 55,408,143 50.5% (12)

Change in Other Liabilities 1,821,558 0 1,821,558 n/a (13)

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity 143,387,671 136,035,438 7,352,233 5.4%

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash ($10,892,271) $6,188,836 ($17,081,107) -276.0%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH ($151,789)

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $36,875,101

Change in Replacement Reserves 1,682,784 1,273,311 409,473 32.2% (14)

Change in Debt Service Reserves 1,150,819 0 1,150,819 n/a (15)

Change in Other Reserves 14,100,297 (12,450,000) 26,550,297 213.3% (9)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 16,933,900 (11,176,689) 28,110,589 251.5%

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $53,809,000

DATA INTEGRITY

Beginning Unrestricted & Program Cash $10,740,481

1) Interest income from investments was higher than budgeted by $377K due to rising interest rates.  PSE grants income in the am ount of $653K to 
Windsor Heights, Overlake, Somerset, Highland Village and Meadows. 

2) Seasonal and periodic contracts are below target due to timing but are expected to catch up by year-end.
3) No actuals for budgeted social service contracts at three of the IAM 751 properties as they were acquired directly by the Seattle Housing Authority. 

Security patrols under target due to switching over to a new security firm charging a lower rate.
4) Casualty loss insurance proceeds for Carriage House fire loss occured in September of 2017. This is partially offset by techn ical accounting entry to clear 

Fairwood Apartments capital suspense account.
5) Transfer outs of excess cash from Bond properties to COCC was higher than budgeted. This is partially offset due transfer of the 2013 pool debt from 

Fairwood to Northwood Square. 
6) The City of Bellevue grant to Highland Village totaling $2M was budgeted in 2018 but received in January 2019.  Also, a llocation of 2013 pool debt 

totaling $1.74M from Landmark to Northwood Square.  These variances were offset by the subsequent allocation of $2.4M of the 2013 Pool from 
Fairwood to Landmark.

7) $1.3M transferred from COCC for the purchase of Seola Garden Head Start building.
8) Unbudgeted acquisition of Emerson Apartments for $66M.  This is partially offset as three IAM 751 properties budgeted to be acquired by KCHA for 

$33M were directly purchased by the Seattle Housing Authority . 
9) Due to $22.5M increase in management depository accounts for the Bond properties which are reflected as "designated".  Amounts are periodically 

transferred to the KCHA Master Fund bank account. In addition, draw from Somerset project reserve account is less than anticipated in the budget by 
$2.6M. Finally, Kendall Ridge earnest money deposit of $1M. 

10) Mainly due to unbudgeted new Somerset Key Bank Tax exempt loan totaling $15M the proceeds of which was used for the repayment of the Somerset 
interim loan.  Also, due to budgeting error on Highland Village loan receivable of $8.5M.  

11) Due to decrease in prepaid insurance.
12) Unbudgeted new $66M Line of credit for the acquisition of Emerson Apartments. See note 8.   Also, due to unbudgeted Somerset Key Bank Tax exempt 

loan totaling $15M and budgeting error on Higland Village bonda payable $8.5M.  See note 10. This is partially offset as the budgeted $33M long term 
debt for the acquisition of three IAM 751 properties was not used as the properties were directly purchased by the Seattle Ho using Authority. 

13) Mainly due to unbudgeted 2018 pool interest payable and increase in security deposits at newly acquired Riverstone Apartments , Juanita View and 
Kirkland Heights Apartments.

14) Replacement reserve received upon acquisition of Riverstone Apartments.  Also, higher than budgeted deposits into replacement reserve accounts for 
Newporter and Village at South Station.

15) Unbudgeted Bond payment from the 2018 Bond Pool Trustee account and payments to Somerset Bond Reserve.

Page 15



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

Other Low Income Housing-Net Cash Flow (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $9,347,364

Rental Revenue and Subsidy

Tenant Revenue $11,844,406 $12,018,626 ($174,220) -1.4%

Federal Operating Support 234,189 7,614 226,575 2975.8% (1)

  Total Rental Revenue and Federal Support 12,078,595 12,026,240 52,355 0.4%

Other Operating Revenue

Other Revenue 6,018,866 548,664 5,470,202 997.0% (2)

  Total Other Operating Revenue 6,018,866 548,664 5,470,202 997.0%

    Total Operating Revenue 18,097,461 12,574,904 5,522,557 43.9%

Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (1,732,907) (1,766,351) 33,444 1.9%

Administrative Expenses (634,405) (662,694) 28,289 4.3%

Maintenance Expenses, Utilities, Taxes (2,713,386) (3,044,595) 331,209 10.9% (3)

Management Fees Charged to Properties and Programs (353,663) (358,956) 5,293 1.5%

Other Programmatic Expenses (103,753) (140,055) 36,302 25.9%

Other Expenses 34,688 0 34,688 n/a

Transfers Out for Operating Purposes (5,195,037) (2,033,379) (3,161,658) -155.5% (4)

  Total Operating Expenses (10,698,462) (8,006,030) (2,692,432) -33.6%

     Net Operating Income 7,398,999 4,568,874 2,830,125 61.9%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Interest Income from Loans 2,222,202 2,346,300 (124,098) -5.3%

Interest Expense (3,222,236) (3,203,767) (18,469) -0.6%

Other Non-operating Income/(Expense) (442,464) 902,000 (1,344,464) -149.1% (5)

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) (1,442,498) 44,533 (1,487,031) -3339.2%

Capital Activity

Capital Project Funding, Excluding Debt Issuance 1,469,379 769,683 699,696 90.9% (6,7)

Capital Project Expenditures (1,819,672) (1,298,489) (521,183) -40.1% (6,7)

  Total Change in Capital Assets, net of Direct Funding and Debt (350,292) (528,806) 178,514 33.8%

Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (4,148,399) (297,108) (3,851,291) -1296.3% (8)

Change in Receivables 7,111,854 2,841,215 4,270,639 150.3% (9)

Change in Other Assets 158,193 0 158,193 n/a (10)

Change in Debt (8,649,298) (5,446,971) (3,202,327) -58.8% (11)

Change in Other Liabilities (1,416,568) (123,791) (1,292,777) -1044.3% (12)

Change in Equity (275,159) 0 (275,159) n/a (13)

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity (7,219,375) (3,026,655) (4,192,720) -138.5%

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash ($1,613,166) $1,057,946 ($2,671,112) -252.5%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $7,734,198

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $21,969,698

Change in Replacement Reserves 317,817 297,108 20,709 7.0%

Change in Debt Service Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Other Reserves 3,830,582 0 3,830,582 n/a (8)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 4,148,399 297,108 3,851,291 1296.3%

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $26,118,097

1) Technical adjustments
2) Transfer-in of MTW cash totaling $3.8M to make Birch Creek and Green River Homes 2 bond payment (budget assumed alternate funding 

sources).  Also, unbudgeted transfer of $1.3M from KCHA local properties to pay down Northwood Square LOC.  Lastly, transfer of $325K 
restricted cash from Valley Park as KCHA took ownership.

3) Due to bill timing, utility expenses were lower than budgeted. Maintenance projects related to turnovers were lower than budgeted as they 
tend to increase towards yearend.

4) Excess cash transferred to the COCC was higher than anticipated in the budget as expected transfer at end of 2018 did not occur until 2019. 
Allocation of 2013 pool debt totaling $1.74M from Landmark to Northwood Square which was subsequently paid-off during the third quarter.

5) Draw of $1.1M from CFP grant was budgeted for Birch Creek debt payment. Instead, MTW funds were used. See note 2. Also, due to loss on 
disposal of Valley Park assets as KCHA took ownership in March.

6) As the Northwood Square envelope and roof project exceeded target, the related capital construction transfer from MTW was higher than 
anticipated in the budget.

7) Twelve unit upgrades have already occurred at Hidden Village, which is higher than the five units anticipated for the whole year.
8) Deposit of Birch Creek net cash flow distribution and excess cash totaling $3M into excess cash reserve account .  The net cash flow was originally 

slated to pay debt service.  Also, due to increases in management depository accounts which are reflected as "designated".  Amounts are 
periodically transferred to the KCHA Master Fund bank account. 

9) Repayment of KCHA notes and lease receivable from the proceeds of tax credit projects net cash flow distribution was higher than anticipated in 
the budget. Also, due to elimination of the Valley Park related party receivables as KCHA took ownership of the property.

10) Mainly from decrease in prepaid insurance.
11) Elimination of the Valley Park tax credit partnership lease payable as KCHA took ownership of the property. Also, due to payment of the 

Northwood Square Line-of-Credit. 
12) Repayment KCHA internal loans from the proceeds of tax credit projects net cash flow distribution was higher than anticipated in the budget. In 

addition, due to elimination of the Valley Park tax credit partnership related party payables as KCHA took ownership of the property. Finally, due
to decrease in accounts payable.

13) Technical accounting entry to record the acquisition of Valley Park from the tax credit partnership.

Page 16



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

Housing Choice Voucher Program (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH ($641,579)

Operating Revenue

Federal Support for HCV Program 108,887,809 107,705,247 1,182,562 1.1%

Revenue from Collection $117,052 $75,060 $41,992 55.9% (1)

Portability Income 31,506,284 30,563,536 942,748 3.1%

Other Revenue 2,032,972 1,705,698 327,274 19.2% (2)

    Total Operating Revenue 142,544,117 140,049,541 2,494,576 1.8%

Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (5,425,373) (5,913,040) 487,667 8.2%

Administrative Expenses (541,857) (682,111) 140,254 20.6% (3)

Maintenance Expenses, Utilities, Taxes (227,516) (209,679) (17,837) -8.5%

Management Fees Charged to Properties and Programs (2,357,578) (2,210,688) (146,890) -6.6%

HCV Housing Assistance Payments to Landlords (100,285,836) (100,030,175) (255,661) -0.3%

HCV Housing Assistance Payment-Ports In (31,526,618) (30,563,536) (963,082) -3.2%

Other Programmatic Expenses (105,049) (112,041) 6,992 6.2%

  Total Operating Expenses (140,469,828) (139,721,270) (748,558) -0.5%

     Net Operating Income 2,074,289 328,271 1,746,018 531.9%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Other Non-operating Income/(Expense) (175,833) (258,957) 83,125 32.1% (4)

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) (175,833) (258,957) 83,125 32.1%

Capital Activity

  Total Change in Capital Assets, net of Direct Funding and Debt (95) 0 (95) n/a

Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (102,752) 0 (102,752) n/a (5)

Change in Receivables 30,042 0 30,042 n/a (6)

Change in Other Assets 49,096 0 49,096 n/a (7)

Change in Other Liabilities 66,507 0 66,507 n/a (8)

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity 42,893 0 42,893 n/a

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash $1,941,254 $69,314 $1,871,940 2700.7%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $1,299,675

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $1,596,208

Change in Replacement Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Debt Service Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Other Reserves 102,752 0 102,752 n/a (5)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 102,752 0 102,752 n/a

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $1,698,960

1) As more emphasis was made on collection of balance owed accounts, higher than anticipated recoveries were made during the third quarter.
2) Special one-time portability admin fee totaling $489K was received but not budgeted.  
3) Various categories were under target (i.e., computer equipment, administrative contracts, and professional services). Most of the expenses for the 

briefing refresh project is expected to be incurred in the fourth quarter.
4) Flex Fund for VASH/FUP/Tenant Based/Holding Fees are under budget primarily because the issuance of Section 8 vouchers have slowed down from 

25/month to almost zero for four consecutive months as leasing efforts have been focused on CMTO program participants.
5) Mainly due to increase to FSS escrow account.  KCHA does not budget for changes in escrow accounts.
6) Decrease in short-term receivables mainly due to collection of port-in receivable.
7) Mainly due to a decrease in prepaid insurance.
8) Mainly due to an increase in short-term liabilities.

Page 17



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

MTW Program (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $11,592,500

Federal Support

Block Grant Revenue $105,893,515 $105,308,361 $585,154 0.6%

Less: Used for HAP (86,705,263) (86,308,501) (396,762) -0.5%

Less: Used HCV Administrative Program Support (6,717,067) (6,686,710) (30,357) -0.5%

Federal Operating Support 356,141 326,133 30,008 9.2%

  Total Net Federal Support 12,827,326 12,639,283 188,043 1.5%

Other Operating Revenue

Other Revenue 242,386 155,511 86,875 55.9% (1)

  Total Other Operating Revenue 242,386 155,511 86,875 55.9%

    Total Operating Revenue 13,069,712 12,794,794 274,918 2.1%

Program Expenses

Resident Service Salaries and Benefits (2,056,867) (2,237,290) 180,423 8.1%

Resident Service Program and Administrative Expenses (1,010,989) (1,013,428) 2,439 0.2%

Homeless Salaries and Benefits (293,627) (316,174) 22,547 7.1%

Homeless Program and Administrative Expenses (1,098,584) (1,577,284) 478,700 30.3% (2)

Policy Salaries and Benefits (467,251) (516,477) 49,226 9.5%

Policy Administrative Expenses (38,127) (241,344) 203,217 84.2% (3)

Other Policy Expenses (1,192,813) (1,120,068) (72,745) -6.5%

Additional Support of Public Housing Program (1,740,992) (994,941) (746,051) -75.0%

Other Programmatic Expenses (177,345) (177,345) 0 0.0%

  Total Programmatic Expenses (8,076,595) (8,194,351) 117,756 1.4%

Used for Rehabilitation, Development or Debt Service Purposes

Funding for Capital Construction Projects (4,808,096) (7,984,180) 3,176,084 39.8% (4)

Funding for Unit Upgrades (1,493,958) (1,993,644) 499,686 25.1% (5)

Management Fees Charged by COCC (584,343) (997,773) 413,430 41.4% (6)

Used for Debt Service Payments (3,870,821) 0 (3,870,821) n/a (7)

  Total Rehab, Development and Debt Service Expenses (10,757,217) (10,975,597) 218,380 2.0%

Administrative Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (123,650) (118,684) (4,966) -4.2%

Administrative Expenses (57,646) (46,568) (11,078) -23.8%

Internal Management Fees (20,372) (28,638) 8,266 28.9%

  Total Administrative Expenses (201,668) (193,890) (7,778) -4.0%

  Total Operating Expenses (19,035,480) (19,363,838) 328,358 1.7%

     Net Operating Income (5,965,767) (6,569,044) 603,277 9.2%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Interest Income from Loans 789,263 785,907 3,356 0.4%

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) 789,263 785,907 3,356 0.4%

Capital Activity

Capital Project Expenditures (13,742) (567,392) 553,650 97.6% (8)

  Total Change in Capital Assets, net of Direct Funding and Debt (13,742) (567,392) 553,650 97.6%

Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (46,828) 0 (46,828) n/a (9)

Change in Receivables 815,812 744,408 71,404 9.6%

Change in Other Assets 2,006 0 2,006 n/a

Change in Other Liabilities 21,068 0 21,068 n/a

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity 792,058 744,408 47,650 6.4%

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash ($4,398,188) ($5,606,121) $1,207,933 21.5%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $7,194,312

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $9,326,321

Change in Replacement Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Debt Service Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Other Reserves 46,828 0 46,828 n/a (9)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 46,828 0 46,828 n/a

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $9,373,149

1) Seattle Housing Authority reimbursement of KCHA 50% of the 2017 Fair Market Rent Study fees paid to Washington State Universi ty. Also, interest 
income was higher than budgeted. Lastly, unbudgeted $27K grant was received from from Public Health Seattle & King County for Data Across Sectors 
for Health and Housing project.

2) Homeless and Education initiative programs service providers have been slow in billing the Authority. 
3) Professional services and agency-wide training are under target but expected to increase during the fourth quarter. 
4) As some of the MTW-funded construction projects included in 2019 budget were completed during the fourth quarter of 2018, the actual capital 

transfer through the third quarter was less than anticipated in the budget. Also, the College Place envelope and the Forest Glen site improvement 
projects were budgeted to be funded using  MTW funds. However, management decision was made to fund the projects using CFP gr ants. Lastly, 
unbudgeted transfer of $445K was made to pay off Northwood Square LOC.

5) MTW funded unit upgrade projects are below target as actual projects depend on unit availability. 
6) Reduced construction and unit upgrade activity resulted in lower management fees charged to MTW.
7) MTW cash used to pay for Green River Homes 2 and Birch Creek bond payments in lieu of other budgeted funding sources.
8) $470K was budgeted by the Capital Construction department as a placeholder for Architecture and Engineering project costs; ac tual costs are being 

coded directly to projects.
9) Unbudgeted increase in FSS cash reserve.

Page 18



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

Development Activities (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $1,412,983

Rental Revenue and Subsidy

  Total Rental Revenue and Federal Support 0 0 0 n/a

Other Operating Revenue

Other Revenue 683,952 418,863 265,089 63.3% (1)

  Total Other Operating Revenue 683,952 418,863 265,089 63.3%

    Total Operating Revenue 683,952 418,863 265,089 63.3%

Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (236,607) (245,123) 8,516 3.5%

Administrative Expenses (36,186) (142,482) 106,296 74.6% (2)

  Total Operating Expenses (272,793) (387,605) 114,812 29.6%

     Net Operating Income 411,159 31,258 379,901 1215.4%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Interest Income from Loans 225 0 225 n/a

Interest Expense 0 (82,500) 82,500 100.0% (3)

Other Non-operating Income/(Expense) 1,778,150 1,502,930 275,220 18.3% (4)

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) 1,778,375 1,420,430 357,945 25.2%

Capital Activity

Capital Project Funding, Excluding Debt Issuance 934,297 124,000 810,297 653.5% (5)

Capital Project Expenditures (4,019,199) (12,903,874) 8,884,675 68.9% (6)

  Total Change in Capital Assets, net of Direct Funding and Debt (3,084,902) (12,779,874) 9,694,972 75.9%

Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (1,587,279) (243,558) (1,343,721) -551.7% (7)

Change in Receivables 4,775 0 4,775 n/a

Change in Other Assets 141 0 141 n/a

Change in Debt 0 5,500,000 (5,500,000) -100.0% (3)

Change in Other Liabilities 2,422,962 4,719,097 (2,296,135) -48.7% (8)

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity 840,600 9,975,539 (9,134,939) -91.6%

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash ($54,767) ($1,352,647) $1,297,880 96.0%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $1,358,216

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $11,266,529

Change in Replacement Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Debt Service Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Other Reserves 1,587,279 243,558 1,343,721 551.7% (7)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 1,587,279 243,558 1,343,721 551.7%

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $12,853,808

1) Greenbridge home and lot sales price participation was higher than budgeted.
2) Professional real estate and legal costs were budgeted for new acquisitions that had already occurred. These expenses were coded directly to 

those funds.
3) New debt totaling $5.5M and related interest expense was budgeted for the acquisition of "Howe property", but the project was deemed 

financially unviable so the acquisition didn't occur.
4) Washington DOT and Commerce capital grant totaling $1.76M was budgeted through the end of the year for the 4th Avenue project. The total 

amounts for both grants have been received by the end of the third quarter.
5) Unbudgeted transfer of the 2017 and 2018 net cash flow distribution from Nia, Salmon Creek and Seola Crossing general partner funds to 

development fund.
6) $5.5M was budgeted for the acquisition of Howe Property which did not occur. Pre-development activity for Woodland North, Abbey Ridge and 

Bellevue Manor will be less than originally budgeted in 2019. Pre-development work for Patricia Harris Manor has been postponed to 2020. The 
Issaquah TOD project was delayed but spending has been resumed during the third quarter. In addition, the Greenbridge Fourth Ave
Enhancement project is expected to come in under budget due to a favorable construction bid by Northwest Cascade.

7) Restriction of net cash flow distribution transferred from Salmon Creek, Seola Crossing and Nia to the development fund. Deposit to program 
income reserve from Greenbridge lot sales proceeds was higher than anticipated in the budget.

8) Due to decrease in short term liabilities and less than budgeted draw of from COCC internal loan.

Page 19



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

Other Activities (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $2,357,393

Rental Revenue and Subsidy

Federal Operating Support 2,208,942 2,173,365 35,577 1.6%

  Total Rental Revenue and Federal Support 2,208,942 2,173,365 35,577 1.6%

Other Operating Revenue

Other Revenue 6,383,062 7,216,887 (833,825) -11.6% (1)

  Total Other Operating Revenue 6,383,062 7,216,887 (833,825) -11.6%

    Total Operating Revenue 8,592,004 9,390,252 (798,248) -8.5%

Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (1,547,692) (1,735,864) 188,172 10.8% (2)

Administrative Expenses (135,119) (293,841) 158,722 54.0% (3)

Maintenance Expenses, Utilities, Taxes (20,645) (12,275) (8,370) -68.2%

Management Fees Charged to Properties and Programs (24,015) (19,998) (4,017) -20.1%

Other Programmatic Expenses (4,285,358) (4,231,467) (53,891) -1.3%

Transfers Out for Operating Purposes (950,424) (1,157,436) 207,012 17.9% (2)

  Total Operating Expenses (6,963,252) (7,450,881) 487,629 6.5%

     Net Operating Income 1,628,753 1,939,371 (310,618) -16.0%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Interest Income from Loans 0 266,463 (266,463) -100.0% (4)

Interest Expense (1,140,746) (1,160,928) 20,182 1.7%

Other Non-operating Income/(Expense) 1,062,950 (2,229,606) 3,292,556 147.7% (5,6)

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) (77,796) (3,124,071) 3,046,275 97.5%

Capital Activity

Capital Project Funding, Excluding Debt Issuance (10,273,485) 0 (10,273,485) n/a (6)

Capital Project Expenditures (3,222,280) (3,576,780) 354,500 9.9% (7)

  Total Change in Capital Assets, net of Direct Funding and Debt (13,495,764) (3,576,780) (9,918,984) -277.3%

Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 2,950,082 2,556,353 393,729 15.4% (8)

Change in Receivables 13,235,156 0 13,235,156 n/a (9)

Change in Other Assets 9,214 0 9,214 n/a

Change in Debt (4,445,792) 0 (4,445,792) n/a (10)

Change in Other Liabilities 378,641 (553,734) 932,375 168.4% (11)

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity 12,127,301 2,002,619 10,124,682 505.6%

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash $182,494 ($2,758,861) $2,941,355 106.6%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $2,539,886

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $5,331,102

Change in Replacement Reserves 66,002 71,181 (5,179) -7.3%

Change in Debt Service Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Other Reserves (3,016,084) (2,627,534) (388,550) -14.8% (8)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (2,950,082) (2,556,353) (393,729) -15.4%

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $2,381,020

1) Slow spending on DOE and Matchmaker grants resulted in less than anticipated draw from the grants. Gates Grant revenue budgeted in first 
quarter is expected to be received in the fourth quarter. 

2) Salaries and benefits are under budget due to staff vacancies in Weatherization and the related program support allocation was also under target.
3) $200K EPC one-time fee was budgeted as an administrative expense but was instead capitalized.
4) Interest income budgeted for Tall Cedars and Wonderland Estates, but both have exited from New Market Tax Credidt ownership and returned to 

KCHA ownership.
5) The transfer of EPC debt issuance proceeds to Egis for reimbursement for elevator work is no longer needed as the Egis properties returned to 

KCHA ownership.  Accordingly, the Egis LIHTC partnership will no longer be paying construction costs that have to be reimbursed.
6) Technical accounting entry to record the Tall Cedars and Wonderland exit from New Market Tax Credit ownership.
7) EPC project costs were lower than forecasted in the budget but are expected to increase in the fourth quarter.  
8) Deposit of $700K to EPC rehab reserve was budgeted in the third quarter. However, actual deposits are being made quareterly. Also, due to 

reclassification of City of Bellevue grant overgage balance of $137K to restricted reserve.
9) Due to removal of receivables/payables from Tall Cedars and Wonderland as part of exiting from New Market Tax Credit ownership.
10) Elimination of long term debt from Tall Cedars and Wonderland as part of exiting the new market tax credit deal.
11) Due to an increase in short-term liabilities and accrual of payroll liabilities.

Page 20



King County Housing Authority

Cash Reconciliation Report Favorable Favorable

Central Office Cost Center (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)

Through September 30, 2019 Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

BEGINNING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $37,026,604

Operating Revenue

Property Management Fees $3,696,946 $3,542,301 $154,645 4.4%

Bookkeeping Fees 1,557,249 1,547,586 9,663 0.6%

Asset Management Fees 1,087,704 1,147,788 (60,084) -5.2%

Construction Fees 1,620,287 2,102,670 (482,383) -22.9% (1)

Other Revenue 3,093,217 1,283,059 1,810,158 141.1% (2)

    Total Operating Revenue 11,055,401 9,623,404 1,431,997 14.9%

Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits (8,586,144) (9,336,474) 750,330 8.0%

Administrative Expenses (1,627,931) (2,554,435) 926,504 36.3% (3)

Maintenance Expenses, Utilities, Taxes (169,896) (185,693) 15,797 8.5%

Management Fees Charged to Properties and Programs (107,098) (96,489) (10,609) -11.0%

Other Programmatic Expenses (453) 0 (453) n/a

Other Expenses (166,837) 0 (166,837) n/a (4)

Transfers Out for Operating Purposes (166,460) 0 (166,460) n/a (5)

  Total Operating Expenses (10,824,819) (12,173,091) 1,348,272 11.1%

Other Operating Sources

Transfer in-General Support 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 n/a (6)

Transfer in-Property General Support 0 0 0 n/a

Transfer in of Excess Cash 10,220,000 4,637,205 5,582,795 120.4% (7)

Central Maintenance Cash Flow (246,081) (48,656) (197,425) -405.8% (8)

Central Vehicle Cash Flow 118,894 (61,408) 180,302 293.6% (9)

  Total Other Operating Sources 13,092,812 4,527,141 8,565,671 189.2%

     Net Operating Income 13,323,395 1,977,454 11,345,941 573.8%

Non Operating Income/(Expense)

Interest Income from Loans 1,124,209 1,121,391 2,818 0.3%

Interest Expense (533,165) (503,253) (29,912) -5.9%

COCC Capital Projects 201,598 (300,249) 501,847 167.1% (10)

Funding for Capital Construction Projects Outside of COCC (1,371,114) (210,505) (1,160,609) -551.3% (11)

Other Non-operating Income/(Expense) (2,860,000) 0 (2,860,000) n/a (12)

  Total Non Operating Income/(Expense) (3,438,472) 107,384 (3,545,856) -3302.0%

Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash (2,989,816) 0 (2,989,816) n/a (6)

Change in Receivables 483,482 (4,298,464) 4,781,946 111.2% (12,13)

Change in Other Assets (650,554) 0 (650,554) n/a

Change in Debt (675,000) (675,540) 540 0.1%

Change in Other Liabilities (333,002) 0 (333,002) n/a (14)

  Change in Other Assets/Liabilities/Equity (4,164,890) (4,974,004) 809,114 16.3%

Change in Unrestricted/Program Cash $5,720,033 ($2,889,166) $8,609,199 298.0%

ENDING UNRESTRICTED/PROGRAM CASH $42,746,637 (42,746,637.00)    

BEGINNING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $13,017,746

Change in Replacement Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Debt Service Reserves 0 0 0 n/a

Change in Other Reserves 2,989,816 0 2,989,816 n/a (6)

Change in Designated/Restricted Cash 2,989,816 0 2,989,816 n/a

ENDING DESIGNATED/RESTRICTED CASH $16,007,562

1) Construction management fee is low due to project timing.
2) Mainly due to transfer of restricted cash from Egis tax credit partnership to COCC as KCHA took ownership. Also, unbudgeted grant income for 

solar panel installations at Windsor, Overlake and Meadows. In addition, Comcast revenue exceeded expectations. 
3) Various categories are under target (professional services, admin contracts, computer equipment, and agency-wide training).
4) Prior year adjustment to write-off unused Wonderland Estates home purchase fund.
5) Cash transfer from the COCC to local properties to assist in their operations are budgeted in the fourth quarter. Actual transfer is now being 

made on monthly basis.
6) Transfer of Egis exit tax reserve totaling $3M from the GP fund.
7) Excess cash transfer from bond properties was higher than anticipated in the budget as an expected transfer at the end of 2018 did not occur 

until 2019.
8) Union benefits for short-term temporary employees such as retirement, healthcare, and training are not budgeted. 
9) Mainly decrease in prepaid insurance which is partially offset by higher than anticipated aftermarket install on new vehicles.
10) Due to an expansion in the scope of work on the 700 building office remodel. Offset by transfer of bond defeasance from Egis GP fund to COCC.
11) $1.3M transferred from COCC for the purchase of Seola Garden Head Start building.
12) Write-off of the $2.8M COCC loan to Egis. There was no cash impact.
13) The Patricia Harris, Abbey Ridge, Woodland North and Bellevue Manor development projects behind schedule resulting in lower draw from 

COCC internal loan. Lastly, draw from Greenbridge internal loan is expected to increase in the fourth quarter. 
14) Decrease in short term liabilities.

Page 21



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
8 



Finance

Budgeted Actual

90%

0.5%

Housing Management

Scope Target Sept  '19

95%

9,000

Housing Choice Voucher Program Operations

Shelter Burden Shopping Success4 Utilization Rate5

Increasing Access to Opportunity Areas

96.7%

99.2%

2.25% 2.19% -0.06%

3.0%

KCHA Executive Dashboard
July  - September 2019

$221,872,544 $214,477,062

2019 Q3

Households Served
point in time as of September, 20191

Actual to Budget

Revenue  year-to-date *

110.0%

$264,105,256 $267,306,099 101.2%

21,482

Expenditure  year-to-date *

Total Units Online3 11,220

units

Percentage of HUD ACC leased 

by month.

Lease-up within 240 days after voucher 

issuance, by cohort.

11,300

11,105 11,220

LGIP Rate Investments

1) Includes households in both federally subsidized, 

workforce housing, and local programs. 2) Excludes 49 

units in portfolio where turnover is not tracked monthly. 3) 

11,105 represents the agency's acquisition stretch goal by 

the end of 2020.   4) Represents success of latest cohort to 

reach 240 days after voucher issuance.  5) Adjusted for 12-

month incremental lease-up of new vouchers. The 

decrease in September 2019 is due only to the inclusion of 

new Mainstream & VASH ACC awards in the denominator.

Non-LGIP Investments 2.25% 2.01% -0.24%

Notes

Percentage of federally-subsidized families with children living in high opportunity areas.

98.4%

Households paying more than 40% 

of income for rent and utilities.

100%

Local Programs Occupancy 7,490

units
96.5%

Public Housing Occupancy2 3,730

units
98.0%

15.9%

17.6%

Goal ↓

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

Sep - 18 Mar - 19 Sep - 19

75%

72%

Goal ↑

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

Sep - 18 Mar - 19 Sep - 19

102.8%
103.0%

Goal ↑

HUD 

Baseline

98%

100%

102%

104%

106%

108%

Sep - 18 Mar - 19 Sep - 19

24.7%

29.64%

Goal ↑

28.1%

30.35%

22%

26%

30%

Sep - 16 Sep - 17 Sep - 18 Sep - 19

Creating Moves to 
Opportunity areas

Kirwan Institute
defined high 
opportunity areas



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
9 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

KCHA IN THE NEWS 

December 16, 2019 

 

 

 



  

AFFORDABLE HOUSING  

County, local housing authority 

receives HUD support 
by Haley Ausbun 

Friday, November 29, 2019 1:30am 

 

 
 

Renton will see more affordable housing for very-low income households of folks with disabilities after U.S. 

Department of Housing and Urban Development awarded $2.7 million in vouchers to the Housing Authority of King 

County and Renton Housing Authority (RHA).  

The Housing Authority of King County was awarded 198 vouchers at $2.38 million and RHA was awarded 25 

vouchers at $340,608.  

This was part of a HUD announcement of $131.3 million in additional mainstream vouchers to 325 public housing 

authorities in the country to provide affordable housing to an estimated 15,363 non-elderly people with disabilities. 

“Mainstream vouchers are a critical tool in reducing the risk that people with disabilities might be institutionalized or 

experience homelessness,” HUD Northwest Regional Administrator Jeff McMorris stated in a HUD press release. 

“And enable them to live independently in the communities they choose to call home.”  

Housing assistance is provided through the HUD’s Mainstream Housing Choice Voucher Program, providing funding 

to housing agencies to assist these folks, especially those who are transitioning out of an institution or non-residential 

setting, at risk of being institutionalized, at risk of, in or previously experienced homelessness and/or those in a 

permanent supportive housing or rapid rehousing project.  

This program also helps further the goals of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the press release states, by helping 

folks live in the most integrated setting, encouraging partnerships with health and human services agencies and 

showing the ability to coordinate volunteers and enabling folks to live independently in their community.  

 

https://www.rentonreporter.com/author/haley-ausbun/


  

11/26/2019, 7:43PM  

City resource to highlight health metrics of 

residents in high-rise apartments 
The interactive dashboard will launch in March 2020. 

By TAYLOR SCHROEDER 

 

City officials are developing a new online interactive data dashboard to organize health metrics of Minneapolis high-

rise residents. 

The City Council passed the dashboard in the form of grant money from the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority to 

the City's Health Department last week. It was approved by Mayor Jacob Frey on Monday. The project aims to better 

residents’ understanding of their health needs and encourage public agencies to assess areas of improvement. With the 

grant money, totaling $13,260, the Minneapolis Health Department plans to provide an intern to assist with the project.  

“We really want [the high-rise residents’] voices to be the ones front and center,” said Mageen Caines, a public health 

data scientist at MHD. “The story is really about how the residents are using data that is their own, that we have 

https://www.mndaily.com/staff/taylor_schroeder


collected on their behalf essentially, and empowering them to continue their advocacy and community engagement 

work.” 

The dashboard will include data from 42 high-rises and over 5,000 residents under MPHA jurisdiction, said Kelly 

Zelkenka, assistant director of human services at MPHA. MPHA is collaborating with the Minneapolis Highrise 

Representative Council, a non-profit, to gain input from high-rise residents. 

Modeled after Seattle and King County’s housing authorities’ online health profile, MPHA and MHD documents data 

such as rates of heart disease, emergency room visits and the number of times older residents fall.  

“The data has already been collected by the city, the state of Minnesota and MPHA. We will combine that to create a 

picture of what is happening in our public housing,” said Luisa Pessoa-Brandão, manager of research and evaluation at 

MHD.  

The agencies utilize government vital statistics on causes of death, data collected from 911 calls and medical claims 

data. Other requests made by MHRC, such as the number of high-rises with community gardens, will be supplied by 

residents.  

In addition to serving residents’ interests, the information collected will help MPHA and MHD determine public needs 

and connect residents to proper resources. 

“We talk to residents directly to see what their lived experience is, what they’re managing well and where they might 

need support,” Zelkenka said. “At a bigger level, how can we understand what the community needs might be? ... This 

is where our partnership with the Health Department comes in.”   

Although the grant was approved this week, the work for the dashboard is already underway. An initial iteration of the 

project is set to launch in March 2020. 

“The grant passing through City Council is essentially this partnership [between MPHA, MDH and MHRC] in 

writing,” Pessoa-Brandão said. “We’re hoping to have something — that may not be the final product because we may 

continue to add to it — but that is usable by the end of March.” 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Countywide, we all have a role in ending homelessness 

GUEST EDITORIAL 

Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:08pm 

 
 

By Peter Orser, board member of United Way King County, for the Auburn Reporter  

Our region is known for its incredible economic growth over the last decade. That success has come with the twin 

issues of those who have been left behind, and a corresponding surge in homelessness.  

This is not just a Seattle challenge. Throughout King County, cities and towns of all sizes are working to respond to a 

record level of people experiencing homelessness. Solving this travesty demands swift, common-sense action – action 

that gives regional voices and those experiencing homelessness a seat at the table, and action that combines direct 

service with new housing.  

I was a housing developer with Quadrant Homes. I’ve been the chair of the King County Housing Authority. I served 

as a Mercer Island City Council member and now have the honor of being on the board of United Way of King County, 

one of the largest nonprofits in our region focused on ending homelessness. And after years of experience, I can tell 

you that the scale and complexity of the problem we see today merits a solution of equal size and magnitude.  

It’s an odd dichotomy. The Pacific Northwest is home to talented, brilliant people on the cutting edge of their 

respective fields, from tech and business to art and philanthropy. Yet, despite the wealth of knowledge and resources 

available to us, there are more than 11,000 people experiencing homelessness in King County right now – and when I 

say “people,” that includes children.  

Yes, our region has grown rapidly, and our county and cities have struggled to keep up with the infrastructure needed to 

make up for the lack of federal investment in affordable housing and services. With or without federal support, we 

cannot turn the other way and ignore what so many in our region face. It’s on us – all of us – to step up and do the right 

thing for our community.  

Right now, doing the right thing means coming together to support a comprehensive, common-sense and regional 

approach to ending homelessness. This approach champions solutions informed by a diverse set of voices – from 



service providers, businesses and philanthropists to those who have firsthand experience with homelessness – and 

supports the kinds of programs doing the hard work on the ground to tackle the root causes of homelessness.  

Seattle, King County, and many of the other 38 “Sound Cities” that make up King County recently proposed a new 

regional government homelessness agency, and I’m optimistic it will make real strides towards addressing the issue. It 

is a solution developed after seriously analyzing what worked and didn’t work in other regions facing homelessness 

across the country. This analysis, plus input from voices in our region and thought leaders across the country, informed 

the proposal with the intention of ensuring that every community in King County has access to funding, services and 

policies that can work.  

Most importantly, it will bring together expertise across the public, private and nonprofit sectors and prioritize the 

voices of those with firsthand experience in informing policy decision-making and implementation. For the first time 

ever on this issue, the other cities in King County will get a seat at the table with Seattle to ensure our efforts are 

designed in response to the individual needs of each community and are spread equitably throughout the region.  

A regional approach is a breath of fresh air after decades of patchwork solutions and one-off initiatives. Most 

importantly, it is the common-sense solution we need now. We know that ending homelessness isn’t just about tackling 

addiction, mental health or affordable housing alone. And we’ve learned from other regions that the best approach 

coordinates systems, pools resources, and empowers cities and neighborhoods to solve this problem more efficiently – 

and together.  

We know this alone won’t be what “ends homelessness” in King County – but it at least gives us a fighting chance to 

act systemically and equitably. A regional approach is the first, necessary step, with many more steps to come. Because 

this is not a Seattle issue, or a Bellevue issue. It’s not a Mercer Island or Kent or Shoreline issue. This is something we 

all have a collective responsibility to engage on.  

I’m in. Are you?  

Peter Orser is a board member for United Way King County, Chair of the Runstad Real Estate Department Advisory 

Board at the University of Washington and a member of the Governor’s State Affordable Housing Advisory Board. He 

is the former president of Quadrant Homes, a former Mercer Island City Council member and former chairman of the 

King County Housing Authority. 

 

 

 

https://www.kingcounty.gov/elected/executive/constantine/news/release/2019/September/04-regional-governance.aspx
https://www.kingcounty.gov/elected/executive/constantine/news/release/2019/September/04-regional-governance.aspx



